STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS MEETING

TUESDAY, APRIL 2157, 2015 10:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

AGENDA
MARSHALL MCBRIDE ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN
VICE-CHAIRMAN
JACK MCGUFFEY VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Members of the Board of County Commissioners also serve as the Board of Fire Commissioners
for the Storey County Fire Protection District, Storey County Brothel License Board, Storey
County Water and Sewer System Board and the Storey County Liquor and Gaming Board and
during this meeting may convene as any of those boards as indicated on this or a separately posted
agenda.

All items include discussion and possible action to approve, modify, deny, or continue unless
marked otherwise.

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 10:00 A.M.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for April 21,2015

CONSENT AGENDA
(All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member of
the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and
acted upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak. )

4. For possible action approval of Payroll Checks date 04/03/15 $105,603.79 and $50,352.46 and
date 04/10/15 for $401,493.03.

5. For possible action approval of Justice Court Quarterly Report

1




6.

7.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

For possible action approval of the Treasurer Report for March 2015

For possible action approval of Business Licenses First Readings:

a. SIGNS ON SIGNS - Contractor / 960 Matley #22 ~ Reno (sign installation)

b. KONE, INC. - Contractor / 3727 Bradview Drive #200 ~ Sacramento (elevator contractor)

¢. SHORE MANAGEMENT & DEV NV, INC. - General / 222 East Sydney Ste. B (const.
mgmt.) TRI

d. ELECTRO SPECTRA, INC. - Contractor / 5490 Wildwood Drive ~ Reno (low voltage
contractor)

e. GREAT WEST ASPHALT PAVING - Contractor / 133 East Warm Springs ~ Las Vegas
(paving cont.)

f. HARRIS & HART, INC. - Contractor / 1759 West 1200 South ~ Ogden, UT (hvac contractor)

g. ALLIED SANITATION SERVICES - Contractor / 830 West Bridge St. ~ Yerington (vacuum
truck)

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Resolution 15-420 approving Notice of
Completion and acceptance of the Virginia City Sewer Improvement Project -~ Phase 1

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of an ordinance authorizing the issuance of the
Storey County, Nevada, Sewer Revenue Bond Series 2015 in the principal amount of
$3,002,000.00 to pay, in part, the cost of refinancing an obligation issued to finance The Virginia
City Sewer Improvement Project.

DISCUSSION ONLY {No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports including,

DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action - No Public Comment): Quarterly financial updates for fiscal
year 2014/2015

BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)

DISCUSSION ONLY {(No Action - No Public Comment): Discussion and direction to staff
regarding legislation or legislative issues proposed by legislators or by other entities permitted
by the Nevada State Legislature to submit bill draft requests, or such legislative issues as may be
deemed by the Chairman or the Board to be of critical significance to Storey County. Specific
bills will include AB 417 and AB 427 which staff has expressed opposition.

DISUCSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of payment of the expenses incurred by the
public administrator in administering the estate of Robert A. Miller in an amount not to exceed
$5,000.00 based upon invoices submitted to the Comptroller by the Public Administrator.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of accounts payable dated April 3, 2015 in the
amount of $473,689.26 and $7,007.62.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING




16. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:

SRR R WE S S

Fa—y

STEM, LLC dba THE CANVAS CAFE - General / 110 North C Street (restaurant) VC
FLEET TEAM, INC. - General / 1425 Valley Belt Road ~ Cleveland, OH (lease equipment)
MERIDIAN SURVEYING & MAPPING, INC. - 405 Marsh Avenue ~ Reno (land surveyor)
NEXT GENERATION DRYWALL - Contractor / 925 Del Sol Street ~ Sparks (contractor)
ROC-TEK CORPORATION - General / 222 East Sydney (engineering research lab) ~ TRI
ASSOCIATED CRANE - Contractor / 235 London Drive (crane service) TRI
SUPERNAP RENO, LLC - General / 1705 Peru (data ctr temp office) TRI
FLETCHLINE, INC. - Contractor / 5480 Lakeview Road ~ Springfield, TN (rack
installation)
T F ROOF SVCS dba AFFORDABLE ROOFING - Contractor / 1250 Ridgeway Ct ~ Reno
{contractor)
DENT B GONE - Home Business / 21760 Clemens Road (mobile service) VCH
DANIEL J. CARAVALLO dba VC BLING - HB / 130 South Q Street (internet sales)  VC
SIERRA COAST ROOFING, INC. - Contractor / 6015 South Virginia St., ~ Sparks

- IONIX, LLC - General / 3033 Waltham Way, Unit 5 (metal fabrication) location change TR
RICH DOSS, INC. - General / 201 Wild Horse Canyon Drive (transportation) MCC

17. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

18. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE:

Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings.

Agenda items must be received in writing by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding
the regular meeting. For information call (775) 847-0969.

Items may not necessarily be heard in the order that they appear.

Public Comment will be allowed at the end of each meeting (this comment should be limited
to matters not on the agenda). Public Comment will also be allowed during each item upon
which action will be taken on the agenda (this comment should be limited to the item on the
agenda). Time limits on Public Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of the
Board. Please limit your comments to three minutes.

Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons regardless of race, color,
religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners’ Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 89440.

In accordance with Federal law and U.S. Department of agriculture policy, this institution is
prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age, disability
{Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) To file a complaint of discrimination write to USDA,
Director, Office of civil rights, 1400 Independence avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call
(800) 795-3272 (voice) or 202-6382 (TDD). USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and
lender. The TTY, VCO voice carry over) or HCO hearing carry over) number is 800-326-6868; voice
only 800-326-6868. Check the customer Guide section of your telephone book under Services for
Individuals with a Hearing or Speech Disability.

3




CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I, Vanessa Stephens, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that I posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before April 15, 2015; Virginia City
Post Office, Storey County Courthouse, Virginia City Fire Department, Virginia City Highlands Fire
Department and Lockwood Fire Department.




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: April 21, 2015 Estimate of time required: 0 min

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [} Public hearing required | ]

1. For possible action approval of Payroll Checks date 04/03/15 $105,603.79 and
$50,352.46 and date 04/10/15 for $401,493.03.

2. Recommended motion: Approval of claims as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 775 847-1006

4. Staff summary: Please find attached the claims
5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: NA Fund: NA __NA  Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
_NA_ District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
\¢~ Department Head Department Name: Comptroller

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
M Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

[ S —:

Agenda Item No.




J\gg SgANSYaIL
STlef —~i g

BETICUIY
b\nﬁ&

HANOISSTHHWOD NWZOH&WHEEOU

NYWIIVHD

—_—

"wnMQmemﬁEEam.mo preog Ajunos Asxolgs syl Aq peaaoaddy

mb.mowwmpﬂ PEADBYD A0IONPST TeOlL
00" i54LT 07 ISIFURAL 86N TRIOL
Junouy s8ied # psg # da
. /# dwm  /yosyn
ST/E0/¥¢ !9leq oayp Tojonpag raddy Tyroadey
mmthmm . . hwumﬂmmm ¥oayp CEI9GFOT ST/E0/V0 funy
2

E&BWWW ~TIIOHAYd MBZDQU ZTAQLE VOTS0ud :3dsy




i =iy

AITIOELINCD

HANOISSIWWOD HINOISSTHHGD NYWI I YHD

PEISUOTSS TWNGD JO pPivod Ajunod Aaxoss syl Aq pasoxddy

9% EEE’0T PEDIUD JO0NPIT TRIOL
g i9dLIY X007 IBIGUBIL IS¥Q TEIOL
Junouy 23des # pea  # aa
) /4 dug  fyoeup
ST/€0/%0 :®3eq xosyn ao3anpad :edAl Troadea
AUYNIWITRYA I335THay AoIUD 15785707 §1/€0/%0 :unyg

z abeq WALSAS TICUAYL ALNNOD AFNOLS Y0150¥d :adey




YTENSTEHL

JATTOLLANOD

FIANQISSITHWOD JINQISSIHNOD

NYWIIVYHD

ST/90/%0

AUYNINITIIG

4

obeg

EQ E6T 'TOW

T6 " 8BEL 6T

0S"LTE'D ia1T1d deda

0T 019 '0EE
Z¥'ZT0'T
Z6ZEL'LE

8T TEV 9%

Juncowy
8 L 9 §5 %
1@3ed pus-potisd ST/0T/%0 :33ed yosyd

xo3sthey yoayn
HWELSAS TIOUAVA XINNCY ABUCLS

PEIBUCTSSTUWO) JO pavog Ajunod Asao01g a4yl Aq psaciddy

i PRBANYSTQ

sIojonpsdg ©3 ILgsuerl Ias)

ITQ WO pIagxX spag sakordum

tareodag joeatd sadotduy
F¥nayd eadordug
1ENOBYD I030NDPed

FSdIdd I0F XRFSUEL]L, IS

saded # pag
/# dug

£ 7 1 :ednoxn Troxieg

Ternbay iaddl TToxdeg

ieloL

Te3oL
TeIRL
1230
2308
T®3I0L

TRI0L

# aq
PR Ll

9VI8T:ET ST/BO/%P0 uny
¥0150¥d :3dey



Storey County Board of County Commisioners

Agenda Action Report
Mting Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 Estimate of Time Required: 5 min
Agenda: Consent Regular (] Public Hearing Required [J

1. Title: Justice Court Quarterly Report

2. Recommended Motion: Approve
3. Prepared By: E.F. Herrington, Justice of the Peace
Department: Justice Court 775-847-0962

4, Staff Summary:

5. Supporting Materials: EOP Listings for January, February, March 2015
6. Fiscal Impact: None
Funds Available: n/a Fund: [J Comptroller [
7. Legal Review Required: District Attorney [J
8. Reviewed By:
[J Department Head Department Name: Commissioners’ Office
C‘§County Manager {] Other Agency Review

o

9. Board Action:
] Approve [J Approved with Modifications
(7 Denied {1 Continued

Agenda ltem No.




Virginia Township Justice Court ~ Storey County, Nev

715-847-0962 ° Facsimile#¥773-84750515
Wwww.storeycounty.org

2015APR -2 PH 4: 03

STORE LUUHT T CLERK

26 South B Street, Second Floor
Virginia City, Nevada 89440

April 2, 2015 BY LD"'“‘UTY
Jp

QUARTERLY REPORT

Pursuant to NRS 4.100, attached please find End of Period Listing Reports for January, February, and
March, 2015.

|, E.F. Herrington, Virginia Township Justice of the Peace, Storey County, Nevada, do hereby certify that
to the best of my knowledge and belief, the attached information is a full, true and correct statement of

NRS 4.100.

E.F. Herringtéﬁ -
Justice of the Peace

Subscribed and sworn before me

this 2_ day of Dfp O 20 \5.

Dhow M

Justice GRurt Clerk




#xs 3X0dOY JO PUT 4ux

T . 0004 ! ¥/N ¥/N uolBUTAIBH 41 00000~000-000/5IN0Y" Z23 FY-ADYIHIYH
80TSE-000-0LT/STNIND
£ 00°GL _ ¥/N /N HITTOIINGD HIYILS YAYAIN 40 WILOIA W34 DNITIA GNOZ JT
; Zz 00°¢ ¥/N ¥/H SRINSYEAL AINOCD AYOLS T0ZPE~Q00-0LTAEE SNSNAD AT
; Z 05 L6 T W/N ¥/R HHINSYHEL AINQOD ATIOLS  $OZHE~000-100/S3FI SHIVID TTYHS 2T
: : _ 902FE~Q00-0LT/ (D0OW)
g z 00°GLT W/N /N FFTTOULINOD AIVIS WAYANN TAI IMOOD ALTYINA&S IAC AT
" - LTZPE-000-0LT/ {ASIK)
! &b 05" LLE /R ¥/N AATIONINGD HIWIS YAVAIN 233 I¥N0D ALIYIDEAS AT
; 0 GL Z0¥ ©Y/N /N YFYASYHNL AGNNOD AWEOLS POZFE-000~TO0/HOUYAS SANOITYE IT .
: 0 00°0T w/d /N IAASYIIL TIVIS WAYATN ZIZPE-Q00-0LT/SHA AOVIWSYW 3T
; . : TH0D
i 0% 00°09% 7 ¥/R HOILSNL, JIHSNMOL WINISYIA TITSE-000-TO00/HAL AIITIOWI I¥N0D 4T
; [i£] 007506 '¥ ¥/N _ ¥/N HAENSTEAL XINOOD AENOLS 60TSE-000-T00/AIRNOD - ENIL AT -
; ' TOISE-000-T00 /A%
; z 00° 021 /N /N VEYASYEEL AINAGD XTHOLS SISATUNY TYDIRAHD IT
i _ FOTSE-000-L8T/INAOIDY
: S 00°£02 /N /N TIINSYIHL XINNOD ATHOLS JEN0D - SAZI TTAID 4T
o 0525 T/ ¥/N JUEOSHEIL AINQQD AHMOLS POCYE-O00-TO0/STRI TIAID AT
i . POZVE-Q00-TOO/ALNROD
i £ S$Z°95 /N /N HHEOSYHEL ALNAOD ATIOLS -~ FHd DNISSEIOME ANOE AT
; SFZPE-000-100/FAd -
. T 00 G¥ /N /N VIINSYTEL AINOOD AFVOIS INIHISHNBRINY XINYOLIY 41
: _ T0TSE-000-06T/SISATUNY
: 6% 007991 /N ) ¥/N HTINSYALL ALNO0D AZYOLS VANEYW DILENED - F3d YV 471
: PTISE-000-0LT/ ("TYEEANED}
: St C0°08T ¥/N 9/ HATIOUINOD FIVIS WOHAIN HIYLS -~ 284 ¥¥ JT
m 9k 00°¥6 /N /N YEANSYAYL AINOOD XRMOLS  £OTSE-000-100/9TINZAOL - FFd v IT
: 19Nn00 :
, 9¥ 00'82E /N ¥/HN ADILSOL ATHSNMOL VINIDHTA POTSE-0Q0-LBT/EDTIEN - HFA WY AT
_ _ 902¥E~000-0LT
¥S 00" LLT Z P/N ¥/K : HITTOMINGD ZIYLS YAWAEN (DOY) FIYIS - 933 ¥Y AT -
s98ed JO |poD snleils TOQULN
IPCUNY JUnOmyY PesIngstg IoeuD oo BUEN ooARg EYISET S
05797001 . HOT SIQZ AMYaNYD

12305 posxugstq

: _ 68 LT*TB:IT STOZ/0E/TO oL
’ 66°97:9G:TY $I0Z/TE/ET woxg o

: IA00D EHIIS0C JTHSHMOL YINIOWIA 0LTLATHD
T 1ebeg Hmsuom-maﬂpmﬂqvoﬂnmmuonam .ﬁv"mﬁmﬁomxmﬁ\wanmgmn




_M

#xy JXCADY JO PUT 444

c0000-000-000/SaIN0Y ISAIV-AHVITEYN

] uclHuTIILE AT .
ooroL /. i 80TSE-000-0LT/STHIND
£ 00° 6L /N Y/ YATTOUINGD HIVIS YITAIN d0 WILOIA 934 ONITIE aNOd dT
A 00°2 ¥/N /N YTENSYANL XINOOZ ATUOLS TO0ZPE-000-0LTHRZ SOASNYD AT
z 05°28 ¥/N ¥/N ARAOSYARL KINOOD ATHNOIS PGEVE~O00-TOO0/SETI SWIVID TTIYHS JT
90ZFE-000-0LT/ {D0Y) .
4 007527 /N W/N HATTIOTINGD IIUIS  YIVATN I3 19007 ALIVWIDHAES INd 4T
LIZVE-000-0LT/ {ASIN}
99 00°L6D ¥/N ¥/N VITIOEINGD FIVES WIVAEN FEL LIAOD ALIYINEdS 4T
0 00°B%Z Y/N , ¥/ VTANSYREL AINOOD ATHOLS POEFE~000~T00/HIEYES SAUODHY 41
60TSE-C00~-TO0ALNOOD
T 00'g /N q/N HIENSYIIL ALNOOD AAUOLS O& SINIWARIRIAD AT
] -~ 00702 ¥/ /N ~ ATINSYIAL HIVLS YOVAAN = CIZFPE-000~0LT /AT FOVIHEYH AT
: I¥N0D
59 00°S0L /N /N E0ILSOC ATHSMMOL VINIDHIA - TTTIGE-000-T00/93d AIITIOVA L¥A0D 41
16 00'G¥6 ‘8 ¥/N ¥/R YRINSYIET AINNOD ATYOLS 60TSE-000~T00/AINNOD — ANTA AT
. BOZFE-000-0LT /28T
Z 00° 0L ¥/N W/N HATTOYINGD dIVIS YATAEN IINTTOTIA DILSUWOG AT
TOTSE~000~T100/3AL
z 00°02T /M ¥/R HIENSYEYL AINNOD AFHOLS SISKIYNY TYIIWIHD 41
FOTSE~-000-L8T/INO0DDY
L GL LT ¥/N ¥/N YEINSYIE] AINNOS ZTYOLS 18nco - 8234 TIAID 3T
Z 08°2¥%1 ¥/ ¥/N YIIOSYIL XAINAOD ATYOLS FPOZFE~00C-T00/STH0E TIAID AT
FPOZPE~000-T00/XINNOD
€ §e*2g /N /N HAEOSYAYL ALNOOD AEOLS ~ F3I ONTSSEO08d gNog JT
SYZYE-000~T100/3HI
z 00°'06¢2 /N /N YENASYEYL AINOOD AEYOLS LINIRISUNTGWNIAY XANNOLIY J1
TOTSE-000~08T/SISATYNY
£9 00"L02 /N /N HAIASYTIL AINROD ATIOLS YEIMIVH OILANTED - FId WY 4T
PITSE~000~0LT/ (" TUHINTD)
9¢ 00'061 ¥/N ¥/N HITTIOMINCD HIWIS YWUYAZN ) FIWLS ~ FE3 WY JAT
0% 00°QET /N W/N BAANSYIYL RINNOD ATWOLS  €0TSE-000-T00/ITINTIAQL -~ T34 WY JT
Lanon
0% © 00°6&D ¥/N q/N HOTXSNL STHSNMOL WINISWUIA POTSE-00G-L8T/HOTLSAL - IBI YW JT
: 90CPE-000-0LT
59 00°088°2 ¥/ W/N VHTTIOEINGD FIVLS WAYATEN (00¥) FIVIS - T34 WY 4T
E08E)D Jo apod j:jaka ik Jequmiy
XS QUTU] Junowmy ﬁwnhu—nmm.wnm Hoaun Hoou) DWW mmﬂmm JunoDow
Co E2p ST HO3d STQZ A¥vnydgas
TEeqorn PaeINgs T
TE ZGISTITT  STOZ/LE/Z0 oL
68°LI=TPITT ST0Z/0E/10 woxg

rabeg

L¥N0D EDILSNL JIHSNMOL YINIONIA
Ten31oY ~ BuIISTT poried Jo pum

0LTL¥IED
0S:€T ST0Z/LZ/Z0 :93eQ




rxx 3T0dSY JO DUT 4y

00 0L 9/N /N uo3BUTIISH ‘d°d 00000-000-000/8IN0Y 181IY-FOVIYEVH
_ : 80TSE~000-04LT/SANIND
S 00°'00T . /N ¥/N. YTTTOEINGD FIVIS WAYAEN . d0 WIIDIA I3 ONITIL aNOE 41
S 00°§ T/N v/ YEENSYIEL AINQOS . AT90LS TOZPE-000-0LTHEI SOSNED 4T
£ GZ 10T ¥/N ¥/N YEINSYIIL ALNAOD AT¥OLS  $0ZFE-000-T00/S9EI SHIVID TIVHS aT
: . . . . 20ZHE~000—0LT/ {D0¥)
T 00" GL T/N ¥/ FITIONINGD AIVLS YAYAEN B33 LUAQD AITYIDZES I0Q AT
. : LTZVE-D00-0LT/ (ASTW}
6% 00°8T¥ ¥/N ¥/N YTTTOLLINGD FIWIS YAYAZIN 493 I¥N0D AITYIDHAS 41
0 : 5L°162 : ¥/N /N YTANSYIYL XINACD ATHOLS POZRE-000~T00/HINYIS SA¥ODEYE, JT
801GE-000-TO0ALNAOD
T 00°g W/N . /N HTANSYANI AINAOD ATIOLS 01 SINIWAYAMIAD AT
0 00-0¢ ¥/N ¥/N ITANSYIIL HIVIS WAYAIN ZIZVE-0O0~0LT /304 FDVIVEYN I
C 1003
15 0S° L6S /N /N AOILSOL ATHSNMOE ¥WINIDNIA TLISE-000-TO0/HEZ AIITIOWA IMAOD 4T
L9 . 00 89E‘L ¥/H /N HAAOSYANL ALINNOD XTHOLE 60TSE-000~T00/KINGOD - HNIE 4T
. FIZPE~000-0LT/VATAN
T 00 GET ¥/N w/N . MATIONINGD FIVIES YAYAEN A0 FIWLS ~ EANTJ a7
0 5Z°¢ /N 7N HTNASYHEI ALNACD ATMOLS FOZYE~D00-TO0/STARA XdOD 4T
T0TSE-000+T00 /994
T 0009 ¥/M ¥/n YFANSYTIL AINOOD AHY¥OIS . SISATYNY TYDIIRAHD &1
. POTSE-000-L8T/INNODIY
0t 057012 . ¥/N L 74 HAIOSYINL AINQOD AFHOLS I¥NOD ~ ST TIAID 4T
z Sz 19T ¥/N ¥/N YTUASYHEL XINO0D AIHOLS POTYE-000-100/S92d TIATD AT
FOZFE-000~T00/AINAOD -
5 00°S§L : /N /N HHIASYANL AINAOD AT¥OLS - 903 ONISSII0Ed ANOE 4T
. SPZPE~000~T00 /39
z 00706 - . ¥/N . ¥/N HHIASYIEL, AINNOD AFIOLS INTWISHOEHIAY ATNSOLLY 4T
: : . I0TSE~000-08T/SISATUNY
LY 00°TLT ¥/ ¥/ HHENSYIIT AINQOD ATMOLS AENEYR DILENED ~ 2T4 WY 4T
. - PITSE-000-0LT/ (TWEINTD)
8¢ . 00°02Z WM /N . YATTIOELNOD AIWLS WAVAEN : . HIVIS - HEd ¥y 4T
6% 00 02T " OW/N /N GTINSYARL AINDOD AEHOLS  €0TSE-000-100/TIINIAOD - AT WY 4T
. : : LdNO0 .
6 .. 00702y 2/N /0 . ®OIISNS JIHSNMOL YINIONIA POTGE-000-48T/HDILSAC ~ FEI WY 4T
. : : 9027E-000-0LT
15 00°56E°2 ¥/N : ¥/ ATTIONLNOD FIWIS VAYATN (DOY) AL¥LS - 994 ¥Y AT
s95e) 3O - Bpon enae3g ToqEmON . .
ISqUAN . JUNCHY POBINQSTq Hooun “xPeun omel ooAeg ) Funioooy
05°T80°¢cT . o . : . §T0Z HOUYR KO®

TBICL POSINASTg

EP8L:EHi80 GI0Z/TE/E0 OL
IPTSISTITIT  GT02/L2/20 woxd _
_ I¥00D EDILSNC dTHSNMOL VINIOHIA 0LTLELI¥D
:ebeg _ _ TeR3IOY - BUTISTT POTAdd JO PUF _¥O:ET GTOZ/TE/EQ =3%q




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: April 21, 2015 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Approval of Treasurer Report for March 2015
2. Recommended motion: Approval of report as submitted
3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 847-0969

4. Staff summary: Report is attached.

5. Supporting materials:

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
5 Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

——
[ |

Agenda [tem No.




820r9'00LT § GI9EE'BT ¥ OLBEYTS E66D0'SS § SROMEET 5 0 - §_ EVETEZSZ ¢ BYE0T § OSOVBE'D $ SEVISY § ELE0L'BL § SYTLOEC § [9CIVBY § GUPIGUSE & 6926005 5 95 4L591E ERRRLAT IR N )
- $ - s - 5 - s - $ - $ 1510 2d
- 3 1SKXd
- § - s - s - 5 - 5 - s 15K Xet
- $ - $ - 5 - $ - s 1510 2d"%d
oS
YI'GOTLI6 5 GUOEEBY § B6T 5 EGGOOSS § FRWER 5 - $ BEVELZET § BOLGOT 3 SSSS9E § BELEY'Z § CISEM'TY § OLSBU'ZL § 9BO9CGE § OUE0ZZ8L § S5 OV9OZE § 6L TECG0L $  J3ISNA TVI0L
66°'T [3 swhediaag
PSYELELE  § TLE9TST § LO'60B'YS § pEESE S 6T'Z6Z2ZET § SOE60'T § ZTVIE § Q0'BIVE § VUEBTIr § GUTPTZL § EGLELSE § SUTETTRT $ O2TURISCE §  SLOTS'POT $  sT0Z/vloz
T3EZS'E $ 86'99 8 98'00z 5 O00SLT 0§ - $ 69'T8Y $ EOV § EfEr $ L6 § BYIST $ ISP $ S6BTI $ iv'es9 $ 62'95% $ o0 §  HOIYd TWIOL
62'48S'T $ 88'6f ) £5°68 S BYY6 $ [45: 174 $ 8T § S6'S $ 86'€ S 9vis 4§ PRET $ VLS S E9/L6T ¢ egess $ 9EOET Y #T0Z/ET0T
SBESHT § ZELE $ GZ'TIT  § 1508 5 - $ £5992 LI T 4 5 BEL $ PES % 0w § ELBT $ ESTZ S PBOLE $ BZ06S $ tel01gNg
58548 $ 9691 s 5805 5 878z 5 TLTTT 3 0T $ L€ 4 szT $ TE8E $ LTI 3 1926 % 6891 ¢ LPERZ 5 9LSTT §  gTor/Tior
£9°688 3 oEIT 5 68'8y ¢ 00'sZ 3 89'STT $ 960 S 9TE $ sty $ ve'sE 4 8g01 § IPTE $ LO'EST $ ET'SBE § ZroZ/IioT
18521 § e ¢ 59'9 § LOST S v0etT $ gro 5 vpo 3 620 $ 00 $ it 3 9TY § 8s0Zz $ 9T'Zs 5 1TOZ/OTOT
£8'E6 5 poT i oE'y § 9Tzl H ¥T'2T 3 £T0 $ TEQ $ <S80 S e $ IIT $ 6UF § oarat s £T'LE ¢ oToz/e007
- § 600Z/8007
- 5 8002/£00Z
YO55355¢
PLTLEERL  $ - S TLO88'T§ - $ TO9ERIT § - $ SSRLSEIT § OVIV6  § TI6ZZE $ LSATIC § TOS9CLE § 6I98R 0L § GLSPLEE 5 BEELLCLT § VECSBZLL § LI OGVETIZ $ SIV10L 13043
- g N39S punyay
YLTIEERL § - § TL988TS - $ T09EETIT § - $ SEBLSSTI § OPIvE  § TUSZZ'E § LSLZTT $ TOBOTLE § GUUBKOT § GLSHUEE $ SEELT'ZLT § DETSEULE §  LESVETIZ $ 03WND3s W01
LYGEO'03L  $ - 5 - § 8885 § SY'EPD'LTI § 9Y0Z6  § EZ'EST'E § BE0S0T § IS9LV'OE § BO'OSOOT § BTEILY'ZE § UE'ISY'EOT ¢ 60S6'TLT §  16'296°807 $  ST/¢TIvVIOL
- s ssossy [eoeds
L3670°09L  § BLBES'L § SYEPOLTT § Dr0Z6  § ETEST'E § 660807 $ £59Lr'9E  § BO'9SI0T § 8TUUYEE § YEISYEIT § PEORETIT § T658S6°80T §  sTOZ/rTOT
eSS0 § - $ - s - 5 ETIVEY § 90'SES'T 6 be'0Z $ 88'69 5 8S9r ¢ tTeL $ TI90EE 5 TS'ELD $ SUTIBE'E  § OVELES $ STLLET §  HOIYd TWIDL
TP § - $ - s - $ oroesz & - § T9TIR'T 5 EFST S B2'lS $ OZYE  § [TTBS S BL8IT  § S5'PER $ ER'E9ST  § 0B'ESZ'S  § EYE0S §  PIOZfETOT Tvi0l
: §5a55Y [217adg
otoze'T § T9'T98't & ST 5 6TTS S 0TbE & LTT8S $ 80897 § SSvev $ EEDST % 08Esds  $ EbECE S VIOZ-ET0Z
LTLOR'S $ ETLZIST § StELD $ 15§ § 658 $ BETT  § lz0nz $ EBT9 $ 96'8LT § TILIE s 09°L19 § ERELST 5 EI0Iqns
9£:018'C § 00195 § £6'ESE 3 487 5 86 § 159 § E5°0TT $ 0§ZE $ LO'PE L3 W 1 $ PL8BS § TT'E9% §  Eroz-zTozeer
S5assy (eadg
ootes % £6'ESE $ 1B 3 8L6 § 159 4 ESOIT $ 0SZE § 106 $ 1948y 4 rL8Es § TTE9S § £10Z-2102
98'TSE"T 5 ogsor § TY'sYT s €T $ 60V § €07 $ EESY § E9ET 4 EvsE $ BEVOT % ©8'8Z S 96'ESK ¢ ZTOZ/TIOL
SSbpS’T H EEYSS % oTTLT 3 I s v § IE $ IVES s TLST - § T9SET 1S $9'958 5 1roz/otoz
wioL %2 4/ LdHAD %9 4fv SANYNId  peghed |41 WA/ 3019 HLNOA 30V ANl a3l ani EICIT nov 4vJ g0 HJs d0 HIS 9 LSaNL WHINID HIHNSTINL
S9E 9059E-T00  HOTHE-TO0 100 00z 0sz 00 SBT 010 0zt 090 09t 0sT 00S-T00 00

ST0Z HOYVYW 4O HANOWW 3HL 404 TVvA OV




Z¥TEZI0’T ST/LZT/E
00008 ST/LZ/E
05" €6¥ ST/LE/E
£LT09F st/Le/c
£9°8EG ST/LE/SE
80°%0Z S1/LZ/¢€
8T ZLS ST/LE/E
05°99L°T ST/LE/E
idAN: StT/ie/c
69°6% ST/LT/E
GB°995 ST/LZ/€
¥ CTI0'T ST/ET/€
95 98% ST/ET/E
£9°'8€S ST/ET/E
TP ECI0O'T SsT/LT/C
69°6% S1/Le/z
TL'0T ¥T/ST/8
C0"Z0% st/oe/e
FETITE aT/0Z/¢
zS'Z¥ sT/02/¢
00°ZTT ST/02/¢
TEPTLEL'S ST/0Z/¢
$59°I¢1’s ST/0e/¢
04592 st/oz/¢c
9£-9¢8 SI/0Z/€
Z% " 0%9 sT1/0Z/¢
00" G4 ST/02/¢€
00 0E ST/0Z/E
00" 0vE S1/08/¢
00 00% ST/0e/%
66768 ST/S0/€
78 ZTL sT/90/¢
00°52 s1/s0/¢t
00°G6¢ ST/90/¢
00" 9% ST/90/¢€
0o-oo0g’T ST/90/¢€
00°L9T ST/90/¢
Q0" 52 S5T/90/¢
00°S50% ST/90/¢
FZTG9L'T ST/02/€
00°0S% st/oe/e
¥ 8¢S sST/0T/2
00052 stT/0Z/%
VL SVE L sT/oz/T
SLTZ0S sT/0Z/%
0062 st/oe/e
00 6%T ST/60/T
00" 66 AVEAVEAY
o ¥1/92/1T
00"0%S0°T PI/PT/TT
057999 PT/TE/0T
05°28 YT/TE/01T
€L ZES YL/LTI/0T
28 "TITE ¥1/€0/0T
JUNCWY ajeq Io9aUuD
ST/TE/E - 0Q/00/0

666666 UbnoIyL T

SYo9lp BuTtpurlsIiIng

ONILNOODOY SudHINSTHEL
ALNNGD AHIQLS

T abeg

L 9AY9 ‘$SHEH

LEZFH# DOSSY ¥ALHOIA FHIA
€ON SYFANIONHA ONIIVIHAO
SHNT NOINO/AWDSAY

X¥I YELAY SNI HSYM/AEddWHE
XYLl ¥ELIY OV'IAY/dd9d dWdg
N¥I€ SZT JV'I4VY/dd0 dWd
dWOD THIIHAHA

dav¥ THLOIdWE ¥NSNI NOISIA
Ad¥ FEACTAWE UNSNI TYINIEA
dNAnd HAZOTANWE/TYOIAHKW

L DEID ‘9SHH

SHOI NOINA/IWDSAY

XYL ¥HILAY SNI HSVM/ddadwd
L DHID 'S5HH

Id¥ HIAOTIWA ¥ASNI TYINIC
¥O/NOTLOHTION HAS A5THHHS
ONI SH0OL ALID WINIDHIA
Dd MOIOAOM ¥ NHHAHLS

DNI SHEIDHLVALS avd

d OTEDHNY ‘INIFLII

Td SNI ADNADY OITdnd AAN
SANNOIS ® DITd NINGY AHN
AOVL AAJANSDKW
TYOIFOLSTH “ITIE dI09

¥ MAYW ‘AEud

AN DOSSY NOIINEAHYd H9Idg
NHCL ‘ANSHEdANG

SIMET LLCDS 'IIEdEny

AFAN JO 2088Y S,d0S8HS58Y
THYHOIRKW ‘SNOWIS

NI HAIT GIVANYLS dONYITIHA
AAN 40 DOSSY SHHANOSTH
DNINIVEL AJDNESY DITdnd

O OTIADNY ‘INIHLAZ

NINTIIM (ONY IAON

27T VIANHT

THYHOIW AHIOD 'YIVIVM
SIMET LILODS ‘TIavsand
EDHIYOD 40 I4dEd HIVLS WM
MEYH ' QU04AYLS

ONI LOdAd H0TA40

GHLIWITT A0 SHADAND YIYAAN
SONNO¥D ¥ HATYE NINAY AIN
ALID NOSYVD 40 ALID
YOAHEI ‘WOVETIAAY

ONI DIDOTII0D

(ONEH) S0Td SEIYELIVIE
DNI 0D ATddNs HdIg dEoHu=d
0 JMNY¥d ‘NOLXVYH

I 0D HEONUYNIA IYNOISSZACEd
ONI aN¥davodd LOdS LOH
OI0A

I OD EONUNIA I¥YNOISSHACHS

sweN 23foTdul/Iopusa
Woxg

¥3D3UD wozi

0TS €T

ZTT
T0S006
005006
20%006
LOE006
C0t0Ce
TOE0Q06
00€006
ZZ1C06
TZTC0s
LOTGCOS
ZTT
Z0¥006
LOEQOS
ZT1
TZ1006
ST2006
TEBEQY
CESPOY
86EFOT
S68L0Y
T¥c10T
8ZZIOT
C09%0%
£09%0F
S09%0F
90%€0T
Z8EL0¥
TLSED®
T90EO0T
865V0¥
OERFCY
LOTECT
TLYFPOF
S68€0F
T8S¥0¥
00%P0%
065707
TL9E0F
SSPF0¥
8¥8Z0¥
Z8LZ07T
TSFEOT
8CZ101
925001
LBGTOY
LL2TOY
L£866
G8ZEOY
SPSEPOP
¥O0TvC¥
£9LECY
£B6EQY
¥o0%0%

00 66T
00 661
00 661
00 661
G0 6671
00 66T
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
0C 66T
00 661
00 66T
G0 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 66T
C0 66T
00 661
0 651
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
0% 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
D0 66T
00 66T
Q0 661
00 66T
GO0 661
00 66T
00 661
GO0 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T

# uoeiasg besg jueg

SOBUWTLI uny

ST/€T/%0
Z9LTAd

T0S%t ¥ad
COS¥PE ¥d
66FPL  d4
86%¥PE ¥4
LEFFE Hd
S6¥RL  HWd
PovPE  ud
£E6FFPE  ¥Ug
oebPe  AuI
68%%E A4
BB¥PFL Hda
LBPYPE W4
S8P%E ¥
¥8PPL  dd
LO9FPFPE ¥4
SSPFPE ¥4
TLZhE ¥4
£6LTE MDD
SBLT8 D
89LT8 AD
£9LT8 D
TSLT8 M2
S¥LT8 D
LELTB MO
STLT8 ¥2
FPTILTIE HD
TTLTE 2D
SOLT8 XD
889T8 D
6LSTE D
09918 Mo
0S9T8  MAD
6%¥9T8 MD
PFOT8  ¥D
TI$918 MO
8¢€9I8 MAD
8T9T8 MO
Y1918 D
BLSTS AD
£98T8 D
ZS5ST8 Mo
€ZST8 D
8TST8 2D
ZTSTB MO
ELPTIR MDD
65%T8 HMD
YPIT8 D
B8T608 2D
0z808 MDD
9ZL08 D
L¥908 MDD
ZT908 D
29s08 MDD
eoves MO
# oeyo dr
T aseg unyg
toN 3xodsy



Z

abeg

LS LLY TV FTe3CL

LS LLY'TIF 1 IRJ0L Murd
JUnNoWY a3eq Mooy aweN 23foTdug/I0pusp
st/1e/e - 00/00/0 woxg
666666 UBNOIUL T #YOBUD WO
syoayp burpueising
DNILNOODOY Sw¥HANSYIAL DEZ TS LT

ALNOCD AHYCLS

# uoszag

SWTI unyd

bag yueg § osys dx

ST/ET/¥0
28.1ad

238d unyg
10N 3Icdsy



S0°596 "¢ $Tel0L

S0"596 ¢ PTe310L Nueq .
0T 0¥ 60/FT/2T HTLIL NYDIYAWY LSII4 E€BEDOT 00 S6T ITS59 dA
00 0% YT/ET/ 9 ODIVW 'AHJEQW  688BE0¥ 00 S6T 8868L WD
S%°§ YI/ET/9 ¥ LYVHTEQ TTTYDDON 0S¥¥0¥ 00 S6T ¥868L MO
00 9L YI/9T/S . ONI OTDOTHE0D LLOEOY 00 S6T OTILEBL D
00°09 yI/T2/¢ AN 40 DCSSY S,U0SSEASSY T90E0T 00 S6T STESL MO
60891 T yr/Lo/c : ONI DIDCTHICD LLOEOY 00 S6T ZETIBL D
99°T98 ¥T/L0/E J0 YHEWVHD AdTIVA NOSHYD SETHOF 00 G6T €ZT8L D
00" 0€E €T/T0/TT HYH0dHd ‘' YHANRY 656E0F 00 S6T 8LOLL D
0T° 2T £€T1/81/01 NETIH XMYH ‘HADIFD TOEHOT 00 S6T €LE9L MWD
6% 282 €ET/%0/0T ddDHA AEN V6ZTO¥ 00 96T 0L89L D
0s°LE €1/0E/6 HAYS ¥ SSVID ‘MOOT M ¥ D SEOO0T 00 S6T S799L MNMD
0Z-85¢ £ET/90/8 ADTHIYS BNEHNE AHETINS 6LZVOF 00 S6T 1099L D
08 6L €ET/60/8 ONI ONYHOYO¥E 1045 IOH ESLEOY 00 S§6T Z6ESL D
00°0ST €1/8e/9 Y040 0LY00T 00 S6T ZZ8SL MO
00" 08T ET/¥T/9 HYIOHHI ‘¥EANHT  6S6E0¥ 00 S6T £9954 MO
. 00" €€ £1/52/1T ¥ OIAVIDO ‘¥ISddD 8Z6E0F% 00 S6T SIS¥PL D
- TT LT ET/E0/T (0D) ENVdO¥d =IYLS Id9 86866 00 S6T T8EZVL D
s §8°¢ ZI/0E/TT SI¥0d ‘VUENAYVH  L90%0F 00 S6T ¥90%L D
66°6 ZT/01/8 d1 ANVAOHd SYDINHWY 6¥6E0F 00 GS58T 866ZL D
00" Z¢ TT/%0/1T ONT HOIAMAS TVDIT VOYAEN  69CT0T 00 S6T £960L N2
00°0¢ TT/12/% Fo0dd ' IEYELIVYOE] PEET A 06 S6T LZFEY D
€6°08T 0T/21T/€ Hld ‘avag ‘ZANQED C¥EdTINa SYEZOF 00 S6T ¥TZ99 AD
9% 8% éo/o0eg/TT - HENISHA ‘OTIMant 6CHEOT 00 S6T BEESD ND
A4 60/9T/T XD 'ONIAHER  BLPIOV 00 S§6T SESZS MO
€E" L -80/10/L UNILSIWA ‘IL0dg S90E0T 00 S6T $6809 D
86°5 80/T0/L HOI¥NE ‘dALTYMMDONE £ES0E0T 00 GS6T 1€809 M
00°52 §0/61/5 AFTVO I NTAEA SE6EQT 00 S6T EEF09 MDD
00°L¥E '80/8T/¢€ SNYOT HWOH EOIMAILNNOD S6TTO¥ 00 66T 0Z86S D
58" LT Lo/8t/eT o7 SHENIYVAE SdD 6E6ZOF 00 S6T 6ETES D
JUNOWY a@3eq Joayp - SweN wmho.mnﬁm\moﬁuumb # uosasg beg jyueg ¢ yooyn di

¥I/T€/2T - 00/0D/0 woxg B
. 666666 Ubnoayg T #309UD woxg

s3yo8yl Burpuelsing ,
PNILNNODDY Su¥RINSWINL SQ:ZOET ¢ AWLL UNY  SI/¥0/
M_H_,. vu ATEOLS - k

: @3eq uny
‘ ON 3xodasy




oo 0q° 00" 060" oo [l oo’ 00" SONNE 779 TYLOL
Q0° 00" 00" oo’ [l+hy 00 00" oo’ ONICQTIOH SEXWLI JHYENIES 006
00° 1110 00" oo’ [+l oo- [Hiy [0 ONTETOH $AXYL QIUNDISHNI 008
-PL TELRER 0o0- og- eI+l oo” 96°6TZ []+0e -0L TS6‘82e QIY TULLON 0LE
~€6°E08‘Z 00" oo oo’ [L1thy 00" 00° €6 E€08°T ADNIDUIWT TITA 092
-LT SEZ'L88 0o’ oo I9°¥69°LE ¥LoSYLIVER ¥SLES LY -ED"SZ¥'95¢E -£0"¥6L 098 LOTHLSIA FUIE 0SET
-90° €9t "ZSS +1og oo’ ZET6E’E LY E¥ZTIE 9% €18 ‘00T -96°160°Z8 -SEBTLS09 NOISSIWWOD WSIMNOL DA OEZ
-LBTPEL'TRO'T oo’ 00 oo oo’ 00" ao* ~L8 ¥BL EB0'T IOELOHd 1IVE DA (GZT
667009 '28 oo’ sl [ 00" oe” Qo 567009726 aNOd D1 TIYL 5.d4THEHS 0TZ
-5 98Z'L6T s2o 00" 0o ag- 9" LLS'ET -946'29¢ 0% -¢6°009 5871 SLNYYD TYHEgHEd 26T
-88°L0L'F62'T [efe oo- -S0°80L'TPT Q0" oo a40° -€8°566°255'T ADUEAYE IUL 0C0Z
g8°€09'T (e [elely [ Qo- oe” =00 00S 88 EDT'Z aMaa M¥Yd 061
Q0" 00" eI+l co- 0a- oo’ a9 0o- L13IN INL 68T
~6S°SPF '6E oo’ [elviy oo 00" o0 -08°559 -50°06L 8L annd LyNCS 3ATILSNC LSBT
-T9°TIE '8 oo’ oo’ [ 00" oo- -99°%88'9 -56798ET AINAQIZOY INADIANI S8T
-99 E£€9'LE [0 [ oo° 00" [t =00 TRLT -99°Z68°SE L300) LOYHLSIT 08T
-6Z°I¥6'ZIS [ [elel co* 0o 06 0T6°Y -ET 657 PET ~9T 26E'€8E JIYIE 04T
-ZI'1%¥8 'S [edely oo (100 oo ¥9°S98Z -69°0LE'6T SO LSRG aHNS ASCTIONHDAL §91
-21°886°99 00" [tl+hy oo’ oo 10 %6166 L3 ZT¥ 89 9% TLL'LE 1492d TO0HDS 091
-¥8 LLS'BYE oo’ co- oo0- an’ 00 LSE¥IG -6F° V96 'SSE -SE° 086905 FICOHOS 0ST
-00° 01L& [+[+] co- Q0" a0” oQ-” -00°06 -007 08 JUNO0D SN¥a 0FT
-~DT €%¥0 896 T oo’ [t ~ST TLF a0” ¥B 6LZ ‘B9L -T8°€09'089 -H6°LPE'S58°'Z 0o¥ed STTEM ANOd wdsn SeT
-85°SY¥’0PE oc” oo EP°TE PI 05T’ 59°¥20 ST -19°508'8Z 6T 9¥6 'BVE HEMES HATATG YINIDGIA OFET
e3¢l [ co- 1o QQ° 00" 00" 00" ALLD YINIDYEIA 40 NMOL 021
-0 0gs oe- [V oo Q0" 00" 00" -00- 099 TIIH FIOD 40 NMOIL 01T
00 06D 000’ T oe- 0o oo* 00" 00" oo- -007000000'T NOILWZITIEHYLS 00T
-LB LS ZZE'T 00" oo” ~E0C9LE'Y E6°5258'F1 ¥9°ZZ8'0C -ST EPC'TY ~GZ GOE'STIE'T WILSAS ¥IALYM 060
-BT ¥66 "99¢f°'Z o0o” 00" oo 00" 00 -g2 1Z0's8T -9B ZLEBELT ANOA TELLDOULSWEANT 080
-S0°SLYTLS'T 00" oo -00°000°529 00° 9€°' %04 T ~po-poo ‘o8 -Iv 08T '656 SIDACQEd TELIAYD QLD
-LT°89Z 952 00 ag-” 00" 0058 00" 00" -S% ZLO'ET -ZTLT589'%9E NOILISINODVY INIWAINDE 090
-00'000 00T o00° 00" 20° [+ 0y 00" [ -00 000 ‘00T HIIAEAS 0S50
~ET LTIV #8 00" oo oo- 00° 00" oo’ SETTLIT YR AI¥ TIRILLOW SPQ
-G8'G%6 "0TL oo’ 00" 00- 00" oo’ oo’ -G8 5T6 0L IDIULSIA FHIZ 0¥0
-06°9£E ‘¥0Z o0 090- 00’ 00" 00" GO “D6 2EE V0T ADNIOEIAWA FHTA SL0
LB VILGEE co- 0o 00" Q0" 00" [ele g L8 PIL'SEE TUId 0ECQ
S2°8¢T oo 00" Q0" 00" 0g" oo’ Lt 144 NOILNLILSEE %0
STETLLTIERS'T co- il -%E£ 08816 16 PE8 ‘ST 07T 19T ' 1L -1 605°Z9 -LLTELL'SEY'T SA9YOd 020
[Hthy oc- oo 00" 00" 00" [sIo oo’ XYL- FONYISISSY INIADIANT STO
~L8 " BTB'B0S o0 00 oo’ 00~ Ll @Le’'e -S6FOS 'Y -68 T¥5°909 TEOIAIN INADTANT OTO
-£6°052°5L6'9 00° 00" 95 95L'1Z8 T0 065 'EES 60°515°99Z -PL SET'CPL'T -ST'GLE’E¥B’S TYdINID TOC0
06 ooE oo- 00* oo- 00" 0o” [efely 00 00g HOSSEASSY HSYD ALLId 506
gorecoo‘e oc” oo Qo 00" 0o- [+ oo'poo‘e JAATIAHS HSVD LLLId ¥06
CC 00T T oe- Qo oo 00" 0o-” [hey 00 G0T'T HEWD ALLId €06
GE6LF [ oo’ 00" 00" 0" o0 [ -1 4 SNIQD aID TCe
0L ¥6B BLT 'S o0 00- oo’ 00" 0g” [ CL ¥68°BLT’S INOQODOY dIST AIYLS 6T
0S Z0ZT 6ST 'L oD 00 Qo 00" oo 00" 05 ZOZ'BST L LIDTHWW XENOW ODY¥YA ST1aM Tel
GL TB9"GSD 9 00" oo- -GLT0%6 " BE 6T 0BT ‘LEB Z8°00L'9%0°¢ £T ¥IB’'ETE’'E BZ 66955205 LNOODOY 00 ODUYd ST113M 66T
00° oc 00" oo 00" og-” oIy 00° SATYS AIMHAONd ¥ AC € 861
oc- oo- oo 00" 00" 0o [el+hy [*Ivhy SOYYO0 ANYE SSENISNHE L6T
Y6 9L86hL og- 0g oo” 00" o] oe” Y6 9LB5¥L ANYd NI HSYO S61T
LB'TE6 9 00" 00" Qo 00" 0o- ce’ L8°TE679 ONIQICH 1MNCD IDJ¥ISICT ¥6T
DG°00Z°0D66°Z 00" Q0" oo 00" [ [H e ce-poz 085 'E HEWD YWAS[N ODWYE SO7HM £6T

HONV'IVE ONIGNE N0 SEEISNVEL NI SdgadSNvdl SUFHONOA NMMOCT STTICHAVYE SLNAWISHNESTa SI4YH03d CEVMEOS "'Ivd NOTLETHOSAT LoY¥
STOZ/E0 WoL

LEEHE DNIDSNVTYE ATHLNOW

DNIINOCIOY S HEUNSYIIL

UIHOSYIRL AINOCS ABICLE

EFIQT80 STI/PT/P0 ‘uny

' ofea Q0TZdL 0N 3I0day




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: “‘f-‘-—a,[ o Lo Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [x] Regularagenda[] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License First Readings

2. Recommended motion; None required (if approved as part of the Consent Agenda)
F'move to approve all first readings (if removed from consent agenda by request)

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianer]
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966
4. Staff summary: First readings of submitted business license applications are normally

approved on the consent agenda. The applications are then submitted at the next
Commissioners’ meeting for approval.

S. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Kiscal impact: None
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

“"District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:

X Department Department Name: Community Development

County Manager Other agency review:
9. Board action:

[] Approved [] Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No.




Storey County Community Development
Buginess

P O Box 526 + Virginia City NV 89440 « (775) 847-0966 « Fax (775) 847-0935 + buslic@storeycounty.org

L icenging

To:

Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office April 13, 2015

Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Fr: Stacey Bucchianeri

Please add the following item(s) to the April 21, 2015, COMMISSIONERS Consent Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READINGS:

OEETOW R

eC.

SIGNS ON SIGNS - Contractor / 960 Matley #22 ~ Reno (sign installation)

KONE, INC. — Contractor / 3727 Bradview Drive #200 ~ Sacramento (elevator contractor)

SHORE MANAGEMENT & DEV NV, INC. — General / 222 East Sydney Ste. B (const. mgmt.)TRI
ELECTRO SPECTRA, INC, - Contractor / 5490 Wildwood Drive ~ Reno {(low voltage contractor)
GREAT WEST ASPHALT PAVING - Contractor / 133 East Warm Springs ~ Las Vegas (paving cont.)
HARRIS & HART, INC. — Contractor / 1759 West 1200 South ~ Ogden, UT (hvac contractor)
ALLIED SANITATION SERVICES ~ Contractor / 830 West Bridge St. ~ Yerington (vacuum truck)

Inspection Required

Chris Hood, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Office
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept. Assessor’s Office
Dean Haymore, Economic Dev. Fritz Klingler, Fire Dept.




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: April 21,2015 Estimate of time required: 10 minutes

Agenda: Consent | ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Resolution 15-420 approving Notice of Completion and acceptance of the Virginia City
Sewer Improvement Project — Phase 1

2. Recommended motion: | move to approve Resolution No. 15-420 Notice of Completion and
acceptance of the Virginia City Sewer Improvement Project — Phase 1

3. Prepared by: Cherie Nevin
Department: Community Services Telephone: 847-0986

4. Staff summary: Construction of the Virginia City Sewer Improvement Project — Phase 1 has
concluded. All work was overseen by full time project inspection and Farr West Engineering certifies that
everything has been installed, to the best of our knowledge, per the approved plans and specifications. Farr
West Engineering recommends final acceptance of all work. Storey County Public Works, Storey County
Building Department, USDA and Farr West Engincering have performed a walkthrough of the project area
and have created a punch list for Q&D Construction to address.

Operation and Maintenance manuals have been submitted, reviewed and delivered to Storey County

Public Works. In addition, all bonds, warranties, guaranties, etc. have been reviewed and delivered to
Storey County Public Works.

S. Supporting materials: Resolution No.15-420
Notice of Completion Letter
Notice of Completion
Letter from Farr West Engineering
6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: YES Fund: 135 Comptroiler

7. Legal review required:
___District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
OL AV~ Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office

wmw Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
(1 Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

=
[ ]

Agenda Item No.




RESOLUTION NO. 15-420
OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF STOREY COUNTY, NEVADA

A RESOLUTION APPROVING NOTICE OF COMPLETION AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE
VIRGINIA CITY SEWER IMPROVEMENT PROJECT — PHASE 1

WHEREAS, the County of Storey has entered into a Public Works Contract with Q and D
Construction of Reno, Nevada through Resolution No.15-420 for the project known as the Virginia
City Sewer Improvement Project — Phase 1, and

WHEREAS, Farr West Engineering has recommended Final Acceptance of the improvements made to
the wastewater treatment plant and certified that everything has been installed to the best of their
knowledge, per the approved plans and specifications.

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONER, STOREY
COUNTY, NEVADA.

1. That the project is accepted as complete and the Director of Community Services is directed
to record a “Notice of Completion” for the work done on the Virginia City Sewer Plant;
and,

2. That the County of Storey is the owner of the Virginia City Sewer Plant located at 1001
Six Mile Canyon Road, Virginia City Nevada 89440; and,

3. Storey County Department of Public Works has accepted the project as complete on March
16, 2015; and,

4. That the contractor for the public work is :

a. Q and D Construction, Inc.
b. 1050 S. @1* street
¢. Sparks, NV 89431

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Comptroller is authorized and directed to release and pay
the final amounts due under the contract 40 days after the Notice of Completion has been recorded
assuring that there are no Notices of Lien filed against the project.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of County Commissioners at a regular meeting of said Board,
held on the day of April, 2015.

THOSE VOTING AYE

THOSE VOTING NAY




ADOPTED this day of , 2015

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF STOREY COUNTY

By:

Marshall McBride, Chairman

Attest:

Vanessa Stephens, Clerk and Treasurer




30T County Commissionerg’ Ofﬁe@ |

D.ra\yelr 17§ Storey County Courthouse Commissioners@StoreyCounty.org
Virginia City, NV 89440 26 South B Sireet, Virginia City www.StoreyCounty.org
(775) 847-0968 e Fax: (775) 847-094%

March 31, 2015

Whom it may concern:

Please find enclosed a Notice of Completion (Pursuant to NRS 108.228) for the Virginia City Wastewater
Treatment Plant Project that has been filled with the Storey County Recorder on March 3 1,2015.

Cherie Nevin -

ot

Community Services &

/enclosure




DGC H 0121857

03/31/2015 83:04 PM
Official Record

Recording requested By
STOREY COUNTY

. - - Storey County ~ NV
APN: 004-301-13 Jen Chapman - Recorder
Fee: Page 1 of 2
Recorded at the Request of and RPTT: Recorded By: J
Book- Page—
Return Recorded Document to:
PO BOX 435 T IRET

VIRGINIA CITY, NV 89440

NOTICE OF COMPLETION
(Pursuant to NRS 108.228)
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN:

1. (a) Work of improvement to the property described herein has been
completed on MARCH 16, 2015; or

(b) Cessation of labor occurred on and lasted for the
following duration:

2. The name and address of the owner(s) is:

STOREY COUNTY, NEVADA
PO BOX 435
VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA 89440

3. The description of the property sufficient for identification is:

VIRGINIA CITY WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT
1001 SIX MILE CANYON ROAD (PTN T 17N R21E SEC 28)
VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA 89440

4, The name of the contractor, if any, for such work of improvement was:
Q&D CONSTRUCTION INC,
Dated this 31 day of MARCH, 2015.

STOREY COUNTY

By: C'M ‘A A-F Z& (Signature)

Cherie Nevin, Community Services Officer




03/31/2015

G EEII 0121857 Foee™ | poee. 2otz
STATE OF NEVADA )
) ss.

COUNTY OF STOREY )

Creviene Vin, being first duly swom on oath, according to law, deposes and says;

I am the P(O ect Maon aqev  of Wik oty Treatineat Plani] read the
above and foregomg NOTICE OF COMPLETION know the contents thereof and state that the

same are true of my own personal knowledge, except those matters stated upon information and
belief; and, as to those matters, | believe them to be true,

Cent 0" fr A

[Name of Representative]

P
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 2\ day of Mﬁfc\\, 2015.

v

/ NoTaRy POBLIC

JESSIE FAIN
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF NEVADA
APPT No. 12-8924-16
MY APET, EXPIRES SEPT 27, 2016

NOTE: the owner shall, within 10 days after this notice is recorded, deliver a copy of such
notice by certified mail, to any general contractor with whom the owner contracted for the work
of improvement and any person, who before the notice of completion was recorded submitted a
request to the owner to receive the notice of completion or delivered a preliminary notice of
right to lien pursuant to

NOTARY PURBLIC in and for said County and State




FARR WEST

ENGINEERING

April 8,2015

Mike Nevin

Director

Storey County Public Works Department
P.O. Box 435

Virginia City, NV 89440

RE:  Virginia City Sewer Improvement Project - Phase 1, Recommendation for Final Acceptance
Dear Mr, Nevin,

Construction of the Virginia City Sewer Improvement Project — Phase 1 has concluded. All work was
overseen by full time inspection, and Farr West Engincering certifies that everything has been installed, to
the best of our knowledge, per the approved plans and specifications. Farr West Engineering
recommends final acceptance of all work.

Storey County Public Works, Storey County Building Department, USDA and Farr West Engineering
have performed a walkthrough of the project area and have created a punch list for Q&D Construction to
address. Q&D has performed all required work per the punch list, and Storey County Public Works and
Farr West have followed up with secondary verification. All punch list items created and known at this
time have been satisfactorily completed.

Operation and Maintenance manuals have been submitted, reviewed and delivered to Storey County
Public Works. In addition, all bonds, warranties, guaranties, etc. have been reviewed and delivered to

Storey County Public Works. A copy of the contractor’s insurance has been attached for future reference.

The warranty inspection has been scheduled for January 15, 2016 and a meeting reminder has been
forwarded to all interested parties.

Let me know if you have any questions, or if you require any further information. Thank you for your
time.

Sincerely,

Lucas Tipton, P.E,

cC: John Nelson, PE, USDA Rural Development

5442 LONGLEY LANE, SUITE B « RENO NV 89511 » (775) 851-4788 » FAX (775) 851-0766




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: April 21, 2015 Estimate of time required: 10 minutes

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Discussion and Possible Action an ordinance authorizing the issuance of the Storey
County, Nevada, Sewer Revenue Bond, Series 2015 in the principal amount of $3,002,000 to pay
in part the cost of refinancing an obligation issued to finance The Virginia City Sewer
Improvement Project.

2. Recommended motion: I MOVE TO APPROVE ORDINANCE #15-265
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF THE STOREY COUNTY, NEVADA, SEWER
REVENUE BOND, SERIES 2015 IN THE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $3,002,000 TO
PAY IN PART THE COST OF REFINANCING AN OBLIGATION ISSUED TO
FINANCE THE VIRGINIA CITY SEWER IMPROVEMENT PROJECT.

3. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 847-1006

4. Staff summary: Attached is an ordinance for consideration authorizing the issuance of the Storey County
Sewer Revenue Bond as part of the USDA Virginia City Sewer Improvement Project. This ordinance is drafted
for adoption in one reading pursuant to NRS 350.579 and must be approved by a vote of at least 2/3 of the
Board of County Commissioners. The ordinance must be published twice by title after adoption and pursuant to
the USDA Loan Resolution; the debenture must close by May 12, 2015 which means the second publication
may not be later than May 8, 2015. With the completion of the Virginia City Sewer Improvement Project, we
are now authorized to close the loan with the USDA. The loan with USDA is for a period of 40 years.

5. Supporting materials: Ordinance and supporting documents
6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: 135 42 Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
__ District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
2 Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office

@f’mjnty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:

[] Approved [
I Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e ey

Agenda Item No.




Summary -  An ordinance authorizing the issuance by Storey County, Nevada of its Sewer
Revenue Bond, Series 2015 in the principal amount of $3,002,000 and providing
other matters relating thereto.

ORDINANCE NO. 15-265

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF THE

STOREY COUNTY, NEVADA, SEWER REVENUE BOND,

SERIES 2015 IN THE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $3,002,000

TO PAY IN PART THE COST OF REFINANCING AN

OBLIGATION ISSUED TO FINANCE A SEWERAGE

PROJECT; PROVIDING THE FORMS, TERMS AND

CONDITIONS OF THE BOND, THE SECURITY AND THE

SALE THEREOF; PROVIDING OTHER MATTERS

RELATING THERETO AND THE EFFECTIVE DATE

HEREOF.

WHEREAS, Storey County, Nevada (the "County" and the "State," respectively), is a
political subdivision of the State, a body corporate and organized and operating as a County under
the statutes of the State; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Nevada Revised Statutes ("NRS") Sections 244A.011
through 244A.065, inclusive (the "Project Act") and NRS Sections 350.350 through 350.490, NRS
(the "Sewer Act"), cited in NRS Section 350.350 as the Water and Sewer Revenue Bond Law, the
Board of County Commissioners of the County (the "Board" or the "Governing Body™) is authorized
and empowered to authorized to refinance certain obligations issued to acquire, improve, equip,
operate and maintain, within the County, a sewerage project as defined in NRS 244A.0505 (the
"Project™); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Project Act and the Sewer Act, the County is authorized
and empowered to issue the County's sewer revenue bonds to defray the cost of the Project in part, in
the manner and on the conditions provided in the Project Act, the Bond Act and the Sewer Act,
including the refunding of a portion of the County's outstanding Sewer Revenue Interim Debenture,
Series 2014 dated May 30, 2014 (the "Interim Debenture"); and

WHEREAS, for the purpose of defraying a part of the cost of the Project, through the

refunding of the Interim Debenture, the Board deems it necessary to issue the "Storey County,

-1-
5279393




Nevada, Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series 2015" in the aggregate principal amount of $3,002,000 (the
"Bonds" or the "Bond") payable solely from the Net Revenues (as defined herein); and

WHEREAS, the payment of the principal of and interest on the Bond will be secured
by the net revenues of the County's municipal sanitary sewer system (the "System"); and

WHEREAS, the County has not pledged the revenues derived and to be derived from
the operation of the System for the redemption of any securities payable from such revenues, or
otherwise, with the result that such revenues may be pledged lawfully and irrevocably to secure the
payment of the Bond; and

WHEREAS, the United States of America, Department of Agriculture, acting by and
through Rural Development ("RD"), pursuant to a letter of conditions dated March 19, 2013 and by
an approved request for obligation of funds, has agreed to purchase all of the Bonds herein
authorized at par and at an interest rate of 2.500% per annum (provided, however, that the County
may elect to take the RD rate available at the date of issuance of the Bond, if lower) (the "Interest
Rate"); and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined and does hereby determine and declare that
the proposal for the purchase at private sale pursuant to NRS 350.616 of the single Bond by RD, for
a price consisting of the principal amount of such Bond, at the Interest Rate, and otherwise maturing,
being secured and otherwise being issued as herein provided, constitutes the best proposal for the
Bond and is to the best advantage of the County; and

WHEREAS, the effective Interest Rate on the Bond herein authorized or such lower
elected rate, does not exceed by more than 3% the "Index of Revenue Bonds" which was most
recently published before a negotiated offer was accepted for the Bond; and

WHEREAS, the Board hereby determines that it is necessary and advisable that the
County incur a bonded indebtedness by issuing the Bonds pursuant to the County Bond Law, the
Project Act, the Sewer Act and the Bond Act; and

527939.3




WHEREAS, the Board has determined and hereby declares that each of the
limitations and other conditions to the issuance of the Bonds in the County Bond Law, the Bond Act,
the Project Act, the Supplemental Bond Act, and in any other relevant act of the State or the federal
government has been met, and pursuant to NRS 350.708 of the Bond Act such determination of the
Board that the limitations in the Bond Act have been met shall be conclusive in the absence of fraud
or arbitrary and gross abuse of discretion; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined and does hercby declare:

(1) This Ordinance pertains to the sale, issuance and payment of the

Debenture;

(2) Such declaration shall be conclusive in the absence of fraud or gross
abuse of discretion in accordance with the provisions of Section 350.579 of the

Bond Act; and
(3)  This Ordinance may accordingly be adopted as if an emergency exists

and may become effective at any time when an emergency ordinance of the County
may go into effect; and
WHEREAS, the Board hereby elects to have Chapter 348 of NRS (the "Supplemental
Bond Act") apply to the Bonds.
NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF THE
COUNTY OF STOREY DO ORDAIN:
Section 1. This ordinance shall be known and may be cited as the "2015 Sewer
Revenue Bond Ordinance” (herein the "Ordinance™).
' Section 2. Definitions. The terms defined in this section, except where the
context requires otherwise, shall have the following meanings in this Ordinance:
1. "Bond Act" or "Act" means the Local Government Securities Law,
cited as NRS 350.500 through 350,720 and all laws amendatory thereof.
2. "Bond Account" means the "2015 Sewer Revenue Bond Account”
created in section 28 of this Ordinance.
3. "Bond" means the securities herein authorized designated as the
"Storey County, Nevada, Sewer Revenue Bond, Series 2015" in the aggregate
principal amount of $3,002,000.

5279393




5279393

4, "Consulting Engineer" or "Project Engineer" means any qualified
registered or licensed professional engineer practicing under the laws of the State of
Nevada.

5. "County" means Storey County, Nevada.

6. "Fiscal Year" means the twelve months commencing July 1 of any
vear and ending June 30 of the next succeeding year.

7. "Gross Revenues" means all income and revenue derived by the
County from any rates, fees, tolls, connection charges, stand-by charges and charges
for availability of sewer services furnished by, or the use of, the municipal sewer
system as the same may at any time exist to serve customers within or outside the
County limits, whether resulting from improvements, extensions, or otherwise.

8. "Holder," "Owner" or "Registered Owner" means a person (including
RD) in possession and the apparent owner of the Bonds.

9. "Independent Accountant” means any certified public accountant
practicing under the laws of the State of Nevada who is independent and not an
officer or employee of the municipality.

10.  "Insured Bank" means a bank defined in NRS 350.512 and qualified to
accept public deposits under state law which is a member of the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation.

11. "Net Revenues" means the Gross Revenues less the Operation and
Maintenance Expenses. The designated term indicates sources of revenues and does
not necessarily indicate all or any portion or other part of such revenues in the
absence of further qualification.

12. "Operation and Maintenance Expenses" means all reasonable and
necessary current expenses of the County, paid or accrued, for operating, maintaining
and repairing the System, as defined in NRS 350.542 including legal and overhead
expenses of the County directly related to the administration of the System, insurance
premiums, audits, charges of depository banks and paying agents, professional

services, salaries and administrative expenses, labor, and the cost of materials and

-4-




supplies for current operation, but excluding any allowance for depreciation, any
costs of improvements to the System, any accumulation of reserves for major capital
replacements (other than normal repairs) or for the operation, maintenance or repair
of the System, any allowance for the redemption of any securities of the County, or
any other ground of legal liability not based on contract, in accordance with NRS
350.544.

13.  "Paying Agent" means the office of the Treasurer of the County.

14. "Project” means the refunding of the Interim Debenture issued to
acquire, improve, equip, operate and maintain, within the County, a sewerage project
as defined in NRS 244A.0505, to be financed and refinanced in part by the Bonds
and described in the preambles hereto.

15. "Project Act” means NRS 244A.011 through 244A.065, inclusive, and
all laws amendatory thereof.

16.  "Purchaser" means the United States of America, acting by and
through RD.

17. "RD" means the United States of America Department of Agriculture,
Rural Development or any successor to Rural Development.

18.  "Registrar" means the office of the County Treasurer.

19.  "Reserve Account” means the "2015 Sewer Revenue Bond Reserve
Account" created in section 28 of this Ordinance.

20.  "Sewer Act" means NRS 350.350 through 350.490, inclusive, and all
laws amendatory thereof.

21.  "System" means all of the County's municipal sewer system, and its
sewer facilities and properties now owned or hereafter acquired, whether situated
within or without the County boundaries.

Section 3. Authority for This Ordinance. This Ordinance is adopted pursuant to
the Project Act, the Sewer Act and the Bond Act.

Section 4. Life of the Project. The Board has determined and does hereby declare

that the estimated life or estimated period of usefulness of the improvements to the System

-5
527939.3




refinanced by the Bonds is not less than 40 years from the date of the Bonds; and the Bonds shall
mature at such times not exceeding such estimated life or estimated period of usefulness of the
System.

Section 5. Acceptance of Purchase Proposal. The proposal submitted by RD for
the purchase of the 2015 Bond in the principal amount of $3,002,000 at the Interest Rate which was

received by the County at the private sale of the Bonds be, and the same hereby is, accepted.

Section 6. Ratification. All consistent action taken previously by the Board and
the County officers directed toward the Project and toward the issuance of the Bonds for that purpose
is ratified, approved and confirmed.

Section 7. Authorization of Project. A cost of the Project in an amount of at least
$3.002,000 will be financed from Bond proceeds. The details of the Project are more specifically
shown and described in engineering reports prepared by the County Engineer (the "Consulting
Engineer" or "Project Engineer"), which are now on file and available for inspection at the County
offices.

Section 8. Necessity of Project and Bonds. It is necessary and in the best interests

of the County and its inhabitants that the County effect the Project and defray in part the cost thereof
by issuing the Bonds therefor.
Section 9, Ordinance to Constitute Contract. In consideration of the purchase and

the acceptance of the Bonds by the Purchaser and by those who shall own them from time to time,
this Ordinance shall be deemed to be and shall constitute a contract between the County and the
Registered Owner.

Section 10.  Bonds Equally Secured. The covenants and agreements herein set

forth to be performed on behalf of the County shall be for the equal benefit, protection and security
of the Owners of any and all of the Bonds, all of which, regardless of the time or times of their issue
or maturity, shall be of equal rank without preference, priority or distinction of any of the Bonds of
this issue over any other thereof, except as otherwise expressly provided herein.

Section 11.  Special Obligations. The Bonds shall be payable and collectible

(except as herein otherwise provided) solely from the Net Revenues, which revenues are so pledged;

the Holder or Registered Owner may not look to any general or other fund for the payment of the

-6-

5279393




principal of, or interest on the Bonds, except the Bond Account and the Reserve Account which are
hereby pledged therefor. The Bonds shall not constitute an indebtedness or a debt within the
meaning of any constitutional or statutory provision or limitation and the Bonds shall not be
considered or held to be a general obligation of the County but shall constitute its special obligation.
The County docs not pledge its full faith and credit for the payment of the Bonds.

Section 12.  Character of Agreement. None of the covenants, agreements,

~ representations and watranties contained herein or in the Bonds, in the absence of any breach thereof,
shall ever impose or shall be construed as imposing any liability, obligation or charge against the
County (except the special funds pledged therefor) or its general credit, payable out of its general
fund or out of any funds derived from taxation.

Section 13.  Authorization of Bonds. For the purpose of providing funds to pay a
portion of the cost of the Project, the County shall issue the Bond in the principal amount of
$3,002,000. The Bonds shall be issued and be payable both as to principal and interest, solely from
the Net Revenues of the County's System, and the County shall pledge irrevocably such Net
Revenues to the payment of the Bonds and the interest thereon, the proceeds thereof to be used solely
for the aforesaid purpose, pursuant to the Project Act, the Sewer Act and the Bond Act. RD has

‘requested, and the County has agreed, that the obligation of the County hereunder shall be
represented in the form of a single registered Bond. The Bond shall be in the form substantially as
set forth in section 22 hereof.

Section 14.  Bond Details. The Bond shall be issued in fully registered form, i.e.,
registered as to both principal and interest, in compliance with Section 149 of the Tax Code, and the
regulations of the Secretary of the Treasury thereuﬁder. The Bond shall be dated initially as of the
date of delivery thereof to the RD. The Bond shall bear interest at the Interest Rate on the unpaid
balance thereof until the principal thereof is paid in full. Interest accrual shall be calculated based on
a 365 day year. The interest payments on the Bond shall be made by the County monthly on the 12
day of each month commencing on June 12, 2015. The amortized principal payments on each Bond
shall be made by the County in installments monthly on the 12 day of each month commencing on
June 12, 2015. The principal and interest paymehts shall be fully amortized so as to produce
substantially equal monthly payments (of principal and interest) from payment date to payment date

.-
527939.3




and which shall be in an amount sufficient to fully pay the total principal of and interest on each
Bond within 40 years of the date thereof. The amount of the first amortized payment after the date of
delivery of each Bond may be different than other payments to take into account a delivery date that
is other than the first day of the month. Except as otherwise provided herein, every payment on the
Bonds shall be applied first to interest computed to the date of payment and then to principal.

Should the Interest Rate at the date of delivery of the Bond be lower than the Interest
Rate in effect at the time of the loan approval, the Board directs the County Treasurer or designee to
make a written request to the RD for the lower rate, and the Board hereby authorizes the Chairman
and the County Treasurer to execute the Bond providing for the lower rate of interest. If any
installment of principal is not paid when due, then in addition to installments thereafter becoming
due, the County shall pay interest on the unpaid balance of the total principal amount from the due
date of the delinquent installment to the date of payment of the delinquent installment, provided, that
interest accruing by reason of any such delinquency shall not include any interest applicable to such
delinquency period in any installment subsequently paid, and shall in no event cause the total interest
payable on the Bond to exceed the rate of 2.500% per annum or such lower rate of interest as set
forth in the Bond, on the unpaid balance of the total principal amount. The final instaltment on the
Bond shall be payable in lawful money of the United States of America without deduction for
exchange or collection charges at the office of the Treasurer of the County. The final installment of
principal and interest due on the Bond is payable only upon surrender of the Bond to the County. If,
upon presentation at or after maturity, payment of the Bond is not made as herein provided, interest
thereon shall continue at the same rate per annum until the principal thereof is paid in full.

So long as the United States is the Registered Owner of the Bond, payment of
installments of principal and interest shall be made at the appropriate United States office, currently
designated as 1390 S. Curry St., Carson City, Nevada 89703, or at such other address as the United
States may designate in writing. During the time any registered assign is the Registered Owner of
the Bond, payment shall be made at the address shown on the registration record kept by the
Treasurer of the County, being both the registrar (the "Registrar") and paying agent (the "Paying
Agent") for the Bond. The Bond must be registered by any Registered Owner, and may be assigned
in the manner and with the effect set forth in the provisions for registration contained in the form of

-8-
527939.3




bond hereinafter set forth, and as herein further provided. The principal and interest of the single
registered Bond shall be payable only to, or upon the order of, the Registered Owner or his legal
representative. Upon issuance to the United States, the Bond shall be registered in the name of the
"United States of America".

The County hereby reserves the right, at its option, to prepay the principal amount
outstanding, in whole, or in the manner hereinafter provided, in part, at any time, in inverse order of
maturity. Prepayments shall be made on the date, at the place, and in the manner provided herein for
making regularly scheduled installments, and partial prepayments shall be in the amount of that
. portion of one or more installments which would be allocable to principal. No prepayment of an
installment shall extend or postpone the due date of any subsequent installment. Any prepayments
shall be in the amount of principal being prepaid, together with accrued interest thereon to the date of
prepayment, and shall be made without penalty or without additional interest charges. At the time of
such principal prepayment, the Registrar shall make a notation of the date and amount of such
principal prepayment on the registration records maintained by the Registrar. The registration
records maintained by the Registrar shall be conclusive evidence of the amounts and dates of any
principal prepayments.

Section 15.  Redemption Notice. Notice of prior redemption shall be given by the
County Treasurer in the name of the County by mail, not less than 30 days prior to the redemption
date. A copy of the notice shall be mailed at least 30 days prior to the redemption date to any
Registered Owner whose name and address appear on the registration records maintained by the
Registrar. So long as any Bond is owned by the United States, notice shall be mailed to the United
States at least 30 days prior to the redemption date at such address as the United States may
designate in writing. The notice shall identify the installments of principal to be redeemed, specify
the redemption date, and state that on such date the principal amount thereof and accrued interest to
the redemption date will become due and payable and thereafter interest will cease to accrue. After
such notice, the Bond or portions thereof so called for redemption will be paid. Notwithstanding the
provisions of this section, any notice of prepayment may contain a statement that the prepayment is
conditioned upon the receipt by the Paying Agent of funds on or before the date fixed for redemption
sufficient to pay the principal amount prepaid and the accrued interest thereon to the date of

9.
527939.3




prepayment, and that if such funds are not available, such redemption shall be canceled by written
notice to the owner of the Bond called for redemption in the same manner as the original redemption
notice was mailed.

Section 16.  Negotiability. Subject to the registration and payment provisions
herein provided, the Bond shall be fully negotiable within the meaning of and for the purpose of the
Uniform Commercial Code - Investment Securities and each Owner shall possess all rights enjoved
by owners of negotiable instruments under the Uniform Commercial Code-Investment Securities.

Section 17.  Registration as to Principal and Interest. The Bond must be registered
for payment as to both principal and interest. The Regisirar shall maintain records for the
registration and transfer of Bond.

Section 18.  Registration of Bond.

A. Records for the registration of the Bond shall be kept by the Registrar. The
person in whose name any Bond shall be registered, on the registration records kept by the Registrar,
and as noted on the registration panel appended to the Bond, shall be deemed and regarded as the
absolute owner thereof for the purpose of payment and for all other purposes; and payment of or on
account of either principal or interest on any Bond shall be made only to or upon the written order of
the Owner thereof or his or her legal representative. All such payments shall be valid and effectual
to discharge the liability upon such Bond to the extent of the sum or sums so paid.

B. If the Bond shall be lost, stolen, destroyed or mutilated, the Registrar shall,
upon receipt of such evidence, information or indemnity relating thereto as it or the County may
reasonably require, and upon payment of all expenses in connection therewith, authenticate and
deliver a replacement Bond; provided that if the United States of America is the holder of the Bond,
no security or indemnity is required in the event of a lost or destroyed Bond. If such lost, stolen,
destroyed or mutilated Bond shall have matured or shall have been called for redemption, the
Registrar may direct that such Bond be paid by the Paying Agent in lieu of replacement.

C. ‘Whenever any Bond shall be surrendered to the Paying Agent upon payment
thereof, or to the Registrar for replacement as provided herein, such Bond shall be promptly canceled
by the Paying Agent or Registrar, and counterparts of a certificate of such cancellation shall be
furnished by the Paying Agent or Registrar to the County.

-10-
527939.3




D. The Registrar shall maintain a registration record for the Bonds showing the
name and address of the Registered Owner and the amounts and dates of any principal prepayments
on the Bonds.

Section 19.  Form of Execution. The Chairman of the Board (the "Chairman") and

the County Clerk/Treasurer may file their manual signatures with the Secretary of State, pursuant to
the Uniform Facsimile Signatures of Public Officials Act, cited as Chapter 351, NRS. The registered
Bond shall be signed and executed in the corporate name of the County with the manual or facsimile
signature of the Chairman, countersigned with the manual or facsimile signature of the Treasurer,
shall be attested with a manual or facsimile signature of the County Clerk, shall be authenticated by
the manual signature of an authorized officer of the Registrar, and a manual or facsimile of the seal
of the County shall be affixed thereto. The Bond bearing the signatures of the officers in office at the
time of the signing thereof, shall be the valid and binding obligations of the County, notwithstanding
that before the delivery thereof and payment therefor, any or all of the persons whose signatures
appear thereon shall have ceased to fill their respective offices. Any officer herein authorized or
permitted to sign any Bond at the time of its execution and of the execution of a signature certificate,
may adopt as and for his or her own facsimile signature, the facsimile signature of his or her
predecessor in office in the event that such facsimile signature appears upon the Bond.

Section 20.  Incontestable Recital. Pursuant to Section 350.628 of the Bond Act,
the Bond shall contain a recital that it is issued pursuant to the Project Act and the Bond Act, which
recital shall be conclusive evidence of the validity of the Bond and the regularity of its issuance.

Section 21.  Registration by Treasurer. Before the Bond is delivered, it shall be

registered by the Treasurer of the County in a record kept in her office for that purpose. The register
shall show the principal amount of the Bond, the time of payment on the Bond, and the rate of
interest the Bond bears.

Section 22.  Form of Single Bond. Subject to the provisions of this Ordinance, the
Bond, the registration panel, and the form of assignment therefor, shall be in substantially the

following form:

-11-
527939.3




(Form of Bond)
STOREY COUNTY, NEVADA
SEWER REVENUE BOND, SERIES 2015
NO.R-1 Principal Amount: $

Dated: 2015

‘ Storey County, Nevada (the "County"), solely from the special funds provided
therefor, hereby acknowledges itself obligated, and for value received, hereby promises to pay to the
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (the "United States"), the principal amount above stated together
with interest on the unpaid balance at the rate [2.500%] per annum.

Interest shall accrue on the unpaid balance of the total principal amount hereof from
the date of this Bond. Interest accrual shall be calculated based on a 365 day year. Interest payments
shall be made by the County monthly on the 12™ day of each month commencing on June 12, 2015.
Amortized principal payments shall be made by the County monthly on the 12 day of each month
commencing on June 12, 2015 and ending within forty years of the date hereof until the total
principal amount with interest thereon as aforesaid has been fully paid. The County shall pay
amortized installments in an amount which shall be sufficient to fully pay the total principal amount
plus interest thereon within forty (40) years from the date of this Bond. An amortization schedule is
attached hereto as Exhibit A and made a part of this Bond. If any installment is not paid when due,
then in addition to installments thereafter becoming due, the County shall pay interest on the unpaid
balance of the total principal amount from the due date of the delinquent installment to the date of
payment of the delinquent installment, provided, that interest accruing by reason of any such
delinquency shall not include any interest applicable to such delinquency period in any installments
subsequently paid and shall in no event cause the total interest payable on this Bond to exceed the
Interest Rate per annum set forth above on the unpaid balance of the total principal amount. Except
as otherwise provided herein, every payment on this Bond shall be applied first to interest due
through the next installment due date and then the balance to principal.

The installments of principal and interest are payable in lawful money of the United
States of America, without deduction for exchange or collection charges, during the period the
United States of America is the registered owner of this single Bond, at the appropriate United States
Department of Agriculture, Rural Development office, currently designated as 1390 S. Curry St.,
Carson City, Nevada 89703, or at such other place as the United States may designate in writing, and
are so payable during any period the United States is not the registered owner hereof at the address
shown on the registration records of the County. The final installment of principal due on this Bond
is payable only upon the surrender of this Bond to the County.

-12-
5279393




All installments of principal are subject to prepayment at the option of the County
prior to their stated due dates and, in inverse order of maturity, by the payment of such principal
amount and accrued interest to the prepayment date. Prepayments shall be made on the date, at the
place and in the manner provided herein for making regularly scheduled instaliment payments and
partial prepayments shall be in the amount of that portion of one or more of the final installments
allocable to principal. No partial prepayment shall extend or postpone the due date of any
subsequent installment. Any prepayment shall be in the amount of principal being prepaid, together
with accrued interest thereon to the date of prepayment, and shall be made without penalty or
additional interest or charges. Prepayment shall be made upon prior notice as provided in the 2015
Sewer Revenue Bond Ordinance authorizing this Bond and adopted on April 21, 2015 (the
"Ordinance™).

This single bond is duly authorized to defray in part the cost to refinance (the
"Project”) certain outstanding obligations issued to acquire, improve, equip, operate and maintain a
sewerage project within the meaning of NRS 244A.0505, consisting of facilities pertaining to a
county sanitary sewerage system (the "System") for the collection, interception, transportation,
treatment, purification and disposal of sewage, liquid wastes, solid wastes, night soil and industrial
wastes, including without limitation a drainage and flood control project as defined in NRS
244A.027, under the authority of and in full conformity with the constitution and laws of the State of
Nevada, and in particular the Bond Act (hereinafter defined) and the provisions of Sections
244A.011 through 244A 065, inclusive, Nevada Revised Statutes, and all laws amendatory thereof
(the "Project Act"), and pursuant to the Ordinance.

This bond does not constitute a debt or indebtedness of the County within the
meaning of any constitutional or statutory limitation and shall not be considered or held to be a
general obligation of the County. The County does not pledge its full faith and credit for the
payment of this Bond. Pursuant to the Project Act, as supplemented by Sections 350.500 through
350.720, Nevada Revised Statutes, and all laws amendatory thereof (the "Bond Act"), and all laws
thereunto enabling, this Bond is a special obligation of the County payable and collectible solely out
of and secured by an irrevocable pledge of certain net income detived from the operation of the
County's municipal sewer system (the "System"). The owner hereof may not look to any general or
other fund for the payment of the principal of or interest on this Bond except the special funds
pledged therefor. This bond is issued pursuant to the Project Act and to the Bond Act. Pursuant to
Section 350.628 of the Bond Act, this recital is conclusive evidence of the validity of this Bond and
the regularity of its issuance.

Payment of this Bond and interest thereon shall be made solely from, and as security
for such payment there are pledged, pursuant to the Ordinance, two special funds identified as the
"2015 Sewer Revenue Bond Account," and the "2015 Sewer Revenue Bond Reserve Account,” into
which the County covenants to pay from the revenues of the System, after provision only for all
necessary and reasonable operation and maintenance expenses, sums sufficient to pay the principal
and the interest of this Bond and to create and maintain a reasonable and specified reserve. For a

-13-
5279393




description of said funds and the nature and extent of the security afforded thereby, reference is made
to the Ordinance. This Bond is secured by and constitutes an irrevocable and prior lien (but not
necessarily an exclusive lien) upon the net revenues of the System. Subject to designated conditions,
additional bonds may be issued payable from the net revenues and having a lien thereon inferior and
Junior to the lien, or subject to additional conditions having a lien thereon on a parity with the lien of
this Bond, in accordance with the Ordinance.

The County covenants and agrees with the owner hereof that it will keep and perform
all the covenants of the Ordinance, including its covenant against the sale or mortgage of the System
or any part thereof unless provision has been made for the payment of this Bond and its covenant that
it will fix, maintain and collect rates sufficient to pay operating and maintenance expenses and 100%
of both the principal of and the interest on this Bond and any other obligations payable annually from
the net revenues of the System (including reserves).

This Bond shall be registered for payment in the name of the registered owner hereof
only as to both principal and interest in the records of the County in the office of the Treasurer of the
County, as Registrar, and in the panel appended to this single bond. This bond is transferable by the
registered owner hereof, in person or by his attorney duly authorized in writing, at the office of such
County Treasurer. No transfer of this Bond shall be valid until it has been duly entered in such
records and duly noted on the registration panel appended to this Bond.

Itis further certified, recited, and warranted that all the requirements of law have been
fully complied with by the proper County officers in the issuance of this Bond.

No recourse shall be had for the payment of the principal of or the interest on this
Bond or for any claim based thereon or otherwise upon the Ordinance or other instrument pertaining
thereto, against any individual member of the Board of County Commissioners or any officer or
other agent of the County, past, present or future, either directly or indirectly through the Board of
county Commissioners or otherwise, whether by virtue of any constitution, statute or rule of law, or
by the enforcement of any penalty or otherwise, all such liability, if any, being by the acceptance of
this single bond and as a part of the consideration of its issuance specially waived and released.

-14-
5279393




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Board of County Commissioners of Storey County,
Nevada, has caused this Bond to be signed and executed in its name and on its behalf with the
manual or facsimile signature of the Chairman, countersigned by the manual or facsimile signature of
the County Treasurer, attested by the manual or facsimile signature of the County Clerk, with the
manual or facsimile seal of the County affixed hereto, all as of the date of the delivery hereof.

STOREY COUNTY, NEVADA
{SEAL}
(Manual or facsimile signature)
Chairman
Countersigned:
(Manual or Facsimile Signature)
County Treasurer
Attest:

(Manual or Facsimile Signature)
County Clerk

(End of Form of Bond)

-15-
5279393




(Form of Prepayment Panel)

The following installments of principal (or portions thereof) of this Bond have been
prepaid by the County in accordance with the terms of the Ordinance authorizing the issuance of this
Bond:

Signature of
Date of Payment Amount Prepaid Registered Owner
S
(End of Prepayment Panel)

(Form of Registration Panel Appended to Bond)
MANDATORY REGISTRATION FOR PAYMENT AS TO PRINCIPAIL AND INTEREST
The within bond is registered in the office of the Treasurer of the County, as

Registrar, in the name of the last owner listed below; and the principal amount of the bond and
interest thereon shall be payable only to such owner, all in accordance with the Ordinance

authorizing the bond's issuance.

Date of Name of Address of Signature of

Registration Owner Owner Registrar

,2015  United States USDA, Rural Development
of America 1390 S. Curry St.
Carson City, NV 89703

(End of Form of Registration Panel)

-16-
527939.3




(Form of Assignment Panel Appended to Bond)

Provision for Assienment

For value received, the undersigned hereby assigns and transfers unto

the within Single Registered Sewer Revenue Bond No. R-1, together with accrued interest thereon,

and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint attorney in fact to transfer said

bond on the registration records of the County at the office of the County Treasurer, a Registrar with
full power of substitution in the premises.

Dated 20

In the presence of:
Signature Guaranteed
By

NOTICE: The Signature to this assignment must correspond with the name as it appears upon the
Registration Panel of the within Bond in every particular, without any alteration whatsoever.
Name of Transferee:

Address of Transferee:

Taxpayer Identification number or

Social Security Number(s):

(End of Form of Assignment Panel Appended to Bond)
Exhibit A
(Attach Amortization Schedule)

-17-
527939.3




Section 23.  Period of Facilities' Usefulness. The facilities to be financed and

refinanced with Bond proceeds will be useful for at least 40 years.

Section 24.  Bond Preparation. Execution and Delivery. The Chairman and the

County Clerk/Treasurer are directed to prepare and execute the Bonds. Thereafter, the County
Treasurer shall deliver them to RD on behalf of the United States of America as purchaser on receipt
of the agreed purchase price.

Section 25.  Disposition of Bond Proceeds.

A. Interim Debenture. Bond proceeds shall be applied in full, together with any
moneys remaining in the 2014 Interim Debenture Proceeds Account (the "Proceeds Account”), as
described in the ordinance authorizing the issuance of the Interim Debenture, and any additional
funds designated by the County, to pay off the Interim Debenture.

B. Costs of Issuance Account. Any monies thereafter remaining in the Proceeds
Account and any other proceeds of the Bonds not necessary to pay the principal of the Interim
Debenture shall be immediately deposited in an account hereby created and designated as the "2015
Costs of Issuance Account”. Such account shall be maintained in an Insured Bank selected by the
County. Moneys in the Costs of Issuance Account shall be used solely for the Project, including
paying costs of issuance, and shall be withdrawn only upon warrants or checks drawn and signed by
the County Treasurer, and such expenditure approved by an official of RD. Warrants or checks shall
not be issued until the Board has received engineering approval that such sum is due and owing. The
County's share of any liquidated damages and other moneys paid by defaulting contractors or their
sureties shall be deposited in the Costs of Issuance Account to assure completion of the Project.
After the Consulting Engineer has certified that work is completed and that all expenses have been
paid, the Insured Bank shall transfer all remaining money (any remaining United States loan funds)
to the Bond Account to be used to the extent possible for redeeming Bonds prior to maturity as
provided by this Ordinance.

C. Purchaser not Responsible. The Purchaser or any Registered Owner shall not

be responsible for the application or disposal of Bond proceeds.

-18-
527939.3




Section 26.  Fiscal Year. For the purpose of this Ordinance the System shall be
operated upon a fiscal year commencing July 1 in each year and ending on June 30 of the next
succeeding year.

Section 27.  Income Fund. A special account is hereby created and shall be known
as the "Storey County Sewer Revenue Fund," herein sometimes designated as the "Income Fund".
So long as the Bond shall be outstanding all Net Revenues derived from the operation of the System
shall be deposited into the Income Fund. Any money remaining in the Proceeds Account after
payment of the Interim Debenture as described in Section 25(A) hereof and the completion of the
Project shall be deposited in the Bond Account.

Section 28.  Administration of Income Fund. The following payments shall be

made from the Income Fund.

A. Operation and Maintenance Expenses. First, there shall be set aside each
month such reasonable percentage of the Income Fund as the Board shall determine to be reasonable
and necessary for the proper operation and maintenance of the System. Any surplus remaining at the
end of the Fiscal Year and not used for Operation and Maintenance Expenses shall be transferred
back to the Income Fund. '

B. Bond Account Payments. Second, from any moneys remaining in the Income

Fund there shall be deposited into a separate account hereby created to be known as the "2015 Sewer
Revenue Bond Account” (herein "Bond Account") monthly, commencing on or before the day
preceding each payment date, an amount sufficient, together with any available moneys therein, to
pay the next maturing installment of principal and interest on the outstanding Bond until the maturity
or prior redemption of the Bond. The Bond Account is hereby pledged to the repayment of the
principal of and interest on the Bond.

C. Reserve Account Payments. There shall be deposited annually into a separate

account hereby created to be known as the "2015 Sewer Revenue Bond Reserve Account” (herein
"Reserve Account"), commencing on or before the first payment date and continuing monthly on
each subsequent payment date, an amount at least equal to 10% of the monthly payment of principal
and interest until an amount at least equal to one year of principal and interest payments (the
"Minimum Reserve") has been accumulated. After the Minimum Reserve has been accumulated, an

-19-
527939.3




amount shall be deposited annually from the Income Fund into the Reserve Account sufficient to
maintain said Reserve Account in an amount not less than the Minimum Reserve. The Reserve
Account is hereby pledged to the repayment of the principal of and interest on the Bond. The
moneys in the Reserve Account shall be maintained as a continuing reserve to be used only for the
following with the prior written approval from RD:
1. Securities Requirements. To pay principal and interest on the Bond, if
necessary to prevent a default;
2. Emergency Maintenance Costs. To pay the costs of extraordinary and
major repairs, renewal, replacements, or maintenance items appertaining to such
System of a type not recurring annually and not defrayed as operation and
maintenance expenses;
3. Capital Costs. To pay the cost of extending the System; and
4. Replacement Costs. To pay the costs of replacing short-lived assets of
the System which have useful lives significantly less than the term of the Bonds.

D. Termination of Deposits. Payment need not be made into the Bond Account

or the Reserve Account if the total amount in both funds at least equals the principal and interest
requirements of the then outstanding Bond to maturity. In that case such an amount equal to such
principal and interest requirements shall be set aside for that purpose and all other moneys may be
used in any lawful manner.

E. Defraying Delinquencies in Bond Account and in Reserve Account. If, for

any reason, the County shall fail to pay into the Bond Account the full stipulated amount from Net
Revenues, then the difference between that paid and the amount stipulated shall be paid into the
Bond Account from the Reserve Account. Money so used shall be replaced in the Reserve Account
from the first revenues thereafter received not required to be otherwise applied by this section. Ifthe
proceedings authorizing other parity lien obligations require the replenishment of moneys in a
reserve account, then money shall be replenished in each such reserve fund on a pro rata basis. If, for
any reason, the County shall fail to pay into the Reserve Account the full stipulated amount, the
difference between the amount paid and the amount stipulated shall in like manner be paid therein
from the first revenues thereafter received not required to be otherwise applied by this section. The

-20-
5279393




moneys in the Bond Account shall be used only for the purpose of paying Bond principal and
interest. Any moneys in the Reserve Account in excess of the Minimum Reserve (including any
investment income) may be withdrawn and used in the same manner as Net Revenues.

¥, Payment for Additional Obligations. After making the above payments, any

balance in the Income Fund may be used for the payment of principal and interest on additionat
bonds including reasonable reserves therefor. The lien of additional bonds on Net Revenues shall be
on a parity with, or subordinate to, the lien and pledge of the Bonds. Any payments with respect to
additional parity bonds shall be made concurrently with those required by this section.

G. Use of Surplus Revenues. After making the above payments, the remaining

Net Revenues, if any, may be applied to any other lawful purpose or purposes authorized by the
Constitution and Laws of the State as the Board may direct.

Section 29.  General Administration of Funds and Accounts. The funds and
accounts hereof shall be administered as follows:

A. Places and Times of Deposits. The above accounts and funds shall be
separately maintained and deposited in one or more bank accounts in an Insured Bank or Banks.
Each account shall be continuously secured to the extent required by law and shall be irrevocable and
not withdrawable by anyone for any other purpose. Amounts in the account exceeding the applicable
federal deposit insurance coverage shall be secured by the Insured Bank in advance in accordance
with U.S. Treasury rules and regulations governing the deposit of government moneys. Payments
shall be made into the proper account on the first day of the month or year, as the case may be,
except that when the first day shall be a Sunday or legal holiday, the payment shall be made on the
preceding calendar which is not also a Sunday or legal holiday. At least one day prior to any
principal and interest payment date, moneys sufficient to pay interest and principal due on such
payment date shall be credited at the Paying Agent. Nothing in this Ordinance shall prevent the
Board from establishing one bank account for any of the funds and accounts required by this
Ordinance.

B. Investment of Money. Any moneys in any fund or account designated in

Sections 25, 27 and 28 of this Ordinance may be invested or reinvested by the County in such

21-
527939.3




obligations as may be permitted by the Constitution and laws of the State of Nevada, and applicable
federal statutes and regulations.

C. Tax Covenant. The County covenants for the benefit of the Owners of the
Bond that it will not take any action or omit to take any action with respect to the Bond, the proceeds
thereof, any other funds of the County or any facilities financed and refinanced with the proceeds of
the Bond if such action or omission (i) would cause the interest on the Bond to lose its exclusion
from gross income for federal income tax purposes under Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended (the "Tax Code"), or (ii) would cause interest on the Bond to lose its exclusion
from alternative minimum taxable income as defined in Section 55(b)(2) of the Tax Code except to
the extent such interest is required to be included in the adjusted current earnings adjustment
applicable to corporations under Section 56 of the Tax Code in calculating corporate alternative
minimum taxable income. The foregoing covenant shall remain in full force and effect notwith-
standing the payment in full of the Bond until the date on which all obligations of the County in
fulfilling the above covenant under the Tax Code have been met.

Section 30.  Prior Lien Bonds. The Bond constitutes an irrevocable and prior lien

(but not necessarily an exclusive lien) upon the Net Revenues, superior to the lien thereon of any
subordinate securities and on a parity with the lien thereon of any parity securities.

Section 31.  Additional Bonds.

A. Earnings Test. This Ordinance shall not prevent the issuance of additional
bonds payable from and constituting a lien upon Net Revenues on a parity with the lien of the Bond.
Before any such additional parity bonds are actually issued (and upon receiving the prior written
consent of RD on behalf of the United States of America for so long as the United States of America
1s the Registered Owner of the Bond) it must be determined that:

1. The County is not, and has not been in default as to any payments
required to be made in Section 28 hereof during the Fiscal Year immediately
preceding the issuance of such additional bonds, or if the Bond has not been
outstanding for a full Fiscal Year, then for the longest period of time the Bond has
been outstanding; and

-
527939.3




2. The annual Net Revenues derived from the operation of the System
for the Fiscal Year immediately preceding the date of the ordinance authorizing the
issuance of any such parity lien obligations shall have been sufficient to pay an
amount representing 100% of the average annual principal and interest requirements
on all bonds then outstanding and constituting a lien upon Net Revenues and the
parity lien obligations proposed to be issued (excluding reserves). As used in this
section "average annual principal and interest requirements" shall be the total
principal and interest coming due on the then outstanding Bond and the proposed
parity lien obligations during the period extending from the date of the proposed
parity lien obligations to the final principal payment date of the then outstanding
parity lien obligations or the proposed parity lien obligations, whichever is longer,
divided by the number of years (including any fraction thereof) computed from the
date of the proposed parity lien obligations to the last principal payment date of the
then outstanding parity lien obligations, or the proposed parity lien obligations,
whichever is longer.

The foregoing limitations upon the issuance of parity bonds shall not apply in
the case of the issuance of additional parity lien obligations necessary to complete the
Project in accordance with the original plans and specifications therefor as prepared
and filed by the Consulting Engineer and upon certificates by such Consulting
Engineer that such parity lien obligations are required for such Project. Such
certificates shall conclusively determine the right of the County to issue such parity
lien obligations.

B. Certification or Opinion of Revenues. A written certificate or opinion by the
County Treasurer or an Independent Accountant that the earnings test set forth in Section 31(A)
above has been met shall conclusively determine the right of the County to issue additional parity
bonds. The County Treasurer or an Independent Accountant may utilize the results of any annual
audit to the extent it covers the applicable period and may conclusively rely on a Consulting
Engineer's Certificate for the amount of any adjustment required under Paragraph C of this Section.
In the event that an annual audit covering the applicable period is unavailable, the County Treasurer

23-
527939.3




may utilize unaudited information covering the applicable period in making such written
certification.

C. Consideration of Additional Expenses. In determining whether additional
parity lien obligations may be issued, the County Treasurer or the Independent Accountant shall
consider any probable increase (but not reduction) in Operation and Maintenance Expenses. A
written certificate by a Consulting Engineer as to the amount of such probable increase may be
conclusively relied on by the County and the County Treasurer or the Independent Accountant in
determining the right of the County to issue additional parity lien obligations.

D. Subordinate Obligations Permitted. The County may issue bonds or other

obligations (upon receiving the prior written consent of RD on behalf of the United States of
America for so long as the United States of America is the Registered Owner of the Bond) having a
lien on Net Revenues subordinate to the lien thereon of the Bond.

E. Supertor Obligations Prohibited. The County shall not issue any bond or other
obligation having a lien on Net Revenues prior and superior to the lien thereon of the Bond.

F. Waiver of Earnings Test. The foregoing earnings test described at Section
31(A) above, may be waived or modified by the written consent of Bondholders representing
seventy-five percent (75%) of the then outstanding principal indebtedness on a parity with the
proposed parity lien obligations.

Section 32.  Defeasance. Pursuantto RUS Instruction 1780, Section 1780.94()(4),
so long as the United States of America is the Registered Owner of the Bonds, the Bonds may not be
defeased. |

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the United States is no longer the owner of the
Bonds, when the principal of and interest on the Bonds (the "Bond Requirements") have been duly
paid, the pledge and lien and all obligations hereunder shall thereby be discharged as to the Bonds
and the Bonds shall no longer be deemed to be outstanding within the meaning of this Ordinance.
There shall be deemed to be such due payment when the County has placed in escrow or in trust with
a trust bank located within or without the State (the "Bank"), an amount sufficient (including the
known minimum yield available for such purpose from Federal Securities in which such amount
wholly or in part may be initially invested) to meet all Bond Requirements of the Bonds, as the same

, 24-
527939.3




become due to the final maturity of the Bonds or upon any redemption date as of which the County
shall have exercised or shall have obligated itself to exercise its prior redemption option by a call of
the Bonds for payment. The Federal Securities shall become due before the respective times on
which the proceeds thereof shall be needed, in accordance with a schedule established and agreed
upon between the County and the Bank at the time of the creation of the escrow or trust, or the
Federal Securities shall be subject to redemption at the option of the owners thereof to assure
availability as so needed to meet the schedule. For the purpose of this Section, the term "Federal
Securities" shall be as defined in Section 350.522 Bond Act, and shall include only Federal
Securities which are not callable for redemption prior to their maturities except at the option of the
holder thercof.

Section 33.  Protective Covenants. The County covenants and agrees with each and

every Holder that:
A. Use of Bond Proceeds. The Project shall be constructed and acquired and the

System improved and extended without delay.

B. Payment of Bonds Herein Authorized. The County will make the Bond
principal and interest payments at the place, on the dates, and in the manner specified according to
the true intent and meaning thereof’ |

C. Use Charges. Rates for services rendered by the System shall be reasonable
and just, taking into account the cost and value of the System, Operation and Maintenance Expenses,
possible delinquencies, proper allowances for depreciation, contingencies, and the amounts necessary
to retire all bonds payable from Net Revenues, and the reserves therefor. There shall be charged
against all users, including the State of Nevada and its subdivisions, rates and amounts sufficient to
produce revenues to pay the annual Operation and Maintenance Expenses, and 100% of both the
principal of and interest on all bonds and other obligations payable from Net Revenues, including
reserves. Except as otherwise provided by law, no free service shall be furnished by the System.
Any use of the System by the County will be paid for from the County's general fund at the
reasonable value of the use so made. Income so derived from the County shall be treated in the same

manner as any other System income.

225
527939.3




D. Levy of Charges. Prior to the delivery of the Bonds, the County will establish,

levy and maintain the rates and charges which are required to meet the provisions of paragraph C of

this Section. No reduction in any initial sewer rate schedule may be made unless:

1. The County has complied with Section 28 for at least two Fiscal Years
immediately preceding such reduction.

2. The audits for the full two Fiscal Years immediately preceding such
reduction disclose that the estimated revenues resulting from the proposed rate
schedule will be sufficient to meet the requirements of paragraph C of this section.

3. If the United States of America then owns the Bonds, the State
Director of the RD (or equivalent RD officer) approves in writing the proposed
reduction, provided that RD on behalf of the United States of America shall have first
been furnished with a written request signed by the Treasurer requesting and
justifying such reduction. This Section 33D(3) applies only if the United States owns
the Bonds on the date of the reduction.

E. Efficient Operation. The County shall make such improvements and repairs to

the System as may be necessary to insure its economical and efficient operation and its ability to

meet demands for service.

F. Records. Separate records will be kept showing complete and correct entries

of all transactions relating to the System. Such records shall include monthly entries showing:

527939.3

1. The number of System customers;
2. The revenues received;
3. A detailed statement of expenses; and

4. Such other items specified by any form furnished by the United States
of America or RD including an annual report to be provided to RD specifying
the amount of sewer service purchased, total number of System customers
and the list of names, addresses and telephone numbers of the then current
members of the Board of the County.

Before each Fiscal Year the Board will cause an operating budget to be prepared.

26-




G. Right to Inspect. Any Registered Owner, or their duly authorized agents, shall

have the right at all reasonable times to inspect the System, and all records, accounts and data
relating thereto.

H. Audits and Budgets. As long as the United States of America is the Registered

Owner of the Bonds, the County agrees that it will, within 90 days following the close of each Fiscal
Year when available, furnish an audit made by an Independent Accountant to RD (at the State Office
of RD). Each such audit, in addition to matters thought proper by the accountant, shall include:
1. A statement for the Fiscal Year just closed, of the income and
expenditures of the System, including Gross Income, Net Revenues, the
amount of any capital expenditures and profit or loss;
2. A balance sheet as of the end of such Fiscal Year, including all funds
and accounts created by proceedings authorizing bonds payable from System
revenues;
3. The accountant's comment regarding the County's methods of
operation and accounting practices;
4. A list of the insurance policies in force, setting out the amount of each
policy, the risks covered, the name of the insurer, and the expiration date;
5. A recapitulation of each fund or account created by the various
proceedings showing deposits and withdrawals for said Fiscal Year.
After the beginning of each new Fiscal Year, the County shall furnish an operating
budget showing the planned budget for the ensuing year and a copy of the minutes of
the meeting of the Board at which such budget was approved. Along with the
operating budget, the County shall provide a letter showing the name, address and
term of office for each member of the Board, the number of residential users and the
number of commercial users of the System as of the end of the Fiscal Year. The
County will furnish the designated United States representative with quarterly
statements of income and expense on forms furnished by the United States of
America. The County will furnish a copy of each audit, budget, quarterly statement
and written instrument to the United States of America.

27
527939.3




L Billing Procedure and Discontinuance of Service. All bills shall be sent out on

aregularly established manner each month in advance or after service is rendered. Bills shall be due
within an established number of days from the bill date. Bills for sewer use and sewer service may
be sent out in combination with bills for another utility (e.g., water bills, solid waste bills or refuse
collection bills) as long as such amounts are separately stated. If bills are not paid 30 days after such
due date they shall be collected in any lawful manner.

I Use of Bond and Reserve Accounts. The Bond Account and the Reserve

Account shall be used solely and only, and said funds are hereby pledged, for the purposes set forth
above.

K. Charges and Liens upon System. The County will pay all taxes and
governmental charges lawfully levied in respect of the System when due. The County will comply
with all valid requirements of any governmental authority relative to the System. It shall not create
or permit to be created any lien or charge upon the System or the revenues except as permitted
herein. The County will satisfy all claims and demands within 60 days after the same shall accrue
which might by law become a lien upon the System or upon the revenues unless the validity thereof
is being contested in good faith by appropriate legal proceedings.

L. Construction Contract and Bond. The County will require each person, firm

or corporation with whom it may contract for labor or materials to furnish a performance and
payment bond in the full amount of any contract. Any such contract will meet the reasonable
requirements of the United States of America and RD which are not inconsistent with State law.

M. Insurance. Fire and extended coverage insurance will be obtained and
maintained on the facilities above ground, including County-owned contents, equipment and
machinery, the amounts of which will be determined with the assistance of the Project Engineer.
The proceeds of such insurance shall be used to restore the property lost or damaged and any
remainder (or if such lost or damaged property is no longer required for the System the entire
proceeds) will be distributed as Net Revenues. The County will carry workmen's compensation
insurance on all full-time employees and will maintain public liability insurance (including liability
and property damage insurance on County-owned or operated vehicles) if authorized by State law as
interpreted by the legal counsel for the County.

8-
527939.3




N. Competing System or Works. The County shall not grant any franchise or

license to a competing System, or permit any person or organization to sell sewer service within the
County, but this covenant shall not require the County to take any action which, in the opinion of the

County's legal counsel, may violate antitrust laws.

0. Alienating System. The County will not sell, lease, mortgage, pledge, or
otherwise alienate the System, or any part thereof, except any portion which shall have been replaced
by other property of at least equal value or which shall cease to be necessary for the efficient
operation of the System. In the event of any sale as aforesaid, the proceeds of such sale shall be
distributed as Net Revenues.

P. Extension of Interest Payments. The County will not extend or be a party to
the extension of the time for paying any claim for interest. Any installment of interest so extended
shall not be entitled in case of default hereunder to the benefit or security of this Ordinance except
subject to the prior payment in full of the principal of all bonds and interest which has not been
extended.

Q. Management of the Systern. If an "event of default" shall occur or if the Net
Revenues in any Fiscal Year fail to equal principal, interest and reserves for all bonds payable from
Net Revenues, the County shall retain a Consulting Engineer to assist in the management of the
System so long as such default continues or the Net Revenues are less than the amount designated.

R. Fidelity Bonds. The persons, being responsible for receiving income and
maintaining the accounts of the System, shall be bonded in a blanket position fidelity bond in a penal
sum at least equal to the maximum amount on hand at any one time (exclusive of Bond proceeds),
which fidelity bond may be provided on Form RD 440-24 "Position Fidelity Schedule Bond" or other
equivalent United States forms and shall designate the United States of America as a co-obligee.

S. The County's Existence.

L. The County will maintain its "corporate” identity and existence so
long as any of principal of the Bonds remains outstanding (and the United States of

America is a Registered Owner of any of such Bonds), unless another political

subdivision by operation of law succeeds to the liabilities and rights of the County

29
527939.3




without adversely affecting to any substantial degree the privileges and rights of any
Registered Owner.

2. The County agrees to give written notice to the RD City or State
Office, if the United States of America is a Registered Owner of any principal of the
Bonds, at least 30 days prior to any contemplated merger, consolidation or
dissolution of the County.

Section 34.  Events of Default. It is an "event of default” if*

A. Nonpayment of Principal. Payment of any principal of the Bonds is not made
when due or upon prior redemption.

B. Nonpayment of Interest. Payment of interest is not made when due.

C. Incapable to Perform. The County is not capable of fulfilling its obligations

hereunder.

D. Default of Any Provision. The County defaults in the punctual performance

of its covenants hereunder for 60 days after written notice shall have been given by the Owners of
25% of the outstanding principal of the Bonds.

Section 35.  Remedies on Default. Upon the happening of any event of default, the
Registered Owners or Holders of not less than 25% in principal amount of the outstanding Bond, or a
trustee therefor, may protect and enforce the rights of any Bondholder or Owner by proper legal or
equitable remedy deemed most effectual including mandamus, specific performance of any covenant,
the appointment of a receiver (the consent to such appointment being hereby granted), injunctive
relief, or requiring the governing body of the County to act as if it were the trustee of an expressed
trust, or any combination of such remedies. All proceedings shall be maintained for the equal benefit
of all Registered Owners and holders of the Bonds. Any receiver appointed to protect the rights of
Bondholders may take possession and operate and maintain the System in the same manner as the
County itself might do. The failure of any Registered Owner or Holder to proceed does not relieve
the County or any person of any liability for failure to perform any duty hereunder. The foregoing
rights are in addition to any other right and the exercise of any right by any Bondholder or Owner
shall not be deemed a waiver of any other right.

Section 36.  Duties upon Default. Upon the happening of any event of default, the

County will perform all proper acts to protect and preserve the security created for the prompt

-30-
527939.3




payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds. The Owners or Holders of not less than 25%
in principal amount of the outstanding Bonds after written demand, may proceed to protect and
enforce the rights provided by this section.

Section 37.  Prior Charge Upon Lower Rates. If any commission or authority
lawfully prescribes a lower schedule of rates than that contemplated by this Ordinance, then the
payment of principal and interest on the Bonds, and any parity lien obligations, shall constitute a first

and prior charge on revenues.

-31-
527939.3




Section 38.  Refinancing. Ifit shall appear to RD, during the time the United States
owns any of the Bonds, that the County can refinance the amount of the Bonds then outstanding, in
whole or in part, by obtaining a loan for such purposes from responsible cooperative or private credit
sources, at reasonable rates and terms for loans for similar purposes and periods of time, the County
agrees (upon the request of RD), within the limitations of its then existing powers, (and subject to
any confractual limitations contained hercin concerning the payment of the Bonds and its
redemption), to apply for and to accept such loan, with conditions acceptable to the Couﬁty, in
sufficient amount to repay the United States and agrees to take such action as may be required in
connection with such loan. Any such refinancing shall be accomplished according to applicable
statutes of the State.

Section 39.  Bond Discharge. When the Bonds have been paid, the pledge and lien

and all obligations hereunder shall be discharged and the Bonds shall no longer be deemed to be
outstanding.

Section 40.  Amendment of Ordinance. This Ordinance may be amended, without
receipt by the County of any additional consideration, but with the written consent of the Owners of
seventy-five percent (75%) of the principal of the Bonds then outstanding (not including any portion
of the Bonds which may be held for the account of the County); but no ordinance adopted without
the written consent of the Registered Owners of all of the outstanding Bonds shall have the effect of

permitting:
1. An extension of any installment payment of the Bonds; or
2. A reduction in the principal amount or interest rate of the Bonds; or
3. The creation of a lien upon revenue ranking prior to the lien or pledge

created by this Ordinance; or

4, A reduction of the principal amount of the Bonds required for consent
to such amendatory ordinance; or

5. The modification of or otherwise affecting the rights of the Holders of
less than all of the outstanding Bonds.
Section41.  Delegated Powers. The officers of the County be, and they hereby are,

authorized and directed to take all action necessary or appropriate to effectuate the provisions of this
Ordinance, including, without limitation, the execution of such certificates and forms as may be

reasonably required by the United States of America or RD, relating, inter alia, to the signing of the

32
527939.3




Bonds, the tenure and identity of the officials of the Board and of the County, the delivery of the
Bonds and the receipt of the Bond purchase price, and, if it is in accordance with fact, the absence of
litigation, pending or threatened, affecting the validity thereof, and the absence and existence of
factors affecting the exemption of interest on the Bonds from federal income taxation, the assembly
and dissemination of financial and other information concerning the County, the Bonds, and the sale
and issuance of the Bonds pursuant to the provisions of this Ordinance and to any instrument
supplemental thereto.

Section 42.  Prior Contracts. If any provision herein is inconsistent with any
provision in any existing contract pertaining to the County so as to affect prejudicially and materially
the rights and privileges thereunder, so long as such contract shall remain viable and in effect such
provision therein shall control such inconsistent provision herein and the latter provision shall be
subject and subordinate to such provision in such existing contract.

Section 43.  Police Power. Nothing in this Ordinance prohibits or otherwise limits
or inhibits the reasonable exercise in the future by the State and its governmental bodies of the police
powers and powers of taxation inherent in the sovereignty of the State or the exercise by the United
States of the powers delegated to it by the Federal Constitution. The County cannot contract away
such powers nor limit or inhibit by contract the proper exercise thereof, and this Ordinance does not
purport to do so.

Section 44.  QOrdinance Irrepealable. After the Bonds are issued, this Ordinance
shall constitute an irrevocable contract between the County and the owner of the Bond and this
Ordinance, if the Bond is in fact issued, shall be and shall remain irrepealable until the Bonds, as to
all Bond Requirements shall be fully paid, canceled and discharged as herein provided.

Section 45.  Repealer Clause. All bylaws, orders, ordinances and resolutions, or

parts thereof, inconsistent with this Ordinance are hereby repealed. This repealer shall not be
construed to revive any bylaw, order, ordinance or resolution, or part thereof, heretofore repealed.

Section 46.  Publication of Proposed Ordinance. The Board has expressed in the
preambles to this Ordinance that it pertains to the sale, issuance, or payment of a revenue bond, and
that this instrument may accordingly be adopted as if an emergency now exists. This Ordinance shall
become effective after its publication at least twice by its title only, together with the names of the
Commissioners voting for or against its passage and a statement that typewritten copies of this

Ordinance are available for inspection by interested parties at the office of the County Clerk, such

33
5279393




publication to be made in a newspaper or newspapers of general circulation in the County at least

once a week for a period of two weeks, and such publication to be in substantially the following

form:

34
527939.3




(Form of Publication)

BILL NO.
ORDINANCE NO. 15-265

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF THE
STOREY COUNTY, NEVADA, SEWER REVENUE BOND,
SERIES 2015 IN THE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $3,002,000
TO PAY IN PART THE COST OF REFINANCING AN
OBLIGATION ISSUED TO FINANCE A SEWERAGE
PROJECT; PROVIDING THE FORMS, TERMS AND
CONDITIONS OF THE BOND, THE SECURITY AND THE
SALE THEREOF; PROVIDING OTHER MATTERS
RELATING THERETO AND THE EFFECTIVE DATE
HEREOF.

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that typewritten copies of the above-
numbered and entitled ordinance are available for inspection by all interested parties at the office of
the County Clerk of Storey County, Nevada; and that such ordinance was proposed on April 21,
2015, and was passed at the meeting held on April 21, 2015 by the following vote of the Board:

Those Voting Aye:

Those Voting Nay:

Those Absent:

35

527939.3




This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and afier the 8th day of May,
2015, i.e., the date of the second publication of such Ordinance by its title only.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Board of County Commissioners of Storey County,
Nevada, has caused this instrument to be published by title only.

DATED on this , 2014,
/s/
Chairman, Board of
County Commissioners
(SEAL) Storey County, Nevada
Attest:
/s/
County Clerk

Storey County, Nevada

(END OF FORM OF PUBLICATION OF ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE)

36

527939.3




Section 47.  Severability Clause. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of
this Ordinance shall for any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or
unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall in not affect any of the
remaining provisions of this Ordinance.

Proposed on the 21" day of April, 2015.

Proposed by Commissioner

Passed the 21% day of April, 2015.

Those Voting Aye:
Those Voting Nay:
Absent:
Chairman
(SEAL) Board of County Commissioners
Storey County, Nevada
Attest:
County Clerk
This ordinance shall be in force and effect from and after day of the month of

of the year 2015 (the date of the second publication of such ordinance by its title only).

- 37
527939.3




STATE OF NEVADA )
COUNTY OF STOREY ; N

Tam the duly chosen and qualified County Clerk of Storey County (herein "County™),
Nevada, and in the performance of my duties as Clerk do hereby certify:

1. The foregoing pages are a true, correct and compared copy of the original
ordinance proposed and adopted at the regular meeting of the Board of County Commissioners (the
"Boarci") on April 21, 2015 and the original of such ordinance has been approved and authenticated
by the signature of the Chairman of the Board and myself as Clerk, and has been recorded in the
minute book of the Board kept for that purpose in my office, which record has been duly signed by
such officers and properly sealed.

2. The foregoing ordinance was first proposed and adopted at a regular meeting
of the Board on April 21, 2015. The members of the Board were present at the April 21, 2015
mecting and voted upon the adoption of the ordinance as set forth in the ordinance.

3. All members of the Board were given due and proper notice of such meeting.

4. Public notice of such meeting were given and such meeting was held and
conducted in full compliance with the provisions of NRS Section 241.020. A copy of the notice
of meetings containing the time, place, location and an excerpt from the agenda for the meeting
relating to the ordinance, as posted not later than 9:00 a.m., 3 working days in advance of the
meetings at the Board's office, on the official website of the State of Nevada pursuant to NRS
232.2175, on the County's website, if any, and at:

63 Virginia City Post Office
(i)  Storey County Courthouse
(iii)  Virginia City Fire Station
(iv)  Virginia City Highlands Fire Station
(V) Lockwood Fire Station
1s attached as Exhibit A.

5. Prior to 9:00 a.m. at least 3 working days before such meeting, such notice
was given to each person, if any, who has requested notice of the meetings of the Board in
compliance with NRS 241.020(3)(b) by United States Mail, or if feasible and agreed to by the

requestor, by electronic mail.

38
527939.3




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this April 21, 2015.

County Clerk

39

527939.3




EXHIBIT A

(Attach Notice of April 21, 2015 Meeting)

40
521939.3




EXHIBIT B

(Attach Affidavit of Publication Twice by Title)

41
527939.3




GENERAL AND NO-LITIGATION
CERTIFICATE AND RECEIPT

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED by the undersigned, the duly chosen, qualified and
acting acting Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners of Storey County, in the State of
Nevada (the "Board," the "County” and the "State," respectively), the County Clerk/Treasurer, the
County Comptroller and as to paragraphs 5, 6 and 7 hereof, the District Attorney for the County that:

1. The County was duly organized and is an unincorporated County operating
under and exercising the powers and jurisdiction authorized or required by Chapter 269, Nevada
Revised Statutes (herein "NRS") and under the provisions of the general laws of the State.

2. During the course of the proceedings authorizing the issuance of the "Storey
County, Nevada, Sewer Revenue Bond, Series 2015" in the principal amount of $3,002,000 issued as
a single bond (the "Bond™), up to and including the date of this certificate, the following were and

now are the duly chosen, qualified and acting officers and members of the Board and other officers

of the County:
Chairman: Marshall McBride
Members: Lance Gilman
Jack McGuffey
County Clerk-Treasurer: Vanessa Stephens
County Comptroller: Hugh Gallagher
District Attorney: Anne Langer

and each of the foregoing officers has duly filed his or her oath of office, and cach of them legally
required to give bond or undertaking has given or filed such bond or undertaking in form and amount
as required by law, and has otherwise duly qualified.

3. The Bond is authorized to refinance certain obligations issued to acquire,
improve, equip, operate and maintain, within the County, a sewerage project as defined in NRS
244A.0505 (the "Sewer Project™).

4. The Bond is authorized to be issued pursuant to an ordinance of the County
finally adopied by the Board on April 21, 2015 (the "Bond Ordinance"); pursuant to Nevada Revised
Statutes ("NRS") 244A.011 through 244A.065, inclusive (the "Project Act") and NRS Sections
350.350 through 350.490 (the "Water and Sewer Act"), cited in NRS Section 350.350 as the Water

RENOQ/528545.1




and Sewer Revenue Bond Law, the Local Government Securities Law (Sections 350.500 through
350.720, Nevada Revised Statutes) and pursuant to NRS Chapter 348; and to all laws amendatory
thereof and supplemental thereto.

5. No action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation, at law or in equity, before
any court, public board, or body, is pending or, to the best of our knowledge, threatened against the
County:

a. Affecting the corporate existence of the County or the titles of its members or

officers to their respective offices;

b. Seeking 1o prohibit, restrain or enjoin the issuance, execution, delivery or sale
of the Bond or the collection of the Net Revenues (as defined in the Bond Ordinance) to pay
the principal of and interest on the Bond, as applicable, if necessary, or the application of any
revenues or funds of the County to the payment of the principal of or interest on the Bond, or
affecting in any way the right or authority of the County to pay the Bond or otherwise to carry
out the terms and provisions of the Bond Ordinance, or otherwise concerning the Bond or the
Sewer Project;

c. In any way questioning, contesting or otherwise affecting the validity or
entforceability of the Bond or the Bond Ordinance; or

d. Contesting the powers of the County or any authority for the Sewer Project,
the issuance of the Bond, the adoption of the Bond Ordinance, or the sale of the Bond to the
United States of America, Department of Agriculture, Rural Development, the purchaser of
the Bond (the "Purchaser”) thereof.

6. No proceedings or authority for the issuance, sale, execution, or delivery of the

Bond, including the preliminary proceedings thereto, or the Bond Ordinance have been repealed,
rescinded, revoked, modified, changed, or altered in any manner.

7. The County agrees that the issuance of the Bond, including but not limited to,
all proceedings related thereto, will not violate any law, rule, fegulation, ordinance, or any other
instrument or agreement governing the County.

8. The regular meetings of the Board are held in the County Commissioner's

Meeting Room, Storey County Courthouse, 26 South B Street, Virginia City, Nevada. The meetings

2
RENO/528545.1




of the Board at which the Bond Ordinance was introduced and adopted called and held in
accordance with all applicable ordinances, resolutions and rules of the County and the Board.

9. All meetings of the Board relating to the Bond and the Sewer Project have
been open to the public at all times.

10.  Tothe best of our knowledge, neither the Chairman nor any other member of
the Board, nor any other officer, employee, or agent of the Board or the County is interested (except
in the performance of his or her official rights, privileges, powers and duties), directly or indirectly,
in the profits of any contract, job for work or services to be performed and pertaining to the issuance
of the Bond or the Sewer Project.

11.  The Comstock Chronicle is a qualified newspaper under the provisions of
NRS Sections 238.020 and 238.030, published and of general circulation in the County.

12. No referendum petition has been filed concerning any of the ordinances,
resolutions or other proceedings concerning the Bond or the Sewer Project, or the Net Revenues,
including the Bond Ordinance, and to the best of our knowledge no such petition is being circulated
or planned for circulation.

13.  Thereis no reason within our knowledge why the County may not deliver the
Bond in the principal amount of $3,002,000.

14.  The best bid for the purchase of the Bond at private sale was accepted on April
21, 2015. The effective interest rate on the Bond does not exceed by more than 3% the "Index of
Revenue Bonds" which was most recently published in The Bond Buyer before the bids were
received for the Bond (a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A).

15.  On or before May 12, 2015, the Chairman and the County Clerk/Treasurer

manually signed the Bond. The Chairman and the County Clerk/Treasurer were, and are now, the
duly appointed, sworn, qualified and acting officers of the County authorized to execute the Bond.
The seal of the County which has been affixed to the Bond is a true, perfect and complete facsimile
of the legally adopted, proper and only official corporate seal of the County and is hereby adopted.
16.  The undersigned County Treasurer hereby certifies that;
a. she has the full authority under the laws of the State of Nevada to act as
Registrar and Paying Agent for the Bond;

3
RENO/528545.1




b. she has accepted, and does hereby ratify and confirm her acceptance, of all the

duties and responsibilities of Registrar and Paying Agent under the Bond Ordinance; and

c. the Bond being in the denomination and maturing and bearing interest as

provided in the Ordinance have been duly completed in all respects, and has been duly
registered and the certificate of authentication on the Bond has been manually executed by
her.

17. On the date hereof, the County received from the Purchaser the principal
amount of $3,002,000 in exchange for the Bond.

18.  On the date hereof the County Clerk/Treasurer caused the Bond to be
delivered to the Purchaser, being in all respects as authorized by the proceedings pertaining to the
Bond including the Bond Ordinance.

19.  This certificate is for the benefit of each owner from time to time of the Bond.

RENO/528545.1




WITNESS our hands on this May 12, 2015.

Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners

County Clerk/Treasurer
(SEAL)

County District Attorney (or a deputy thereof)

RENOQY/528545.1




EXHIBIT A

(Attach Copy of Index of Revenue Bonds from the 4/20/2015 edition of The Bond Buyer)

RENO/528545.1




FEDERAL TAX EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE

The undersigned hereby certifies for and on behalf of Storey County, Nevada (the
"Issuer") as to the following facts, estimates and circumstances:
I. In General.

1.1 The Issuer is issuing and delivering, simultaneously with the
delivery of this Certificate, the "Storey County, Nevada, Sewer Revenue Bond, Series 2015" in
the principal amount of $3,002,000 (the "Bonds").

1.2 The undersigned Comptroller of the Issuer is one of the officers of
the Issuer delegated the responsibility for issuing the Bonds.

1.3 I am familiar with the proceedings of the Board of Commissioners
(the "Board") of the of the Issuer taken preliminary to and in issuance of the Bonds, including the
ordinance adopted by the Board authorizing the issuance of the Bonds (the "Ordinance").

1.4 This certificate is for the purpose of establishing the reasonable
expectations of the Issuer as to future events relating to the Bonds pursuant to the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended to the date hereof, and to the Regulations promulgated
thereunder as specifically required by Regulation § 1.148-2(b) and for the purpose of evidencing
compliance with and setting forth procedures which are designed to comply with certain
provisions of the Code and the Regulations.

1.5 To the best of our knowledge, information and belief, the
expectations contained in this Certificate are reasonable.

1.6 Capitalized terms used herein and in the Exhibits hereto shall have
the meanings ascribed to such terms in the Ordinance or as set forth in Exhibit A hereto.

2. Purpose of the Bonds. The Bonds are being issued for the purpose of providing

moneys which will be sufficient to refund, on a current refunding basis, the Refunded Bonds
(the "Project") which were issued to finance the construction of a sewerage project. The
Refunded Bonds are being redeemed on date hereof, which is the first date on which the
Refunded Bonds are callable regardless of price.

REN()/528546.2




3. Cost of Project; No Overissuance.

3.1  The estimated total cost of the Project including the costs and
expenses listed in Subsection 4.2 hereof is not less than $3,002,000 plus the investment income
expecied to be earned thereon.

3.2 The estimated fotal cost of the Project set forth in Section 3.1 of
this Certificate will be not less than the amount received from the sale of the Bonds set forth in
Subsection 4.1 of this Certificate, plus the investment income earned thereon.

4. Application of Sale Proceeds and Accrued Interest.

4.1 The net amount received by the Issuer (excluding accrued interest)
from the sale of the Bonds (the "Sale Proceeds™) will be $3,002,000 which amount consists of
principal amount of the Bonds. The principal amount of $3,002,000.00 is being advanced under
the Bonds on the date hereof.

4.2 The Sale Proceeds ($3,002,000), and all investment income earned
thereon is expected to be needed and fully expended as follows:

1. An amount from legally available funds of the Issuer equal to

$10,000 will be deposited into the Costs of Issuance Account (as defined in the
Ordinance), and used, together with all investment income earned thereon, for the
payment of costs of issuance of the Bonds in the amount of $10,000.

ii. An amount of the Sale Proceeds equal to $3,002,000 will be used
on the date hereof to pay the principal in the amount of $3,002,000 in principal of
the Refunded Bonds and accrued interest will be paid from legally available funds
of the Issuer on May 12, 2015.

5. Transferred Proceeds. As of the date hereof there will be no unexpended
proceeds of the Refunded Bonds.

6. No Replacement. No portion of the amounts received from the sale of the Bonds

will be used as a substitute for other funds which were otherwise to be used as a source of
financing for any of the purposes specified in Section 2 hereof and which have been or will be
used to acquire, directly or indirectly, Investment Property producing a Yield in excess of the
Yield of the Bonds.

RENO/528546.2




7. Economic Life of Project. In accordance with Regulation § 1.148-1(c) regarding

the safe harbor against the creation of "replacement proceeds,” the average reasonably expected
economic life of the facilities refinanced by the Project, determined as of the issue date, is at
least 40 years. The average maturity of the Bonds allocable to the facilities refinanced by the
Project is not greater than 22.6498 years. The average maturity of the Bonds allocable to the
facilities refinanced by the Project therefore does not exceed 120 percent of the average
reasonably expected economic life of the Project. The weighted average maturity of the Bonds
allocable to the Project (22.6498 years) does not exceed 120 percent of the remaining average
reasonably expected economic life of the projects financed or refinanced with the Refunded
Bonds.

8. Bond Fund. The expected source of payment of principal of, and interest on, the
Bonds will be the Net Revenues of the Issuer's sewer system deposited from time to time, to
pay principal of, and interest on, the Bonds as it becomes due as provided in the Ordinance.
Such payments are deposited into the Bond Fund (as defined in the Ordinance) to be used to
pay principal of, and interest on, the Bonds and, in the case of deficiency, the principal of and
interest on the Bonds will be paid from the Reserve Fund, as defined in and created by the
Ordinance. The Reserve Fund will not be funded with Bonds proceeds. Amounts deposited in
the Bond Fund will be depleted at least annually except for a reasonable carryover amount, if
any, not to exceed the greater of (i) the earnings on the funds for the immediately preceding
Bonds Year, or (ii) one-twelfth (1/12) of the principal and interest payments on the Bonds for
the immediately preceding Bonds Year.

9. Costs of Issuance Account. Proceeds derived from the sale of the Bonds

deposited into the Costs of Issuance Account to finance the costs of issuance of the Bonds shall
be invested at a Yield not exceeding the Yield of the Bonds (subject to the Rebate
Requirement). Investment earnings on obligations acquired with such proceeds shall also be
invested at a Yield not exceeding the Yield of the Bonds (subject to the Rebate Requirement).
10.  Reserve Fund. The Reserve Fund will be funded with net revenues of the
Issuer's water system and not with proceeds derived from the sale of the Bonds. The amounts

on deposit in the Reserve Fund will not exceed the least of the following amounts: ten percent

RENQ/528546.2




(10%) of the proceeds of the Bonds, one hundred percent (100%) of the maximum annual debt
service on the Bonds, and one hundred twenty-five percent {125%) of the average annual debt
service on the Bonds. For this purpose, the term "proceeds" means the aggregate stated
principal amount of the Bonds as there is no original issue discount or premium (as defined in
Section 1.148-1(b) of the Treasury Regulations). The United States Department of Agriculture,
Rural Development, the purchaser of the Bonds, has advised the Issuer that the funding of the
Reserve Fund (as required by the Ordinance) in an amount equal to the average annual debt
service on the Bonds is a vital factor in purchasihg the Bonds, facilitating the loan of the
proceeds of the Bonds at an interest rate comparable to that of Bonds and other obligations of a
similar type and was not in excess of the amount considered necessary for such purpose.

11. Application of Investment Earnings. Other than the Bond Fund, it is anticipated

that net investment earnings on amounts in any fund or account will be retained therein and
used for the purposes thereof. The investment earnings on the Bond Fund shall be transferred
into such fund as the Board determines in its annual budget.

12. No Other Funds. Other than the funds described herein, no fund or account of

any such fund which secures or otherwise relates to the Bonds has been established, nor are any

funds or accounts expected to be established, pursuant to any instrument.

13.  Single Issue. The Issuer does not expect to issue other obligations which will
be: (a) sold at substantially the same time as the Bonds (i.e., less than 15 days apart); (b) sold
pursuant to the same plan of financing with the Bonds; and (c) reasonably expected to be paid
for from substantially the same source of funds as will be used to pay the Bonds.

14.  Temporary Periods and Yield Limitations.

15.1 Amounts deposited in the Bond Fund may be invested without
regard to Yield restrictions for a period not to exceed thirteen months from the date of deposit of
such amounts to such funds.

152 Investment earnings on amounts deposited into the Bond Fund
may be invested without regard to Yield restriction for a period ending 13 months from the date
of initial receipt and thereafter at a Yield not in excess of the Yield on the Bonds.

15.  Bond Yield. The Yield of the Bonds is 2.5000%.

RENO/528546.2




16.  No Reimbursements. No portion of the proceeds of the Bonds will be used to
reimburse the Issuer for expenses incurred prior to the date hereof on the Project.
17. Accounting. The Issuer will comply with Exhibit B- Accounting and Valuation
Rules, throughout the term of the Bonds.
18.  Prohibited Uses of Proceeds; Federal Guarantees.
19.1  None of the proceeds of the Bonds or the Refunded Bonds have

been or will be used (directly or indirectly) to acquire any Nongovernmental Output Property or
to make or finance loans to persons other than Governmental Units, other than (i) loans which
enable the borrower to finance any governmental tax or assessment of general application for
specific essential governmental functions or (i) loans which consist of investments in
Nonpurpose Investments.

19.2 Not more than an amount which is less than 5% of the proceeds of
the Bonds or the Refunded Bonds have been or will be used to finance Output Facilities other
than facilities for furnishing water, any portion of the output of which is dedicated to or
otherwise made available for use by persons other than Governmental Units on a basis other than
that provided to the general public.

19.3  Not more than 10% of the proceeds of the Bonds or the Refunded
Bonds have been or will be used (directly or indirectly) in a trade or business (or to finance
facilities which are used in a trade or business) carried on by any person other than a
Governmental Unit. Not more than 5% of the proceeds of the Bonds or the Refunded Bonds
have been or will be used (directly or indirectly) in trade or business (or to finance facilities
which are used in a trade or business) carried on by any person other than a governmental unit
which private business use is not related to any governmental use or is disproportibnate to
governmental use, all as described in Section 141(b)(3) of the Code (“Unrelated or
Disproportional Use"). For the purpose of this section, use as a member of the general public
shall not be taken into account.

19.4  Section 19.3 shall apply only if the payment of 10% or more (5%
more in the case of Unrelated or Disproportional Use) of the principal of or interest on the Bonds
is (under the terms of the Bonds or any underlying arrangement) directly or indirectly secured by

any interest in property used or to be used for a private business use or in payments in respect of

5
RENO/528546.2




such property or derived from payments whether or not to the Issuer in respect of property or
borrowed money used or to be used for a private business use.

19.5 The payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds is not
and will not be guaranteed directly or indirectly by the federal government within the meaning of
§ 149(b) of the Code.

19.6 Not more than 50% of the proceeds of the Bonds will be invested
in Nonpurpose Investments having a substantially guaranteed Yield for 4 or more years.

19.7 None of the amount received from the sale of the Bonds will be
used to refund or refinance any Tax-Exempt Obligations including, for the purposes of this
paragraph only, Tax-Exempt Obligations which are specified private activity Bonds as defined in
Section 57(a}(5)(C) of the Code.

19.8 The Issuer does not expect to sell or otherwise dispose of the
projects financed by the Bonds before final retirement of the Bonds.

19.9  On the date of issue of the Refunded Bonds, the Issuer reasonably
expected that 85% of the spendable proceeds of the Refunded Bonds would be used to carry out
the governmental purposes of such issue within the 3 year period beginning on the date the
Refunded Bonds were issued.

19.10 The Issuer is a political subdivision of the State of Nevada with
general taxing powers. At least 95 percent of the Proceeds of the Bonds is to be used for local
governmental activities of the Issuer. The Issuer and any subordinate entities of the Tssuer do not
expect to issue more than $5,000,000 in Tax-Exempt Obligations (including the Bonds) during
the calendar year 2015. On the date of issue of the Refunded Bonds, the Issuer did not expect to
issue more than $5,000,000 in Tax-Exempt Obligations (including such Refunded Bonds) in
such calendar year and the weighted average maturity of the Refunded Bonds did not exceed 3
years.

19.  This Certificate is, in part, to serve as a gujdeline in implementing the
requiremnents of Sections 141 to 150 of the Code. If regulations, rulings, announcements and
notices validly promulgated under the Code contain requirements which differ from those
outlined here which must be satisfied for the Bonds to be Tax-Exempt Obligations or in order to

avoid the imposition of penalties under Section 148 of the Code, pursuant to the covenants

6
RENO/528546.2




contained in the Ordinance, the Issuer is obligated to take such steps as are necessary to comply
with such requirements. If under those pronouncements, compliance with any of the
requirements of this Certificate is not necessary to maintain the exclusion of interest on the
Bonds from gross income and alternative minimum taxable income (except to the extent of
certain adjustments applicable to corporations) or to avoid the imposition of penaltics on the
Issuer under Section 148 of the Code, the Issuer shall not be obligated to comply with that
requirement. The Issuer has been advised to seek the advice of competent counsel with a
nationally recognized expertise in matters affecting exclusion of interest on municipal Bonds
from gross income in fulfilling its obligations under the Code to take all steps as are necessary

to maintain the status of the Bonds as Tax-Exempt Obligations.

RENOQ/528546.2




Dated May 12, 2015.

STOREY COUNTY, NEVADA

By:

County Comptroller

RENO/528546.2




Exhibit A
Definitions

A.1  "Bond Year" means the one-year period (or, in the case of the first Bonds
Year, the shorter period from the date of issue of the Bonds) ending on the day in the calendar
year that is selected by the Issuer. If no day is selected by the Issuer before the earlier of the
final maturity of the Bonds or the date that is five years after the date of issue, each Bonds Year
ends at the close of business on the day preceding the anniversary date of the issue date and on
the final maturity date.

A.2 "Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended to the date
hereof.

A3 "Commingled Fund" means any fund or account containing both Gross
Proceeds of an issue and amounts in excess of $25,000 that are not Gross Proceeds of that issue
if the amounts in the fund or account are invested and accounted for collectively, without regard
to the source of funds deposited in the fund or account.

A 4 "Governmental Unit" means a state or political subdivision thereof. Such
term does not include the United States or any agency or instrumentality thereof.

A .5 "Gross Proceeds" means the Proceeds of the Bonds and any Replacement
Proceeds for the Bonds.

A.6 "Investment Proceeds” means any amounts actually or constructively
received from investing Proceeds of the Bonds.

A.7 ‘"Investment Property” means any security or obligation within the
meaning of Section 148(b)(2) of the Code, any annuity contract, any interest in any residential
rental property for family units which is not located within the jurisdiction of the issuer, any
"specified private activity Bonds" within the meaning of Section 57(a)(5)(c) of the Code, and any
other "Investment-Type Property."

A .8 "Investment-Type Property" means any property that is held principally as
a passive vehicle for the production of income. A prepayment for property or services is
Investment-Type Property if a principal purpose for prepaying is to receive an investment returmn
from the time the prepayment is made until the time payment would otherwise be made. A
prepayment is not Investment-Type Property if prepayments on substantially the same terms are
made by a substantial percentage of persons who are similarly situated to the issuer but who are
not beneficiaries of tax-exempt financing.

A9 "Multipurpose Issue" means an issue that is used for two or more separate
governmental purposes.

RENG/528546.2




A .10 "Net Sale Proceeds" means Sale Proceeds, less the portion of those Sale
Proceeds invested in a reasonably required reserve or replacement fund.

A .11 "Nongovernmental Output Property" means any property {(or interest
therein) which prior to the date such property was acquired by the issuer was used (or held for
use} by a person other than a governmental unit, in connection within an output facility (other
than a facility for the furnishing of water).

A .12 "Nonpurpose Investment" means any Investment Property that is not a
Purpose Investment.

A .13 "Output Facility" means electric and gas generation, transmission,
distribution, and related facilities, and water collection, storage and distribution facilities.

A .14 "Payment" means:

a. amounts actually or constructively paid to acquire a Nonpurpose
Investment (or treated as paid to a Commingled Fund);

b. in the case of a Nonpurpose Investment that is first allocated to an
issue on a date after it is actually acquired (e.g., an investment that
becomes allocable to Transferred Proceeds or to Replacement Proceeds)
or that becomes subject to the rebate requirement on a date after it is
actually acquired (e.g., an investment allocated to a reasonably required
reserve or replacement fund for a construction issue at the end of the two
year spending period), the Value of that investment on that date;

c. in the case of a Nonpurpose Investment that was allocated to an
issue at the end of the preceding Computation Period, the Value of that
Nonpurpose Investment at the beginning of the Computation Period; and

d. the Computation Date Credit.

A .15 "Present Value" in general means with respect to an investment on any
date an amount equal to the present value of all unconditionally payable Receipts to be received
from and Payments to be paid for the investment afier that date, using the Yield on the
investment as the discount rate. Present value of an investment is computed under the economic
accrual method, using the same compounding interval and financial conventions used to compute
the Yield of the Bonds.

A .16 "Pre-issuance Accrued Interest” means amounts representing interest that
has accrued on an obligation for a period of not greater than one year before its issue date but
only if those amounts are paid within one year after the date hereof.

A .17 "Proceeds" of the Bonds means any Sale Proceeds, Investment Proceeds
and Transferred Proceeds of an issue.

A-2
RENO/528546.2




A .18 "Purpose Investment" means an investment that is acquired to carry out
the governmental purpose of an issue,

A .19 "Qualified Administrative Costs" means reasonable, direct administrative
costs, other than carrying costs, such as separately stated brokerage and selling commissions that
are comparable to those charged nongovernmental entities in transactions not involving tax-
exempt bond proceeds, but not legal and accounting fees, recordkeeping, custody or similar
costs. For a guaranteed investment contract, a broker's commission paid on behalf of either an
issuer or the provider is not a Qualified Administrative Cost to the extent that the commission
exceeds the lesser of (i) $35,000 and (ii) 0.2% of the amount of Gross Proceeds the issuer
reasonably expects, as of the date the contract is acquired, to be deposited in the guaranteed
investment contract over the term of the contract or, if more, $3,000.

A 20 "Receipt" means:

a. amounts actually or constructively received from a Nonpurpose
Investment (including amounts treated as received from a Commingled
Fund);

b. in the case of a Nonpurpose Investment that ceases to be allocated
to an issue before its disposition or redemption date {e.g., an investment
that becomes allocable to Transferred Proceeds of another issue or that
ceases to be allocable to the issue pursuant to the Universal Cap) or that
ceases to be subject to the rebate requirement on a date earlier than its
disposition or redemption date (e.g., an investment allocated to a fund
initially subject to the rebate requirement but that subsequently qualifies as
a bona fide debt service fund), the Value of that Nonpurpose Investment
on that date; and

c. in the case of a Nonpurpose Investment that is held at the end of a
Computation Period, the Value of that Nonpurpose Investment at the end
of that Computation Period.

A .21 "Refunded Bonds" means the outstanding $3,002,000 principal amount of
the Issuer's Sewer Revenue Interim Debenture, Series 2014 dated May 30, 2014,

A .22 "Regulations" means the Treasury Regulations promulgated under
Sections 103 and 141 through 150 of the Code, and to the extent applicable, any subsequent
amendments to such regulations or any successor regulations.

A 23 "Replacement Proceeds” means amounts that have a sufficiently direct
nexus to an issue to conclude that the amounts would have been used for that governmental
purpose if the Proceeds of the issue were not used or to be used for that governmental purpose.
For this purpose, governmental purposes include the expected use of amounts for the payment of
debt service on a particular date. The mere availability or preliminary earmarking of amounts for
a governmental purpose, however, does not in itself establish a sufficient nexus to cause those

A-3
RENO/528546.2




amounts to be Replacement Proceeds. Replacement Proceeds include, but are not limited to,
amounts held in a sinking fund or a pledged fund. For these purposes, an amount is pledged to
pay principal of or interest on an issue if there is reasonable assurance that the amount will be
available for such purposes in the event that the issuer encounters financial difficulties.

A .24 "Reserve or Replacement Fund” includes any reasonably required reserve
or replacement fund (as described in Section 148(d) of the Code), any fund reasonably expected
to be used to pay the principal of or interest on the Bonds (including any sinking fund (as defined
in Regulation § 1.148-1(b)) for the Bonds and any bona fide debt service fund (as defined in
Regulation § 1.148-1(c)(2)), any fund pledged directly or indirectly to the payment of the Bonds
in such a manner that the owners of the Bonds have a reasonable assurance that the fund will be
available to directly or indirectly pay debt service on the Bonds if the Issuer encounters financial
difficulties, and any other amounts treated as being in a reserve or replacement fund by the
Regulations.

A .25 "Sale Proceeds" means any amounts actually or constructively received by
the Issuer from the sale of the Bonds, including amounts used to pay underwriter's discount or
compensation and interest other than Pre-issuance Accrued Interest.

A 26 "Tax-Exempt Obligation" means any obligation the interest on which is
excluded from gross income under Section 103(a) of the Code and which is not a specified
private activity Bonds as defined in Section 57(a)(5)(C) of the Code. Such term includes an
interest in a regulated investment company to the extent that at least 95 percent of the income to
the holder of the interest is interest that is excludable from gross income under Section 103(a) of
the Code.

A 27 "Universal Cap" means the Value of all then outstanding Bonds of the
issue.

A 28 "Value (of a Bonds)" means with respect to a Bonds issued with not more
than two percent original issue discount or original issue premium, the outstanding principal
amount, plus accrued unpaid interest; for any other Bonds, its Present Value.

A 29 "Value (of an Investment)" means any of the following:

a. with respect to an investment with not more than two percent
original issue discount or original issue premium, the outstanding stated
principal amount, plus accrued unpaid interest;

b. with respect to a fixed rate investment, its Present Value;

c. except as provided in (iv), with respect to any investment, its fair
market value; or

d. with respect to any yield restricted investment, its present value.

A-4
RENO/528546.2




A 30 "Yield of the Bonds" means the discount rate that, when used in
computing the Present Value as of the issue date of all unconditionally payable payments of
principal, interest, and fees for qualified guarantees reasonably expected to be paid on the issue
produces an amount equal to the Present Value, using the same discount rate, of the aggregate
issue price on the Bonds of the issue as of the issue date. Mandatory and expected contingent
redemptions are taken into account, based on reasonable expectations as of the issue date and the
requirements of the Regulations, including Regulation § 1.148-4(g).

A 31 "Yield of an Investment"” means the discount rate that, when used in
computing the Present Value of all unconditionally payable Receipts from the investment,
produces an amount equal to the Present Value of all unconditionally payable payments for the
investment. Unless otherwise decided by the Issuer, the Yield on any investments and the Yield
of the Bonds shall be calculated using a 360-day year and a semi-annual compounding interval.

RENO/528546.2




Exhibit B

Allocation and Accounting Rules

B.1  General Rule. The Issuer may use any reasonable, consistently applied
accounting method to account for Gross Proceeds, investments and expenditures of the issue. An
accounting method is "consistently applied" if it is applied uniformly within a Fiscal Period (as
defined below) and between Fiscal Periods to account for Gross Proceeds of an issue and any
amounts that are in a Commingled Fund.

B.2  Allocations of Gross Proceeds to an Igsue. Amounts are allocable to only
one issue at a time as Gross Proceeds. Amounts cease to be allocated to the issue as Proceeds
only when those amounts (i) are allocated to an expenditure for a governmental purpose; (ii) are
allocated to Transferred Proceeds of another issue of obligations; or (iii) cease to be allocated to
that issue at retirement of the issue or under the Universal Cap.

B.3  Allocation of Gross Proceeds to Investments. Upon the purchase or sale
of a Nonpurpose Investment, Gross Proceeds of the issue are not allocated to a payment for that
Nonpurpose Investment in an amount greater than, or to a receipt from that Nonpurpose
Investment in an amount less than, the fair market value of the Nonpurpose Investment as of the
purchase or sale date. The fair market value of a Nonpurpose Investment is adjusted to take into
account Qualified Administrative Costs allocable to the investment. Thus, Qualified
Administrative Costs increase the payments for, or decrease the receipts from, a Nonpurpose
Investment.

B4 Allocation of Gross Proceeds to Expenditures. Reasonable accounting
methods for allocating funds from different sources to expenditures for the same governmental

purpose include a "specific tracing" method, a "gross-proceeds-spent-first” method, a "first-in-
first-out" method or a ratable allocation method, so long as the method used is consistently
applied. An allocation of Gross Proceeds of an issue to an expenditure must involve a current
outlay of cash for a governmental purpose of the issue. A current outlay of cash means an outlay
reasonably expected to occur not later than five banking days after the date as of which the
allocation of Gross Proceeds to the expenditure is made.

B.5 Commingled Funds. All Payments and Receipts (including deemed
Payments and Receipts) on investments held by a Commingled Fund must be allocated (but not
necessarily distributed) among each different source of funds invested in the Commingled Fund
in accordance with a consistently applied, reasonable ratable allocation method. Reasonable
ratable allocation methods include, without limitation, methods that allocate Payments and
Receipts in proportion to either (i) the average daily balances of the amounts in the Commingled
Fund from each different source of funds during any consistent time period within its fiscal year,
but at least quarterly (the "Fiscal Period"); or (ii) the average of the beginning and ending
balances of the amounts in the Commingled Fund from each different source of funds for a
Fiscal Period that does not exceed one month.

B-1
RENO/528546.2




Funds invested in the Commingled Fund may be allocated directly to
expenditures for governmental purposes pursuant fo a reasonable consistently applied accounting
method. If a ratable allocation method is used to allocate expenditures from the Commingled
Fund, the same ratable allocation method must be used to allocate Payments and Receipts on
investments in the Commingled Fund.

Generally a Commingled Fund must treat all its investments as if sold at fair
market value either on the last day of the fiscal year or on the last day of each Fiscal Period. The
net gains or losses from these deemed sales of investments must be allocated to each different
source of funds invested in the Commingled Fund during the period since the last allocation.
This mark-to-market requirement does not apply if (i) the remaining weighted average maturity
of all investments held by a Commingled Fund during a particular fiscal year does not exceed 18
months, and the investments held by the Commingled Fund during that fiscal year consist
exclusively of obligations; or (ii) the Commingled Fund operated exclusively as a reserve fund,
sinking fund or replacement fund for two or more issues of the same issuer. Subject to the
Universal Cap limitation, and the principle that amounts are allocable to only one issue at a time
as Gross Proceeds, investments held by a Commingled Fund that serves as a common reserve
fund, replacement fund or sinking fund must be allocated ratably among the issues served by the
Commingled Fund in proportion to either (i) the relative values of the Bonds of those issues; (ii)
the relative amounts of the remaining maximum annual debt service requirements on the
outstanding principal amounts of those issues; or (iii) the relative original stated principal
amounts of the outstanding issues.

B.6  Universal Cap. Amounts that would otherwise be Gross Proceeds
allocable to an issue are allocated (and remain allocated) to the issue only to the extent that the
Value of the Nonpurpose Investments allocable to those Gross Proceeds does not exceed the
Value of all outstanding Bonds of the issue. Nonpurpose Investments allocated to Gross
Proceeds in a bona fide debt service fund for an issue are not taken into account in determining
the Value of the Nonpurpose Investments, and those Nonpurpose Investments remain allocated
to the issue. To the extent that the Value of the Nonpurpose Investments allocable to the Gross
Proceeds of the issue exceed the value of all outstanding Bonds of that issue, an issuer should
seek the advice of Bonds Counsel for the procedures necessary to comply with the Universal
Cap.

B.7  Expenditure for Working Capital Purposes. Subject to certain exceptions,
the Proceeds of an issue may only be allocated to "working capital expenditures" as of any date

to the extent that those expenditures exceed "available amounts" as of that date (i.e., "proceeds-
spent-last™).

For purposes of this section, "working capital expenditures" include all
expenditures other than "capital expenditures." "Capital expenditures" are costs of a type
properly chargeable (or chargeable upon proper election) to a capital account under general
federal income tax principles. Such costs include, for example, costs incurred to acquire,
construct, or improve land, buildings and equipment having a reasonably expected useful life in

B-2
RENO/528546.2




excess of one year. Thus, working capital expenditures include, among other things,
expenditures for current operating expenses and debt service.

For purposes of this Exhibit B, "available amount" means any amount that is
available to an issuer for working capital expenditure purposes of the type financed by the issue.
Available amount excludes Proceeds of the issuance but includes cash, investments and other
amounts held in accounts or otherwise by an issuer for working capital expenditures of the type
being financed by the issue without legislative or judicial action and without a legislative,
judicial, or contractual requirement that those amounts be reimbursed. Notwithstanding the
preceding sentence, a "reasonable working capital reserve" is treated as unavailable. A working
capital reserve is reasonable if it does not exceed five percent of the actual working capital
expenditures of an issuer in the fiscal year before the year in which the determination of
available amounts is made. For purpose of the preceding sentence only, in determining the
working capital expenditures of an issuer for a prior fiscal year, any expenditures (whether
capital or working capital expenditures) that are paid out of current revenues may be treated as
working capital expenditures.

The proceeds-spent-last requirement does not apply to expenditures to pay (i) any
qualified administrative costs; (ii) fees for qualified guarantees of the issue or payments for a
qualified hedge for the issue; (ii1) interest on the issue for a period commencing on the issue date
and ending on the date that is the later of three years from the issue date or one year after the date
on which the financed project is placed in service; (iv) the United States for Yield reduction
payments (including rebate payments) or penalties for the failure to meet the spend down
requirements associated with certain spending exceptions to the rebate requirement; (v) costs,
other than those described in (i) through (iv) above, that do not exceed five percent of the Sale
Proceeds of an issue and that are directly related to capital expenditures financed by the issue
(e.g., initial operating expenses for a new capital project); (vi) principal or interest on an issue
paid from unexpected excess sale or investment proceeds; (vii} principal or interest on an issue
paid from investment earnings on a Reserve or Replacement Fund that are deposited in a bona
fide debt service fund; and (viii) principal, interest, or redemption premium on a prior issue and,
for a crossover refunding issue, interest on that issue. Notwithstanding the preceding paragraph,
the exceptions described above do not apply if the allocation merely substitutes Gross Proceeds
for other amounts that would have been used to make those expenditures in a manner that gives
rise to Replacement Proceeds.

B.8  Prohibited Investments and Dispositions. Upon the purchase or sale of a
Nonpurpose Investment, Gross Proceeds of an issue are not allocated to a Payment for that
Nonpurpose Investment in an amount greater than, or to a Receipt from that Nonpurpose
Investment in an amount less than, the fair market value of the Nonpurpose Investment as of the
purchase or sale date. The fair market value of a Nonpurpose Investment is adjusted to take into
account Qualified Administrative Costs allocable to the investment. Thus, Qualified
Administrative Costs increase the Payments for, or decrease the Receipt from, a Nonpurpose
Investment.

B-3
RENO/528546.2




B.9  Valuation of Investments - Fair Market Value. The fair market value of an
investment is the price at which a willing buyer would purchase the investment from a willing
seller in a bona fide arm's-length transaction. Fair market value generally is determined on the
date on which a contract to purchase or sell the Nonpurpose Investment becomes binding (i.e.,
the trade date rather than the settlement date). An investment that is not of a type traded on an
established securities market, within the meaning of Section 1273 of the Code, is rebuttably
presumed to be acquired or disposed of for a price that is not equal to its fair market value. The
fair market value of a United States Treasury obligation that is purchased directly from the
United States Treasury is its purchase price.

B.10 Certificates of Deposit. A certificate of deposit that has a fixed interest
rate, a fixed payment schedule, and a substantial penalty for early withdrawal shall be treated as
purchased at its fair market value if the Yield on the certificate of deposit is not less than (1) the
Yield on reasonably comparable direct obligations of the United States; and (ii) the highest Yield
that is published or posted by the provider to be currently available from the provider on
reasonably comparable certificates of deposit offered to the public.

B.11 Guaranteed Investment Contracts. The purchase price of a guaraniced
investment contract is treated as its fair market value on the purchase date if (i) the issuer makes
a bona fide solicitation for a specified guaranteed investment contract and receives at least three
bona fide bids from providers that have no material financial interest in the issue (e.g.,
underwriters or brokers); (ii) the issuer purchases the highest-yielding guaranteed investment
contract for which a qualifying bid is made (determined net of broker's fees); (iii) the Yield on
the guaranteed investment contract {determined net of broker's fees) is not less than the Yield
then available from the provider on reasonably comparable guaranteed investment contracts, if
any, offered to other persons from a source of funds other than Gross Proceeds of tax-exempt
Bonds; (iv) the determination of the terms of the guaranteed investment contract takes into
account as a significant factor the issuer's reasonably expected drawdown schedule for the
amounts to be invested, exclusive of amounts deposited in debt service funds and reasonably
Required Reserve or Replacement Funds; (v) the terms of the guaranieed investment contract,
including collateral security requirements, are reasonable; and (vi) the obligor on the guaranteed
investment contract certifies the administrative costs that it is paying (or expects to pay) to third
parties in connection with the guaranteed investment contract,

B.12 Recordkeeping Requirement. To evidence the fair market value of a
guaranteed investment contract, the Issuer must retain the following records with the Bonds
documents until three years after the last outstanding Bonds is redeemed:

1 a copy of the investment contract;

(ii)  the receipt or other record of the amount actually paid by the issuer
for the guaranteed investment coniract, including a record of any administrative
costs paid by the Issuer;

(iii)  for each bid that is submitted, the name of the person and entity
submitting the bid, the time and date of the bid, and the bid results; and
B-4
RENO/528546.2




(iv) the bid solicitation form and, if the terms of the purchase
agreement or guaranteed investment contract deviated from the bid solicitation
form or a submitted bid is modified, a brief statement explaining the deviation and
stating the purpose for the deviation.

B-5
RENO/528546.2




Exhibit C

Attach Procedures for ongoing compliance with
Sections 141 and 148 of the Internal Revenue Code

C-1
RENO/528546.2




Position 5
RUS BULLETIN 1780-27 APFROVED

OME, No. 0572-0121
LOAN RESOLUTION
{Public Bodies)

A RESOLUTION OF THE Board of County Commissioners

oF Tae__Storey County

AUTHORIZING AND PROVIDING FOR THE INCURRENCE OF INDEBTEDNESS FOR. THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING A
PORTION OF THE COST OF ACQUIRING, CONSTRUCTING, ENLARGING, IMPROVING, AND/OR EXTENDING ITS

Sewer Treatment Plant
FACILITY TGO SERVE AN AREA LAWFULLY WITHIN ITS JURISDICTION TO SERVE.

WHEREAS, it is necessary for the _Storey County

(Public Body)
(herein after called Association) to raise a portion of the cost of such undertaking by issuance of its bonds in the principal amount of

Three Million Two Thousand

pursuant to the provisions of NRS 244 A ; and
WHEREAS, the Association intends to obtain assistance from the United States Department of Agriculture,

(herein called the Government) acting under the provisions of the Congolidated Farm and Rural Development Act (7 U.S.C. 1921

ct seq.} in the planning. financing, and supervision of such undertaking and the purchasing of bonds lawfully issued, in the event
that no other acceptable purchaser for such bonds is found by the Association:

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises the Association hereby resolves:

1. Tohave prepared on its behaif and to adopt an ordinance or resolution for the issuance of its bonds containing such
items and in such forms as are required by State statites and as are agreeable and acceptable to the Government.

2. To refinance the unpaid balance, in whole or in part, of its bonds upon the request of the Government if at any time
it shall appear to the Government that the Association is able to refinance its bonds by obtaining a loan for such purposes
from responsible cooperative or private sources at reasonable rates and terms for loans for similar purposes and periods
of time as required by section 333(c) of said Consolidated Farm and Rural Development Act (7 U.S.C. 1983{c)).

3. To provide for, execute, and comply with Form RD 400-4, "Assurance Agreement,” and Form RD 400-1, "Equal
Opportunity Agreement,” including an "Equal Opportunity Clause," which clause is to be incorporated in, or attached
as a rider fo, each construction contract and subcontract involving in excess of $10,000.

4. To indemnify the Government for any payments made or losses suffered by the Government on behalf of the Association.
Such indemnification shall be payable from the same source of funds pledged to pay the bonds or any other legal iy per-
missible source.

5. 'That upon default in the payments of any principal and accrued interest on the bonds or in the performance of any
covenant or agreement contained herein or in the instruments incident to making or insuring the loan, the Government at
its option may (a) declare the entire principat amount then outstanding and accrued interest immediately due and
payable, (b) for the account of the Association {payable from the source of funds pledged to pay the bonds or any other
legally permissible source), incur and pay reasonable expenses for repair, maintenance, and operation of the facility
and such other reasonabie expenses as may be necessary to cure the cause of default, and/or (c) take possession of the
facility, repair, maintain, and operate or rent it. Default under the provisions of this resolution or any instrument incident to
the making or insuring of the foan may be construed by the Government to constitute defauit under any other instrument
held by the Government and executed or assumed by the Association, and default under any such instrument may be
construed by the Government to constitute default hereunder,

6. Not to sell, transfer, lease, or otherwise encumber the facility or any portion thereof, or interest therein, or permit others
t0 do s0, without the prior written consent of the Government.

7. Not to defease the bonds, or to borrow money, enter into any contractor agreement, or otherwise incur any liabilities
for any purpose in connection with the facility (exclusive of normal maintenance) without the prior written consent of the
Government if such undertaking would involve the source of funds piedged to pay the bonds.

B.  To place the proceeds of the bonds on deposit in an account and in a manner approved by the Govemmient. Funds may be
deposited in institutions insured by the State or Federal Government or invested in readily marketable securities backed
by the fuli faith and credit of the United States. Any income from these accounts will be considered as revenues of the system.

9. To comply with all applicable State and Federal laws and regulations and to continuaily operate and maintain the facility
in good condition.

10. To provide for the reccipt of adequate revenues to meet the requirements of debt service, operation and maintenance, and
the establishment of adequate reserves. Revenue accumulated over and above that needed to pay operating and mainte-
nance, debt service and reserves may only be retained or used to make prepayments on the loan, Revenue cannot be used
to pay any expenses which are not directly incurred for the facility financed by USDA. No free service or use of the
facility will be permitted.

Actording to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not eonduct or sponsor, and a persen is not tequired to respond to, a collection of information unless

it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB contral number for this information collection is 0572-0121, The fime required to complete this information

collection is estimated to average 1 hour per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, search ing existing dafe sources, gathering and mainiaining the
data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.




1L
12,

13.

14,

15,

16.

17.

To acquire and maintain such insurance and fidelity bond coverage as may be required by the Government.

To establish and maintain such books and records relating to the operation of the facility and its financial affairs and to
provide for required audit thereof as required by the Government, to provide the Government a copy of each such audit
without its request, and to forward to the Government such additional information and reports as it may from time o
fime require.

To provide the Government at all reasonable times access to all books and records relating to the facility and access to
the property of the system so that the Government may ascertain that the Association is complying with the provisions
hereof and of the instruments incident to the making or insuring of the loan. .

That if the Government requires that a reserve account be established, disbursements from that account(s) may be used
when necessary for payments due on the bond if sufficient funds are not otherwise available and prior approval of the
Government is obtained. Also, with the prior written approval of the Government, funds may be withdrawn and

used for such things as emergency maintenance, extensions to facilities and replacement of short lived assets.

To provide adequate service to all persons within the service arez who can feasibly and legally be served and to obtain
USDA’s concurrence prior to refusing new or adeguate services to such persons. Upon failure fo provide services which
are feasible and legal, such person shall have a direct right of action against the Association or public body.

To comply with the measures identified in the Government's environmental impact aralysis for this facility for the pur-
pose of avoiding or reducing the adverse environmentat impacts of the facility's construction or operation.

To accept a grant in an amount not to exceed § 2,312,794.00

under the terms offered by the Government; that the Chairman

and County Clerk of the Association are hereby authorized and empowered to take ali action necessary
or appropriate in the execution of all written instruments as may be required in regard to or as evidence of such grant; and
to operate the facility under the terms offered in said grant agreement(s).

The provisions hereof and the provisions of all instruments incident to the making or the insuring of the loan, unless otherwise
specifically provided by the terms of such instrument, shall be binding upon the Association as long as the bonds are held or
insured by the Government or assignee. The provisions of sections 6 through 17 hereof may be provided for in more specific
detail inthe bond resolution or ordinance; to the extent that the provisions contained in such bond resolution or ordinance
should be found to be inconsistent with the provisions hereof, these provisions shall be construed as controlling between the
Association and the Government or assignee.

The vote was: Yeas :-Q Nays @ Absent i

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Board of County Commissioners of the

Storey County has duly adopted this resolution and caused it

to be executed by the officers below in duplicate on this ﬁeb R 4 day of & D ] 4

Storey County

o, P idktc i Bk,
Marshall McBride
Title _Chalman

Vanessa Stephens |

Title Clerk/Treasurer




3

CERTIFICATION TO BE EXECUTED AT LOAN CLOSING

I, the undersigned, as V@nessa Stephens ofhe Storey County

Board of County Commissioners

hereby certify that the of such Association is composed of

three (3) members, of whom , Z constituting a quorum, were present at a meeting thereof duly called and

held on the 4th day of _February, 2014 ; and that the foregoing resolution was adopted at such meeting

by the vote shown above, 1 further certify that as of y
the date of closing of the loan from the United States Department of Agriculture, said resolution remains in effect and has not been
rescinded or amended in any way.

Dated, this day of

Vanessa Stephens
tide Clerk/Treasurer




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: Estimate of time required: 15 minutes

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [ x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Public Administrator Funding for Miller estate

2. Recommended motion: I move to approve payment of the expenses incurred by the public
administrator in administering the estate of Robert A. Miller in an amount not to exceed
$5,000.00 based upon invoices submitted to the comptroller by the public administrator.

3. Prepared by: Anne Langer/Keith Loomis
Department: District Attorney’s Office Telephone: 847-0964

4. Staff summary: Robert Miller died on or about March 31, 2015 apparently without a will
and with no known heirs. Anne Langer, as the ex officio public administrator
pursuant to NRS 253.010(4), will likely be responsible for administering the estate of
Mr. Miller. Administration of the estate will necessarily entail expenditures for burial
or cremation, storage fees, investigation to determine the existence and location of
heirs, possible auction expenses etc. See NRS 253.0435 for resources available to the
Public Administrator in order to perform his or her duties. Further, pursuant to NRS
253.0447 the public administrator is authorized to file a request with the Board of
County Commissioners to pay for the expenses of administering an estate. The Board
then has the discretion to approve payment of the expenses to the extent that the
expenses incurred exceed the assets of the estate. The Board also has discretion to
determine what amount of the expenses will be paid. The payment comes out of the
county general fund. In this case the District Attorney is asking that the Board
authorize payment of expenses in an amount not to exceed $5,000.00

5. Supporting materials:
NRS 253.010 (4), NRS 253.0435, NRS 253.0447

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
X __ District Attorney




8. Reviewed by:
Department Name: Storey County Water and Sewer System

Other agency review:

[l A.pproved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

/™
| SN —)

Agenda Item No.




NRS 253.010 Election; term of office; qualifications; certain county officers ex officio
public administrators; exceptions.

1. Except as otherwise provided in subsections 4 and 5 or as altered pursuant to the
mechanism set forth in NRS 244.1507, public administrators must be elected by the qualified
electors of their respective counties.

2. Public administrators must be chosen by the electors of their respective counties at the
general election in 1922 and at the general election every 4 years thereafter, and shall enter
upon the duties of their office on the first Monday of January after their election.

3. The public administrator of a county must:
(a) Be a qualified elector of the county;
(b) Be at least 21 years of age on the date he or she will take office;

(¢) Not have been convicted of a felony for which his or her civil rights have not been
restored by a court of competent jurisdiction; and

(d) Not have been found liable in a civil action involving a finding of fraud,
misrepresentation, material omission, misappropriation, theft or conversion.

4. The district attorneys of Humboldt, Lander, Lincoln, Storey and White Pine Counties
are ex officio public administrators of Humboldt County, Lander County, Lincoln County,
Storey County and White Pine County, respectively, unless such an arrangement is altered
pursuant to the mechanism set forth in NRS 244.1507. The Clerk of Carson City shall serve as
Public Administrator of Carson City.

5. Ina county other than Carson City and Humboldt, Lander, Lincoln, Storey and White

Pine Counties, if, for any reason, the office of public administrator becomes vacant, the board of

county commissioners may appoint a public administrator for the remainder of the unexpired
term.

[Part 1:108:1866; B § 2599; BH § 1636; C § 1782; RL § 2765; NCL § 4765] + [Part
9:108:1866; B § 2607; BH § 1644; C § 1790; RL § 2773; NCL § 4773] + [Part 17:108:1866; A

1921, 96; NCL § 4781] + [Part 2:88:1883; BH § 2222; C § 2373; RL § 1616; NCL § 2093} —

(NRS A 1969, 1466; 1971, 496; 1987, 56; 2003, 2650; 2009, 593, 2268; 201 1, 153)




NRS 253.0435 Facilities; supplies; subordinates, consultants and assistants. The public
administrator may, within the limits of appropriations for his or her office:

1. Be provided with sufficient facilities and supplies for the proper performance of his or
her duties.

2. Employ subordinates necessary for the proper performance of his or her duties.
3. Contract for the services of consultants or assistants.

4. Consult with the district attorney in matters relating to the performance of his or her
duties.

(Added to NRS by 1979, 992)

NRS 253.0447 Payment for expenses incurred in performance of duties. A public
administrator may file with the board of county commissioners a request for payment for
expenses incurred in the performance of such duties. The amount to be paid as expenses must
be determined by the board. Payment must be made from the general fund of the county if the
board approves the request and determines that there is sufficient money in the fund to pay the
public administrator or other suitable person designated by the board to perform those duties.
This section does not require the board to authorize payment of any expense that can be paid
from the assets of a person or an estate.

(Added to NRS by 1987, 1379; A 2009, 2271)




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: April 21, 2015 Estimate of time required: 0 min

Agenda: Consent [] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required | ]

1. Approval of accounts payable dated April 3, 2015 in the amount of $473,689.26 and
$7,007.62.

2. Recommended motion: Approval of claims as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 775 847-1006

4. Staff summary: Please find attached the claims
5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: NA Fund: NA __ NA__ Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
_NA_ District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
‘ Department Head Department Name: Comptroller

Mmy Manager Other agency review;

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[l Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

— b

Agenda Item No.




£ ZIE’S

TL°16T

00°6L

00 '88¢

000057

00"SL8 €

00°'0¢g
Z0'8T1
¥1°8¢C
0056
00081
00522
S0°¥eET

%981

00°0¥3°T
0008
[A AN TAkA
TYLOL
ADEHD

abed

¥OULTE'T
TT*SER'T
£6 TEZ'S
0508
€199
g25'3
86" %

8% ¥Z
66'9¢
99°LT

6% 62

08 t%

SF 0T
0Z°TT
¥Z'§
¥6'%E

0064

Q0°'2Z¢
00°5¢t€E

00°005"%

00°05L'¢€
0052t

00'0¢
Z0°8IT
¥1'8E
00" 96
007 08T
00°S22
SOTFET
08°9¢
6L°0%9
69° 5%
25701t
LL*8
THTET
00°0%9°T
00°08

TTLET'T

LNDOWY

SEeECL
S6ETL

Z8ECL
TREEL

S6ETL
SBEETL
S6TCTL
SE6EZL
S6ELL
S6ETL
S6CZL
S6€TL
S6TCL
S6TEL
96Tl
S6CEZL

£6ETL

66EZL
66TTL

EPPZL

JEVEL
SBvEL

86¢cZL
veveEL
€5%EL
20524
TTSEL
£9veLl
LeE€ZL
TeEgL
PoEEL
receL
£6vaL
cevel
E6VEL
¥yl
c6¥veL

LIveEL

HSNTLL

ST/E0/%
ST/E0/%

ST/E0/%
ST/E0/%

ST/£0/%
ST/E0/%
ST/E0/%
ST/£0/%
ST/E0/¥
ST/E0/¥
ST/E0/%
SI/£0/%
ST/E0/%
ST/E0/%
SI/E0/¥
ST/£0/%

S1/20/%

ST/E0/%
ST/€0/¥

ST/E0/¥%

ST1/€0/%
ST/€0/%

ST/€0/%
ST/€0/%
ST/E0/%
ST/E0/%
ST/E0/%
ST/E0/%
ST/E0/¥
ST/E0/¥
ST/80/%
ST1/€0/%
ST/E0/¥
ST/E0/%
ST/E0/%
ST/E0/%
ST/E0/%

ST/E0/%

givd

# 0/d

TESHIT ¥ TNO-Md
TSI 3 TNO-M4

TIWAOIUEd SIOIAUAS ST0T
SISAL ¥N
GIONFTOS-%L6T9 dd
AIingd SNYYL A20LS
YIALTIA-AD0LS

ALY S¥8TSOS

dWOd M PLETOYA

S4YD NEDOTWH S¥8TS08
LIA Y3LTII LPBTISOS
YOSNAS IJAY L¥BTGSOS
DNILLYE PLETOHS
NOLIOF 02%LS508
LHDITAYAH ¥EWWOH ¥4
9Hid 64 ¥d

SHNOH NDIS ¥¥ WYHIIYM

ST0E ‘SE-E2l HWYW
ASYAT

8¥8¥FEL AUOTHW dOOD BV AN
FONFIHANGD LAS ST0Z

STOT *ST-TT v
DONIddIHS

ANODHETIEL E¥6TT0-€09 ANI
SAYdY ¥Cd LANURLNI
YHLNYWYS

NOSTHN

€SS6€0T0E LDDV

H)

dOHS

\dOHS

AHANONYT ¥L LY
AUANOVT 2L LS
AYQNNYT TL LS

IYL@ ONITUIED dVdLl
LSEL JDILWLSCUCIAH

INNQWHSYA/OIAYd

NOIIJI¥DSEA FDIOANI

ST/€0/% WALSIDEY ADEHD

ALNQQD AHUOLS

ONI 0D TIO AETIVA NOSUVD

g0dd HTINFALD ALID NOSYVD

SI¥¥d OLOY ALID IWLIJWD

q4¥S ¥ SSYID "AD0T M R D

SIMIT II0DS ’'TIE¥¥Nd

NOOTY¥S J001d J0 LEXDONd

(LIWOD) BLNEHFY J0 quU¥0d
HYH0g3d ‘¥IONZES

pOoLEH YOTHHNY J0 JNYE
IAYIS HONTIEANODHTHL I3IY
571 IT ALITIEON IRLIY

AN 40 DOSSY §,40SSHASSY
SSENTTEM dANY HILIVEH 0¥

dT ENYd0Ud SYOINANWY

ONI OQDB8IY

DT "HXEN0E HANIXEL TWOW
IAGES ¥HANITAD % H¥Id Qg
o1 433 ¥

JOGNIA

ST/20/%0

67818

81818

LTIBTE

91818

ST8T®

¥I8TE

€1818
ZI8TS8
11818
0T8TE
60818
80818
L0BTS

90818

S0818
v0818
£08TS
Z08T8
YHEWAN

ADEHD
e3ed uny

STETEd ON Ixoday




00°9T9'ST

86°LET
S 9LPT

S5°92¢€

007000 'SE

0028
00"2eT
8 ¥01T

99" £0L

56'8TL ' vE

86 ¢gLe

0o 08L

L1008

ST 2ST'E
TYLOL
ADHIHO

z abeg

867 L
-80°02¢

00 %099
00 v0% 9
00" %0%'9
00 ¥0% 9

86" LeT
ST 9LY'Z

S6°6F
S8 z8
S€°S¢
S6°2¢
S6°0¢E
S6°EL
S6°5€

00 0SL LT
00°0SZ°L

o0'z8
007 2ZET
¥8'¥0T

5L°08
c9'08
29°'LL
00" %5
057 TET
29 LL
S5°T9¢

00 E0T’9
00 0sz'9
56°6%C'9
00°9TY’S

€57 LOT
L& %92

0oToBL

98101
[AvaNeE:)
[AoRNTA
£0702T
T0° 0%
£€0°08
6T 98¢
Z8 02

LNOOWY

LIvCL
LTVEL

0s%ze
09veL
0sveL
o33 24

85¥ZL
¥oFvCL

96¥ZL
88¥TL
L0SZL
g6¥ZL
96¥TL
96¥CL
60824

T0STL
¥0SZL

To¥ZL
oovZL
oe¥eZL

rPPL
Tr¥el
PrPEL
19veL
19v2L
PEPEL
iL 3N AN

i8keL
GEVTL
neveL
UEPCL

EASAN
E9FZL

28ETL

LSPZL
ELFZL
T6%2L
S6¥ZL
S6F¥EL
SLVEL
ZOvZL
TorzL

HEMWUL

ST/E0/%
ST/E0/%

ST/E0/¥
ST/€0/%
ST/€0/%
ST/E0/%

ST/€0/%
ST/E0/%

ST/€0/%
ST/E0/%
ST/€0/%
ST/20/%
ST/E0/%
ST/E0/%
ST/€0/%

ST/E0/%
ST/E0/%

ST/E0/%
ST/E0/%
ST/£0/%

SI/€0/¥%
ST/E0/%
ST/EQ/¥%
ST/E0/%
ST/EQ/®
ST/E0/F
ST/E0/F

ST/E0/%
ST/EC/¥
ST/E0/¥%
ST/EC/®

ST/E0/¥
ST/EQ/Y

ST/E0/%

ST/E0/%
ST/€0/%
ST/E0/%
ST/E0/%
ST/E0/%
ST/E0/%
ST/€0/%
ST/€0/%

FLVa

TEONY STPBIGCS
LO006-TC THU -TSSE%d

STTIIHEA MEN IIAIOG
SETITHEA MEN LIALINC
SHAI2IHEA MEN IIJINC
SETOTHEA MEN LIALAC

LOOE ALQA "EENA
SLETING

HONYNIINIVW ¥ITOO0D ¥L LS
HONYNILNIVIN EELYM

dILTIL EHLYM KTHLNOW
HILVM VL LS

HIALYHM TL LS

HILYM TL LS

9a1g 08/¥Q D 8 S0Z-10¢
DNIQTING LS DO § S02-10¢

ST0Z ‘SE-2T ¥WW
SAJIM TOSAT ¥ XANIIATA

HOSTA¥AINS
NCOILIQE LZ HOHWKW
NCILIJE 0Z HOUWH
FDTLON LXIL 3ANOZ

EDILON d¥H dNOZ
NOILIJHE €T d¥KW
SNCILVDI'IENd JEY0"

2480 PIOT UAHWIAON
Ldoddns

JESANGSIT INIWHSINAIYD
QISINGSIT LNIHHSINAYO

ROTLDETICD AINAOD AZHOLS

AANTEA

avdI &II

dIdL 0C LOH NELLIHM 4
Sovdl AFYS H¥Id JHIHD
avdl 24

FINT ¥4I HWWOO

GY¥dI T0000-Z90£9ZZLL
JNEId

# 0/a NOILdI¥OSEd HOI0ANI

ST/E0/% YHLSIOEY ADEHD

AILNAQD ATHOLE

ONI ZT1440E OINY LICITIE £E£8T8

ONI 0DIDJE [4%:2%:]
aIAvad '@iAng TEBTS

ONI SEASTYd¥ALNE XIT00d GEBTB

DNI ¥80 SHOIWA 6C8T8

ATIWNYE HEHOEIENIDOE NYYd 8E8TIR
ONI SIOVIIATE NMOUD LTBTS
¥ OIAVIOO 'HISHAD SZ8I8

SNOLLOTOS SNd DHSH O3LS0D SZ818

(o4) BTOINCHHD ADOLSWOD ¥Z8IR8

ONI LSEHD ALINOWWOD £Z818

AN 0 dOIA¥ES NOILLOATIOD ZZ818

YHUNSWANL NOSUYD 40 ALID TZB1E

dIHSEENLYYd CDITHD 0Z8TB
HOaNIA HEEWNN

HodH)
ST/Z0/%0 * 83eg uny
STETAd :oN 3zodsy




00° 52 86¥%eL ST/€0/% ANYEAYHH HEdTHONITA

00'6TY 6wl ST/E0/¥ LEWTIH HHTDINITA
SHNOS ¥ SILHENO N 1T TS87T8
LZ°85€E LZ'848¢ PSVEL ST/€0/% HUYMIYH HMD0LS
LSEMIIW TTYEWIN 068138
Q0" SZ¥% 00" 52¥% T8EZL ST/E0/¥% LACAANS TYONNY
SHIDOTONHDAL 200 6¥818
00" 6% 00°6¥% 10824 ST/£0/% £2/21 LSEL WOANYd 1od
dd DNILTHISNODS JdW ZIdH AVD B%9T8
00" 00S 00" 008 LLYZL ST/E0/% HI2IJ40 HLIYEH STOT HOUEVM
2da NYMNHETOH O SHWYD L¥818
89°526 LS5T0LE SL¥ZL ST/E0/% QLOA ET0EZ FDILAQ0
TIT #9¢ SLteL ST/E0/% O1oA Oud dHE00Y
00"T6T SL¥TL SI/E0/% I¥L ¥ELLITAS 0ddIa
DT 30¥N0os 11X 9%BT8
00-ges8 00°52Z8 TP¥eL ST/E0/% HSYM 08Z/ZISYM XMOILNHANT
ONI TYINSHNOYIANI OZH EX2- 0]
SSTPO0P'T 02'LST TTvCL ST/E0/F SEIT4dNS IL NAEd S0LT
S0°BET TZwee ST/E0/¥ ddNS ONINYETIO-DHEd SO0LT
TZ' ¥9¢ TZ%CL ST/80/% SUTTAdNS INIVA-dYIND ¥5 Da
TE' 9 1T4 44N ST/E0/% ONILNAOOW AL-NdEd SO0LT
€8'Z¥ 12%ch ST/E0/% SHEITAANS IL A¥Fd SOLT
TL'LEE TEREL ST/E0/% HI1d4ang LNIYE -¥IM2 ¥S DA
g ise TevEL ST/e0/% YILYEH YHLYM-NLSENS MT
ST %2 %424 ST/£0/% SFITAdNS IL NWHEE SOLT
$8°0% TEZ¥ZL ST/E0/% ddNS DNINVIATO-N¥Id SOLT
HOIAYAS LICHED IOdEd EWOH ¥eelR
00-o00E’sT 00°002°sT 0S¥ZL ST/E0/¥
OHOS (¥¥M HI¥NOd DIMOLSIH £V818
85 9685 9T'ge¢E LevrzL ST/EQ/V SAITIdNS SKWA
ZF"88¢ LE¥ZL ST/20/% SHITE4NS SKHA
NIFHOS A¥NEH Zrsie
[ AT SL'2T1T 8Z%Z4 ST/€0/% LIN TIILHE HITT9D
99°1¥E 8zvel ST/E0/¥ $3ITdd0N8 L5dL
QL1 INIW¥K TIO¥d AT1dd0S CH I¥818
66 65K 66 69¢€ Zeved ST/E0/¥ YIJAYTI-ELND 48 DA
L7 ATTddNs LENOD AT1ddNg (gH 09818
00'08T 00°08T FAS-TIA ST/T0/% SUH ¥
WOL ' KJHgsNED ££918
€6 0EE'T 0% 8ey 0wl ST/E0/% d81d TEMOL 4
-0P"gE¥ VA FAN ST/£0/% dSIU TEMOL 4
0s"¥e ocvol ST/€0/% LTOH JT2D0L N¥Ed SOLT
0% 0Le 'Y 0C¥eL ST/EQ/¥ SATIAING TYINCLINYD
£0°9¢ ogveL ST/E0/% NOIS ¥¥ WYHLTYM
HHONIVED BEBT8
957 8TL'T €7 090°T ST¥CL ST/€0/¥% 180 ¥ DEE-MT
£t1°859 9T¥CL ST/E0/% 0dd ¥ IS0 -M1
Q1T ADYENT SUEATH LEBTE
S0° 988 S0'988 BT¥EZL ST/£0/% LNVId LM
47 SYOTITEUYESA 2E8T8
¥9'66 ¥9'66 8L¥EL ST/£0/% BIND YOINIS aMMDT -HTJI0D
00 S0¥d JIAWUVL SERTH
[eXa o] 02 ¥8 6T¥CZL ST/EC/¥ NOILYDI¥EI IHL
SLMNIACYd NOILVOINWI DNIME FEBTB
90°¢T 9% ' Gt LTPTL SI/E0/¥% UOLOY -ZTESSOS
oL'8 LT¥CL S1/£0/F LNIOL [ -HLND E5
TELOL LNOOWY #SNTEL H4LVa # o/4 NQLLATYDSEd dDI0ANI TOANEA YHHWON
HADEHD p.tokch ie}
ST/€0/% HALSIDAU MDEHD ST/Z0/%0 * &3eg unyg

£ @abeg AINNOD XHYOLS STETESE oN 3xodey




00°€8S°2

ey eve

0088

e ¥ES

VOTELT

00001
SE28LS TT
SZ'96L"®
SLTLY'T
SL'6EL
00" 889°S
LT LET

B84°0E6

¥9° 288

E1°T8T°T
00°¥60'%
007005'T

00°0LE" T

00" GLT'EEC

goroet
00° 00076
00'¥%2
TYLOL
ADFHD

¥ sbega

00°0ST°T
ooregs’e

(A1)
00'LTT

088
08" €
69°5§8§
66 6%T
657952
LETOE

c8" 98
2598

00°00T
ST 8LS'TT
ST 96L'Y
SLUTLY'T
SL'6EL
00°858°S
LI L6
61" Z¥

€0 L8
8L'TY

70 F9E
PL¥8E
$9°255
gitgge’e
00" %60’ F
00°00S'T

00" 58T°2
op-SeT’e

0070057
00 5L3'EBE

00" 0¢€T

0000076

INOOWT

TEREL
govCL

SSFeL
¥IvZL

LOTEL
65¥%2L
20seL
80szZL
80s2aL
8052l

£ISgL
ETSEL

20%ZL
6B8EEL
gbveL
€EYCL
88ETL
BEFIL
S8TZL
0e¥2L
90524
TSPTL
TsveL
£QseL
LEveL
vLYCL
TEPTL

ov¥aL

S0FEL
SOPCL

voveL
POVCL

£EveL

E0PZL

#SNTAL

ST/E0/%
ST/EG/T

SL/E0/%
ST/E0/¥

ST/£0/%
ST/E0/%
ST/E0/%
ST/€0/%
SL/E0/%
ST/E0/%

S5T/10/%
ST/T0/%

ST/E0/%
ST/E€0/%
ST/EQ/F
ST/E0/¥
ST/E0/%
ST/E0/%
ST/E0/%
ST/E0/¥
ST/E0/%
ST/€0/¥
ST/E0/v
ST/E0/%
ST/E0/%
ST/€0/%
ST/E0/%
ST/E0/%

ST/E0/%
ST/E0/¥

ST/EC/¥
ST/£0/%

ST/E0/%

ST/E0/%

qLYd

ST/80/%

¥ 0/a

SHELSAS ALIHNDES

ENIHDVN FOYLS0d TWINIAY
S981I89L6TIE

STO0Z ’SZ-ZT d¥K
STIJUYYES SNEd SATIdLIVE
SE4Q0TIANT

YENOL

HIAATHHS

SLUEHS /4EQI0d E1I4

HWOH SIEA NOLLIWIXE
HWOH SIFA NOLLAWEXE

LNIWHIEDY ddd

FOIAYES DHLOMd dTIHD HIP
10-05-d¥K-STAAS

JIAITHIYND HI¥

OILIDELO¥d HETYEH JIWNSNOD
NOIL20aO¥E IS4

dATAYLS

SHIIGLNS ADIAA0
YOLYINITYD ‘SMId

BYAANITE

SEI1ddNS dDIAIO

074 TISTIA-SENISHY MIN-UI
SEILOHCD & DDA

§T-%102

jotcr |

g7 05 SHYL ONIA

SHYOMIYTI W04 LISO4HA

NOILAIVDSIA HJTOANI

JALSIDEY NOWUHD
ALNOCD AZ¥OLS

QILYSNEIWCD ADNEDY 2ITdNd

ONI SHOIAEA NOIJLDALOWd

ONI SHMOE AENLI4

d OTIONY ‘INIVIEd

SNI ZO0dHEd HOT1440

JIINSTIUL AIN

ILYLS Q0 AYYLEIDHS AN
YRANAIFA JITENd AEN
SEUNCSIY NYHOH AHN
SHOUNOSHY NVWOH AN
SADAN0SEY NVHNH AN
NYWOH-HLIVAH 40 AT ASN

ALEAYSE OITENd 40 IdEd AAN

NI SNOIXNTOS IDIJL0 QUELERW
OTT ‘SESTIAYEINT WX
ONI SHINOIVYOHYT WW
YIATIOULAWOD OO NOART

LATEOIVH " IHHLIMOT

OTT SINEAH =0T dINDIT

0T SINZAT ENTd dINBI
ONI HAZSOL FAT

ONI SNOILONAQ¥d SILNY
HOANBA

ST/e0/v0
steted

TLBTS

ZLB1e

TLeT8

0L8T8

69818

89818
9818
29818
9818
¥as1e
£98T8
Z98T8

T98TE

098718
65818
89818
L5878

35818

q48T8

¥S8Ig
€SRTIE
ZS8Te
AAEWNN
ADEHD

T ageg uny
0N 3aoday




v’ 2t T6ETL ST/E0/¥ dovgYD LS € § $0T

75 ¥E TGEEL ST/€0/% LS NOLINS
90" €€ TEELL ST/E0/¥ qvd DA 1S 3 N 502
1994 T6ETL SI/£0/¥% sAs Q¥ ENIAYY TYINYAS 00§
LL LIZ T6€2L ST/E0/% OWHSYS IS D § 12
89°€8L I6€2L  ST/E0/¥ INTd ¥IM 15 HLIOOS MOOT
¥ TE I6EEL  ST/E0/¥% ¥4 SNEWITD WYS 06%
997191 16£2L  ST/E0/% WIYD  SNEWETO WYS 00§
[X: 28142 TEETL ST/€0/% TIVL TPE AMH 350 TT6
6T LET T6ECL ST/€0/% 08 L8 D 8§ 50
SLT9ET TEETL ST/€0/% 05 1S O § €02
15786 T6EZL ST/E0/% ¥ad 1S O § 102
T S5LE T6LEL ST/E0/% Z/1 dOHS Q¥ TIOL 00T
ST'EET T6EEL ST/E0/% 9aTE Q¥ TIOL Q171
ZL ¥ TEE2ZL ST/E0/% DATE  a¥ TI0L OET
78 60T 16€TL ST/E0/¥% JOLSLSEY LS 2 N I8E
LT 26 TEEZL ST/EQ/F LINQ IS O M S%T
65 €8 T&6ETL ST/E0/% SEY  d¥ LHDIYMIIYD ZTST
65 L9T t6geL  ST/E0/%® ¥ LS AWM NOANYD T£¥
86 9L 16€2L  ST/€0/¥ ZSHAWNG IHOTUMIUYD 0192
9 8L TG6ETL ST/E0/% IHOIT IS5 SUYENOISSIWWGD DS
T 2Es 16€zL  ST/E0/¥% SIHOIT XS ALID VINIDHIA
00 ¥ANOL DIJIDVd WIddAIs 98818
0S°LE 0T ET 80F%EL  ST/E0/% ST0EZ 'TT ¥¥W-9Z g4
00 ¥e gotEL ST/€0/% SI0T '92 WYW-ZT YWY
NATIY NYIdd 'JIYOHS 58818
¥¥ TEE'9 06703 Z5¥ZL ST/€0/% 400 2960-LY8B
ES'SLIY ZSYZL ST/E0/¥ SNOILYOINNWNHOD-ZT#9-2582
T0° S8 ESVEL ST/€0/% OLOA  00SL-4¥8
ONY SHEOIANES TIYEC0TS DdS PE8TE
8L°9TL'6 Z20"€8T'6 Z8YZL ST/E0/% ZIZP AIUY 05Z6L00000ANINY
9L FES Z8¥ZL ST/E0/¥ TIZF AIUY 0SEEL00000ANINY
VIH CEE¥ALANd SAUYHW INIVS £8818
00°056°9 00°056'9 SEVEL  ST/€0/% ST-%T02
ONI HIINEDINY SAYYHW INIVS 288718
Z7°902 21902 Z6ETL  ST/£0/% NO2¥Y ‘ENETALIDY
ONI QDddny 881§
$0°S00'2 0z 982 SZ¥ETL ST/€0/% INIVd-ISOA
8Z"Z0% SZYTL ST/€0/% INI¥d -DSDA
8T T9 6LEZL ST/E0/% YHINED ¥OINES DA -~INIYd
057098 SZYEL ST/E0/% INIV¥d-DSDA
%0 8T SZTYZL ST/E0/% FINLXAL-NEAL SOLT
¥8°9LY SZTYTL ST/€0/% INIVd N¥Ad SOLT
LAYH LNI¥d ONFH 08818
0T'S 01§ [ALTAA ST/£0/% HONVEASNI FAIT AANILIAH
NI E4IT QYVANYLS FONVITEH 6LBT8
00" ZES 00 2ES LEBVEL ST/E0/F SLIM ONITIWYS DNHA
NI‘EY¥T XAS0TCIIXOL qOOMIEY 89L8T8
€9°€6E'T £9°€6C°T TL¥eEL  ST/E0/¥ IZFALS 2 WWOD-UIIA0D
(YD) ONI 0D NVDHOW AV LLBTB
85 6LE'T 85'6LE R ETHZL ST/€0/%
ONI SEISBLYELS avd 9LBTE
§8°TT 68" TT YZ¥TL ST/E0/% SHENDS -NOTIIUL-N¥AG SOLT
DNI S¥ENELSYE d ¥ 4 SLBTB
8L L¥Y 88T BL LTV 88T LFHEL ST/€0/¥ ST/21/¢€ NYHL NOILYDIT3dy
DNI NOILDNELISNCD a=l YLOTE
00°'082°1
TYLOL LNOOWY HSNVAEL ALYA ¥ 0/a NOILETHOSHA AII0ANI HOaNZA HISHNN
AIFHD AOEHD
ST/E0/% WALSIOAY ADIHD ST/Z0/%0 * @23eQ uny

S abeg ALNOQD AFJYOLS ST€TEd :ON 3xodey




ONI SdN0L ALID VINISYIA 20618

00'%90°1 00°%90°T TTHEL ST/E0/%
0D ¥¥ EENONYL ¥ VINIDAIA 10618
00" 0ET 00°0€ET LEFTL ST/E0/% ST/9T/E OZUYHIG
DL2A 00ETB
5L %02 SL°%0E ooseL  ST/E0/% WYOJINR JHIHD
JTT YOYAEN 40 ALIWACGEINO 66818
Bz 189 82189 ZL¥ZL  ST/E0/% ONITIIE EONYNILNIVW
HOLVAITE 4NANNESSAIHL 86818
00'08¢E 00" 0SE S06ZL ST/€0/% NOISHA WID AIALIWED
XONHDY SOINY EHL LEBTE
00TETIT'T 00" 8L 0T¥PZL ST/E0/¥%
00°SE0'T 0TVEL ST/€0/% ST0E ‘ST ¥YH-ZT ¥W¥W
SESTUAYIING Av¥Id NNS 96818
0% SEE 0% GEE 0L¥EL ST/€0/% AISANESTA INIWHSINAYD
34 MOTOA0¥ ¥ NAHAELS 56818
00'09T 00°097 66%CL ST/€0/% SHDEHD ANOGADRDYE
J4TYEHS 0D 18 ¥6813
00°€€8'CT op-g€8’ET GEDEL ST/€0/% Idoddng
(DAY TILNED YOINHES 0D 1S £68T8
007992 007992 ST¥ZL ST/E0/% ST0T ‘ST ¥YW-TT d¥W
IDINLSTIA TOOHDS 0D 1§ z6818
LE“LLE LETLLE £8EZL ST/€0/% TYNOSEIE OL CHITAdY HE OL
A¥ATIO 02 IS T68T8
2072911 20°29T°1T 9Z¥EL ST/£0/% SYIVAHE HOLWIANID-ZTLLS
DNI S1DNAo¥d ¥EMOI HIIWS 06818
00°0ZZ 00’ &S £07ZL S1/£0/% Sa¥YD SSENISNE
00°0ST 60%EL ST/€0/F QUYOETIIE HLUON
00'ST S¥reL  ST/E0/F® WYAN
' ¥g0 017 SEIYLSNANI MDITS 68818
00'BBO°T 00°680°T TEVZL ST/E0/¥% ADOUL JHNA
SITILSNANTI ELYLS YAATIS 88818
0008 0008 99%zZL ST/€0/% SO0E /TOOMID0T
DNI TTOMINOD ILSEd YJ¥dIs LBBTB
9T SET 0T Q€ HOT T6€TL ST/E0/% SILHOIT L§ HP 40 NMOL
1 €LT 16€2TL ST/E0/% ISEINII  IHOTAMIUYD 0192
98" FL T6EEL ST/E0/% ¥ J0 € /18 HOINA 09T
VE'EE T6€2L ST/€0/% M¥Yd O HONYY I¥Ed 0001
ZE'ZTE T6EZL ST/E0/¥ A¥Yd HOA Q¥ FUIGWA TPIZ
6€°152 TEEELL ST/E0/¥ ¥ LINO AM NOANWD 0Z¥%
LZ ZZT T6ELL ST/E0/¥ g LINQ AWM NQANYD 0%
LL*89 T6ETL ST/€0/% 15 D N S8l
98" LET'T 16£2L ST/€0/% ¥d NdEd SOLT
6178ST 16€2L ST/E0/% a¥ HONWY I¥Ed 008
L6°0¥%T TEETL ST/€0/% SIHSIT I8 D S T£S
L3I A T6EEL ST/£0/% SLHSIT IS O § Z¥%¢
z8°58 T6EZL ST/€0/% SLHDIT L§ D N 9LT
08 S€EL T6EZL ST/€0/% ISAOHI¥NOD 1S € § 9T
9€°8¢€6 T6EEL ST/E0/% NOANY) BTIW XIS 0Tee
TL°9¢ T6ETL ST/€0/% HS LINO LS NIYW
8L LIE T6ETL ST/E0/% (ONINIWIL) IS O N T¥1T
£1"¥S¢ TEEZL ST/E0/% SHESIJ I8 2 N
ZE'ZE TEETL ST/E0/% MEYATIVE 1S NOSEYD
88 %Sk T6EZL ST/E0/% DA LINO IS 2 8§
99° g% T6EZL ST/E0/% THOIT TYd/€000L00 IS O §
9% G8 T6E2L ST/E0/% LS D ZLE/OA LIND L8 D S
TYIOL INNOWY #SNYEL FL¥A # 0/d NOILATI¥DSEI ADIOANI "OANTA YIGHAN
MOEHD ADEHD
ST/£0/% MELSIOFY MOEHD ST/20/%0 a3eq unyg

4 abegq ALNLOD AHYOLY STETEE (oN 3xodsy




L

47683 TELY

00518

00°S¥E
Q0" 0TE’S
a0 nga

TL 9LT

00'8E0°T

TYLOL
ADEHD

ebeg

TYLOL SHDEHD

00rog
00 0SL
00°S¥T
00°S%¢
0o 0TE’9
007088

09°L9T
Ii'¢

00" 04
0o ezéeg
0o oL

LNOOWY

6Z¥ZL
6ZHEL
6ZYTL
LBEEZL
SoveL
vBLCL

687ZL
E8%2ZL

TIveL
[AR AN
[A 8 2N

HSHAL

ST/E0/%
ST/E0/¥
ST/E0/%
SI/E0/¥
ST/E0/¥
ST/E0/%

ST/ED/%
ST/e0/¥%

ST/EC/¥

ST/E0/%

ST/€0/%
ARG

ST/E0/¥%

# o/fd

WIQAITOS ILL

OTVHIVL TLL *OTYH

YD DUO TLL'IT0D ILLNTY
ST60'9LT SuUN
ATHDUITHONIH ‘ ZUIW ' BTSNYH
¥IAUO LENCH A=d

HIYILFE TOQC LPOBRO OE
XOAQAQYWT 1000 L¥08%C OF

STOE 'SZ W¥W-ZT d¥M

NOILATIAD5IA TDIOQANI

YILSIDIY HIFHD
ALN{IOD RIHUOLS

YT TYLNIWNOUIANT NYTLSEM
VA¥AIN ' AINDOD HOHSWM
HYANOYOD 0D HOHSYM

053 9 LYEE0E "YINTIYM

ONI ‘N¥TId S)IA¥AS NOISIA

YCANZEA

S1/e¢/vo
sTe1ad

L0eTI®
206718
50618

r06T8

£06T8

YIENON

ADEHD

i @3e@ uny
roN jxodsy



YANQISEITHHOS

kn\\w\.\_

29'L00"L +Te30L PIBDx
144843 48] .
9808 €Ty ST/€0/% HANTIA [A4=h
TY.LOL LNDONY #ENYUEL ALVa NOILITHOSET # A2TI0ANI Id3d-aNNI JOANTA HIFEWON
e JALSIDAY qU¥D ESYHOUNA ST/20/%0 ! muﬁﬂumsm

4 abwg ALNNCD AE¥OLS LS08%Sdd oN 3xodey




T

£2° 108

S6'ET

TYLOL
asyd

afeg

£9° €T
0g"0g
ST'6
ZET 0¥
o009
00 S
86°Q0T
66°61
667667
00" ZET
L6769
00"gsg
¥9°'9
LE' YT
CE'yE
00 0T
Ly L8
ZZ've
6%'Z5
L6788
086
00" 486
00°52
00' 59
€22
T8 ZZT
TE'¢g
Gt 66
81°86
66'6%
88° 9%
L6799
00°9
00°sz
To"Lg
£9°LS
BE" 9%
ST'%L
¥1'Le
88" EG¢€
28°5¢Z
58762
9L76TL
86°¢8
15 0%
50° 29
EL7EY
oF' 1€
Z0°'L6T

£2°T08

S6°ET

LNOONY

6E¥
£er
£2%
€Ty
6TV
6Z%
42%
6Z%
144
6Z%
6E¥
6Z%
(X34
344
[X44
LEv
LZY
[ 3% 4
(394
vED
9FFT
9PHT
9%vT
9¥FT
EEY
EEY
€V
LI
L2V
ver
LEY
vEY
8z
BZY
ez%
9771
SPET
£y
L4 a4
9991
9bvI
9P
9%%T
9¥YT
2%%1
29%1
Sl
EEY
AIYFT

HENTHL

ST/€0/%
ST/€0/%
ST/E0/¥%
ST/E0/%
ST/E0/%
ST/€0/%
ST/E0/%
ST/€0/%
ST/E0/¥
ST/€0/%
ST/€0/%
ST/E0/¥
ST/E0/F
ST/E0/%
ST/€0/%
ST/€0/%
ST/€0/¥
SI/E0/¥%
ST/E0/%
ST/e0/%
ST/E0/%
ST/E0/%
ST/EC/¥
ST/E0/%
ST/E0/%
ST/80/%
ST/E0/¥
ST/E0/%
SI/€0/%
ST/E0/¥
ST/€0/%
ST/E0/%
ST/E0/%
ST/€0/%
ST/E0/%
ST/80/%
ST/£0/%
ST/E0/%
S1/€0/%
ST/£0/%
ST/€0/%
ST/€0/%
ST/£0/%
ST/EC/F
ST/E0/F
ST/€0/%
ST/E0/%
ST/E0/%
ST/E0/¥

ST/€0/%

ST/c0/v

q3Lva

ONIddTHS YWY
aTEI4
armgra

TOOHDS SUTMOH/TINTTH
15d HD

18a LI

WHOD ILNAWIIDE ¢Iavd
LML SLNCW ¥EAYILS
d0A0YE AYELIVE Sd0 o3y
SUELIYCOY IACQ dWY INL
TAL ATEVD IWAH

IWJH IWL

INGH I¥g

IWaH TUL

Wl ONIQTOW SALYId TIvM
SUELTLE TEANI-HAII

UYOE AVIASIO UOd UEIWM
VINSAUIEE ISIH DHNITICOL
WINSEUdEY ISIH DNITOOL
YNYL ¥0d DTYD

dnods ¥Io0d

DIBMANYS HAYYYE INID0Q

HLYW Y 4N aNnoy TvEny

dA¥OF YISNI €9 440 HFY

IIONMLSNI €4 / 330 DFd
Had

HE A0MIUIINCGD HIIVM
HONNTT 4NOD JELYM

ANOWCIEY F¥YMLIOS FF00Y
dNS INI¥d-IL-N¥dd SOLT

NAEY 4 OL ANOD SSESSY
20 NI SNINYYd

INEAR LY YIAYAES

EINL 2T QUNM

ST/8T/€0

ST/ST/€ S¥D

SUHMOH

HONZTOANCD NILLIHM 134
& TiINI LCON HSH 9NISH

YH/2TTYD ' ¥/NOSLOG HNIW

¥E IYISA¥D HONYNIILNIYH
HHLYW "M dMII0S ONISHEQ
SHITa&Ns

YLSIHEY NIYWOd NID WED
ANOHA ALITIALYS

HALS 3 S 2LE -IANYIINI
1304 ONILIZW DEH

SOLH SNIANALLY ¥d

T 0ZZ6%060M

TELD

NOLLATHDSEA

YALSIOEY qUYD ESVHOENS

ALNDOD ATEOLS

LObE

§T-92-¢

ST-LT-€

51-9%-¢

SEEEEZOBET

LZTEILLSET
GEYBTST-TBBEBST-TTT
£95%60

986680

EYEERD

PETELO

986950

986950

L¥1820

$SE000

¥4 TIVH d0Y-YILAEASL
OINNES S,d-YILIUASL
APTTETIL ' '# AL SNVUL
YOLSLSE' " '# QI SNYEL
SHTIYLS

AZSYIS04A 1.4qY¥ ¥AIS
ENOIHSYd JI0 STy 94
ANQIHSYS 10 SAHY g
NOISSIWWOD VUEAZN 94
EPTTH YIQUO

EPTTH HHQHO

SEITA4ANS ADIAI0

8T1/€ ¥SD-NIAGNK

AYD ANYED ¥S3-NIAZNK
HEd HOUYH

LT/E SAMOT-MNOSYD
LAOOON YL

UCNM TIOWAYH

NNOD " SNE AN TUOWAYH
NYILEEM LEHT THOMWAVH
YD dOLS NIND NYWIIO
FLYD NEQTOD NYRIID
HID3D

SUEMOTA SANY NIVE

d FHIL INVALSEY 05 dd
¥AQIO FHILITAO0D 48 ad
LOdaI FWOH da

NI ‘SWALSAS HH0dY a¢
LOJEA EDIJI0 MD

WOS * AIAVA0D MD
L504av0d -NIAAN 2
LLY -~NIAGN'D

COPBLO# TYAQUEAY

AT OL TEAVEL €ZOYTAY
LNEWAYI

SEIT44ANS apIddo
ONTINIHA
F0IJH0 SNOILYDITANd

# EJIOANI

qQEYD IYISYIWWOD ENO §T1EM LY

NI SNOILOTOS ADIJA0 QUIEW St

TASNNOD EALLYTISIDET AN 9v

LAHA-INGE HOANIA JAFAHON
od
ST/Z0/%0 : 33eQ uny

LS0BPSEAL :ON 3aodsy




YINOISSIWHCD

AANOISSIHHGCO

cA-fa NOQILYZTHOHLNY GNY MITATY A0 LNFWIDATTMONIDY

*TB30L AR~

-81'51G
“ET 108
-£2'10S SEP ST/£0/% SHITSANS FDIIL0 AN SNOTY¥VA
NI SNOILNIQOS FIIAJA0 OHLAW g%
~S6'ET
~56° €1 g€y ST/€0/¥ TELY ONILNIHg
EOIJAC SNCILYDITANd TISNNOD FALLYISIONIT AEN (34
TYLOL LNDOWY HENTUL 2OR-a NOILATHUDSEU # SDTOANI LIHd-aNng YOANIA YZEHON
qd¥0 2d
HALSIDAY quv¥D ESWYHIHNG ST/€0/%0 ajeqg uny

T abeq ALNOOD XEH0LS

1508%58d oN 3aedsy




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: L-‘(wgg_‘ ~ &5 Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License Second Readings -- Approval
2. Recommended motion; Approval
3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966
4. Staff summary: Sccond readings of submitted business license applications are normally
approved unless, for various reasons, requested to be continued to the next meeting. A
follow-up letter noting those to be continued or approved will be submitted prior to

Commission Meeting. The business licenses are then printed and mailed to the new
business license holder.

S. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None
Funds Available: Fund; Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None

District Attorney

x_ Depa {7 Department Name: Community Development

Mounty Mahnager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[1 Approved
[l Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

£ ey
—y

Agenda Item No.




Storey County Community Pevelopment
Buginess

R
P O Box 526 - Virginia City NV 88440 « (775) 847-0966 - Fax (775) 847-0935 - buslic@storeycounty.arg

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office April 13,2015
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Please add the following item(s) to the April 21, 2015, COMMISSIONERS Agenda:

Storey County Building Department has inspected and found that the following businesses meet code
requirements necessary to operate in the county:

LICENSING BOARD
SECOND READINGS
A. STEM, LLC dba THE CANVAS CAFE - General/ 110 North C Street (restaurant) vC
B. FLEET TEAM, INC. - General / 1425 Valley Belt Road ~ Cleveland, OH (lease equipment)
C. MERIDIAN SURVEYING & MAPPING, INC. ~ 405 Marsh Avenue ~ Reno (land surveyor)
D. NEXT GENERATION DRYWALL — Contractor / 925 Del Sol Street ~ Sparks (contractor)
E. ROC-TEK CORPORATION — General / 222 East Sydney (engineering research lab) TRI
F, ASSOCIATED CRANE - Contractor / 235 London Drive (crane service) TRI
G. SUPERNAP RENO, LLC — General / 1705 Peru (data ctr temp officc) TRI
H. FLETCHLINE, INC. — Contractor / 5480 Lakeview Road ~ Springfield, TN (rack installation)
[. T FROOFSVCS dba AFFORDABLE ROOFING — Contractor / 1250 Ridgeway Ct ~ Reno (contractor)
J. DENT B GONE - Home Business / 21760 Clemens Road (mobile service) VCH
K. DANIEL J. CARAVALLOQ dba VC BLING - HB / 130 South Q Street (internet sales) vC
L. SIERRA COAST ROOFING, INC. - Contractor / 6015 South Virginia St., ~ Sparks
M. IONIX, LLC — General / 3033 Waltham Way, Unit 5 (metal fabrication) location change TRI
N. RICH DOSS, INC. — General/ 201 Wild Horse Canyon Drive (transportation) MCC
Inspection Required
ec: Chris Hood, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Office
Austin Osborme, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept.

Dean Haymore, Economic Dev., Assessor’s Office




